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Jn the privy Council.

ON APPEAL FROM THE COURT OF APPEAL,
MALTA.

BETWEEN
ANTONIO GRECH & OTHERS
(Plaintiffs) Respondents.

AND
EMMANUELE GRECH & OTHERS
(Defendants) Appellants.

—

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

DOCUMENTS
Translation
No. 1 A
Writ-of-Summons. Summons.

Writ-of-Summons No. 400/1946
IN HM. COMMERCIAL COURT
Filed by E. G. Caruana Scicluna
L.P. with one Exhibit, this Thirty-
tirst October, 1946.
(sd.) J. N. Camilleri, D/Regr.

GEORGE VI

By the Grace of GOD, King of Great Britain, Ireland,
and the British Dominions beyond the Seas, Defender
of the Faith, Emperor of India.

BY OUR COMMAND, at the suit of Antonio, Paolo, Carmelo,
Emmanuele, Lucy, Giuseppa, the wife of Carmelo Bonello, Barbara,
the wife of Carmelo Baldacchino, and Dolores, the wife of Joseph
Muliet, brothers and sisters Grech, the wives acting with the consent
and concurrence of their respective husbands — YOU SHALL



No. 1
Writ-of-
Summons.
—continued
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SUMMON — Emmanuele Grech, and Carmelo, Joseph, Mary, the wife
of Alfred Lanzon, Amelia, the wife of Joseph Zammit Bonnett A. &
C.E., Doris, the wife of Joseph Mifsud, Frank, and Walter, a minor, the
last-named represented by his Mother, Marianna, the widow of Alfred
Debono, brothers and sisters Debono, the wives acting with the con-
sent and concurrence of their respective husbands; — to appear before
this Court at the Sitting to be held on the Third December,
1046 at g a.m.

And there; — every necessary declaration being prefaced and
any expedient direction being given;—

Whereas by contract enrolled in the Records of Notary Giovanni
Azzopardi on the 25th April, 1932 (Exh. “A”), the Plaintiffs, and the
other heirs of Vincenzo and Barbara Grech, appointed the Defendant
Emmanuele Grech and the late Alfred Debono administrators of the
good-will and leasehold of the Cinema Savoia at No. 5, and of the
Wines and Spirits shop at No. 4, Piazza Sant’Anna, Sliema, together
with the overlying premises, then used as a Club, and together with the
effects and equipment thereof — which, since converted into The
Majestic Theatre by Emmanuele Grech and Alfred Debono, comprised
and still comprise the joint estate of the said Vincenzo and Barbara
Grech, who died, respectively, on the 23rd June, 1929 and the 5th
October, 1913; — and whereas, on the death of Alfred Debono, which
took place on the 1st March, 1942, the cinematograph and wines and
spirits shop continued to be administered by Emmanuele Grech, jointly
with the Defendant Carmelo Debono, personally as well as on behalf of
the other Defendants, his brothers and sisters, who likewise succeeded to
the estate of Alfred Debono; — and whereas, during the period from
25th April, 1932, the date on which the aforesaid contract was entered
into, to the present day, no account was ever rendered to the Plain-
tiffs in respect of the administration of the cinematograph and shop
above-mentioned, either by the late Alfred Debono, or by the Defendant
Emmanuele Grech or the other Defendants, brothers and sisters Debono
— notwithstanding service of a Judicial Letter dated 2nd August,
1946; — said Defendants to shew cause why an Order should not be
made directing them to render to the Plaintiffs, within such time as shall
be established by the Court, a true and faithful account of their adminis-
tration of the cinematograph and shop aforesaid during the period from
25th April, 1932 to the present day—in terms of article 289 et seq. of the
Laws of Procedure; — and, in default, why the Plaintiffs should not be
authorized themselves to present a duly sworn statement of accounts ac-
cording to law.

With Costs, including the Costs of the Judicial Letter dated 2nd
August, 1946.
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You shall summon said Defendants so that a reference to their oath ~ No.1
Writ-of-
may be made. Summons.
You shall further give notice to the Defendants that if they want _;,tinued
to contest the claim, they must, not later than two working days
previous to the day fixed for the hearing of the case, file a Statement of
Defence according to law, and that, in default of such Statement of
Defence within the period aforesaid, and of their appearance on the
day and at the hour and place aforesaid, the Court will proceed to de-
liver judgment on the action of the Plaintiffs on the said day, or any
subsequent day, as to the Court may seem fit.
And after service by the delivery of a copy hereof to said Defen-
dants, or their Agents according to law, or upon your meeting with any
obstacle in the said service, you shall fortawith report to the Court.
Given by Our aforesaid Commercial Court.

Witness Our faithful and well-beloved the Honourable Mr. Justice
A. J. Montanaro Gauci, Doctor of Laws, judge of Our said Court.

This Second November, 1946.
(Signed) A. J. MONTANARO GAUCL

NO. 2. No. 2
. o . Plaintiffs’
Plaintiffs’ Declaration. Declaration.

In H M. Commercial Court.
Antonio Grech and Others
vs.
Emmanuele Grech and Others

Plaintiffs’ Declaration.
Respectfully sheweth : —

By contract enrolled in the Records of Notary Giovanni Azzopardi
on the 25th April, 1932, the Plaintiffs who, with the exception of Giu-
seppa Bonello, were still minors at the time, and who, therefore, were
represented by their mother, Ersilia, the widow of Francesco Grech,
together with the other heirs of Vincenzo and Barbara Grech (the
grandparents of the Plaintiffs), appointed Emmanuele Grech and
Alfred Debono (two of the aforesaid heirs of Vincenzo and Barbara
Grech), administrators of the good-will and leasehold of the Cinema
Savoia at No. 5, and of the wines and spirits shop at No. 4, Piazza Sant’
Anna, Sliema, together with the overlyving premises, which were then
used as a Club — property which Emmanuele Grech and Alfred Debono
subsequently converted into what is now known as the Majestic Theatre.



No. 2
Plaintiffs’
Declaration.
—continued
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In terms of the contract above-mentioned, the administrators had
to render accounts every quarter. This notwithstanding, they never did
so. At the outset, they made some payments to the heirs of Vincenzo
and Barbara Grech. Then, of their own accord, and without the consent
or authorisation of anyone concerned, they started paying the heirs
aforesaid a small fixed amount — still without ever rendering accounts.
They have followed this practice to this day. The Plaintiffs themselves,
however, have never been paid anything by the administrators.

On the death of Alfred Debono, his son, Carmelo, on his own be-
half and also on behalf of his brothers and sisters, took up the administ-
ration in question, and, together with the Defendant Emmanuele
Grech, he is still administering the business and cinematograph.

Wherefore the Plaintiffs are seeking an Order directing the Defen-
dants to render an account of their administration of the concern.

Witnesses : —
1. The Plaintiffs — to give evidence in substantiation.
2. The Defendants — so that a reference to their oath may be made.

3. Ersilia Grech, Paolo Grech, Giuseppa Grech and Elena Grech
—to confirm in evidence that the Defendants have never rendered an
account of their administration and that they are still administering
the business ahd cinematograph.

(Signed) J. SALOoMONE REYNAUD, Advocate
g E. G. CarUANA SCICLUNA, L.P.

No. 3.
List of Exhibits.

In H. M. Commercial Court.
Antonio Grech and Others
vs. .
Emmanuele Grech and Others

Plaintiffs’ Minute

The Plaintiffs hereby produce the following document, animo 7iti-
randi: — ‘
Exhibit A. — Contract enrolled in the Records of Notary Giovanni
Azzpoardi on the 15th April, 1932.
(Signed) J. SaLomoNE REYNAUD, Advocate

" E. G. CaruaNna ScicLuna, L.P.
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NO. 4. No. 4
Statement of
Defence — 1

Statement of Defence — 1.

In H.M. Commercial Court

Antonio Grech and Others
Vs.
Emmanuele Grech and Others

The Statement of Defence of the Defendant Emmanuele Grech.
Respectfully sheweth:—

An agreement was entered into between the Plaintiffs and all the

10 other heirs of Vincenzo and Barbara Grech, and it was therein stipu-

lated that the Plaintiffs be paid the sum of eight shillings per day in re-

compense of their rights respecting the premises mentioned in the Writ-
of-Summons.

That amount of compensation has been regularly paid to the Plain-
tiffs as shown by the respective receipts.

It follows therefore that the Defendant is under no obligation to
render any accounts whatsoever.

Without prejudice to other pleas.

(Signed) A. MaGri, Advocate
20 . G. MancGIoN, L.P.

This Twenty-seventh November, 1946.
Filed by G. Mangion L.P. without Exhibits.

(Signed) J. MICALLEF,
D/ Registrar.

The Declaration of the Defendant Emmanuele Grech.

Following the contract referred to in the Writ-of-Summons, the
parties succeeding to the inheritance of Vincenzo and Barbara Grech
entered into an agreement whereby they were to be paid the sum of
eight shillings per day in respect of their rights in the concern in question.
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No. 4 In actual fact, that sum of eight shillings per day has been paid to
Slgazeme"t of them for the last g years, and the Plaintiffs have always taken their
etence — 1 . .. . . . .

——continueqd Share without raising any objection — either before or after attaining
eir majority. At the time the agreement was entered into, the business
showed very little profit and the heirs greatly benefited by the transac-
tion. So far as the Plaintiffs are concerned, however, it would seem that
they have now come to consider it possible for them to secure a higher
recompense than that payable to them under the agreement — a view
which is not shared by the other parties who still adhere to the agreement

in question.

(Signed) A. MAGRI,

Advocate.
” G. MANGION,
Legal Procurator.
Witnesses: —
(1) The Defendants—to give evidence in substantiation of the fore-
going.

(2) Paolo Grech; (3) Giuseppe Grech; (4) Elena Camilleri; (5)
Marianna sive Maria Psaila; (6) Paolo Grech; (7) all the other heirs of
Vincenzo and Barbara Grech — to give evidence respecting the agree-
ment as regards payment of compensation at the rate of eight shillings

per day.
(8) The Plaintiffs —so that a reference to their oath may be
made.
(Signed) A. MAGRI,
Advocate.
” G. MANGION,
Legal Procurator.

Statljzl.eflt of NO. 5.
Defence — 2 Statement of Defence — 2.

In HM. Commercial Court
Antonio Grech and Others
Vs.
Emmanuele Grech and Others

The Statement of Defence of the Defendants Carmelo, Joseph,
Mary, the wife of Alfred Lanzon, Amelia, the wife of Joseph Zammit
Bonett A. & C.E., Doris, the wife of Joseph Mifsud, and Frank, brothers
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and sisters Debono — the wives acting with the consent and concur- s tNO- 5t p
rence of their respective husbands; and Marianna Debono, in her capa- 77"
city as Tutrix on behalf of her son Walter, a minor. —continued

Respectfully sheweth : —

Following the contract enrolled in the Records of Notary Azzopardi,
referred to in the Writ-of-Summons, the contending parties, together
with the other heirs of Vincenzo Grech, came to an agreement whereby
they were to be paid the sum of eight shillings per day in respect of all
their rights in the business (inclusive of the respective licences) owned

10 by the late Vincenzo Grech.

Since then, the other Defendant in the case, Emmanuele Grech,
who took charge of the arrangement, has regularly paid out that
amount of compensation to all the parties concerned, the Plaintiffs in-
cluded.

It was only to help the Defendant Grech that the Defendant
Carmelo Debono undertook on occasion to pay out the various amounts
— and he was not then acting either in succession to his father or on
behalf of his father's successors.

In the circumstances, therefore, the Defendants are in no way

20 bound to render accounts and the Plaintiffs should be non-suited.

Alternatively — if the foregoing plea fails — Plaintiffs’ -claims
should be dismissed on the ground that they have received their share
of the amount of compensation agreed upon in respect of the businesses
in question — something which amounts to a rendering of accounts and
to acceptance thereof.

Without prejudice to other pleas.

(Signed) Jos. XUEREB,
Advocate.

), « G. SCHEMBRI,
30 Legal Procurator.

The Twenty-ninth November, 1940.
Filed by G. Schembri L.P. without Exhibits.
(Signed) J. N. CAMILLER]I,
D/Registrar.

The Declaration of the Defendants Debono, and of Marianna De-
bono in her capacity as Tutrix on behalf of her son Walter, a minor.

Following the contract of the 25th April, 1932, all the heirs of Vin-
cenzo Grech, including all the contending parties in the present case, or
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No.5  their predecessors, agreed that the Defendant Emmanuele Grech, to-
flt?teme“: ‘;f gether with the late Alfredo Debono, the father of the above-named
i:::;nu .4 Defendants, should pay to the heirs of Vincenzo Grech, themselves in-

cluded, the sum of 8/- per day in requital of all their rights in the
concerns referred to in the Writ-of-Summons, inclusive of the respective
licences.

That sum was duly and regularly paid by the Defendant Grech to
all the parties concerned. Actual payment of the amount due was made
by Defendant Grech’s elder brother, Carmelo Grech, and, later, follow-
ing the death of Carmelo Grech, the Defendant Emmanuele Grech was 10
helped for a time by the Defendant Carmelo Debono who, however,
never assumed any obligations to that end towards the heirs of
Vincenzo Grech.

According to the Defendant Grech, the Plaintiffs always received
payment of the amount due to them under the agreement.
Witnesses : —

1. The Defendants — to give evidence in substantiation.

2. The other contending parties — to give evidence in substantia-
tion and so that a reference to their oath may be made.

3. All the heirs of Vincenzo Grech, or members of their family — 20
particularly those named in Plaintiffs’ List of Witnesses at No. 3. — To
give evidence as regards the agreement above-mentioned and the pay-
ments made thereunder.

(Signed) Jos. XUEREB,
Advocate.

» G. SCHEMBRI,
Legal Procurator.

No. 6 No. 6.

The Evidence
of the Defen- The KEvidence of the Defendant Emmanuele Grech

dant Emma-
nuele Grech

In H.M. Commercial Court 30
Twenty-first March, 1947.

Emmanuele Grech, Defendant, states on oath:—

We made the agreement in 1932. The premises included a shop, a
‘silent’ cinematograph and what might be described as a club upstairs.
The shop was kept closed — in fact, we had reached such a critical stage
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that we could not even pay the rent. We therefore decided, Alfred De-
bono and I, to take over the premises at eight shillings per day and to
pay the rent ourselves; and we decided to do this so as to turn the place
into a shop and a Talkie. We approached the parties concerned, that is
to say, his brother and sisters, and they signed an instrument accept-
ing eight shillings per day. My brother Carmelo used to draw up
the Statements showing the payments made. Later, the statement used
to be made out by someone else and now I do it myself. I used to give
my brother Carmelo £36 every quarter and he would then distribute the
money. He used to send for us and pay each one of us his or her share
of eight shillings per day. Ersilia Grech then came in for her share on
behalf of another child of the family. The sum of £36 per quarter was
paid out to 7 brothers and sisters; and it is still so being paid to us to
this day. We had drawn up an agreement in writing — an instrument
under private signature which, I think, was made out by Dr. Magri. 1
have the statements I have mentioned, showing that we received that
sum from Alfred Debono. I have the documents at home. These state-
ments were signed by all the brothers and sisters, each in respect of his
or her share. I have one of these statements by me, showing how the
money was paid out — and I have others at home. This arrangement
has lasted for the past 14 years — nearly 15 years in fact. At first, the
money was given to my brother Carmelo to pay out, and then to his
son, Giuseppe Grech; later, it was paid by various other people. Finally,
on the death of Alfred Debono, I myself took the matter in hand. When
we undertook to pay the rent ourselves, the landlords assented. Yes,
with their permission — otherwise they would not have signed the later
statements. We had reached the critical stage I mentioned before and
my brother-in-law told me I should take over the place myself as it was
no use to him at all. Then Debono suggested I should approach God-
frey Caruana and find out whether they were willing to come into part-
nership. Godfrey and Walter Caruana came to see the place. We ex-
plained to them what we wanted to do — to pull down the place and
rebuild it. But they considered it too great an expense and they refused
to consider the proposed partnership. Later, I decided to approach the
proprietors of the Cinema “Axisa” (now “Alhambra”) with the same
end in view. I got into touch with them and I told Edgar Baldac-
chino that the Caruanas had proposed to come in with us and set up a
partnership — which however was untrue. I then suggested to him that
we should form a partnership between us for the remaining 8 years of
the contractual period, and I added that, if we failed to come to terms
with Axisa, we would reorganize our own place. He then wanted to
know what he would get out of the deal, and I do not remember whether
I gave them £1000 or £500 — out of our own money and not out of the

No. 6
The Evidence
of the Defen-
dant Emma-
nuele Grech
~——conttruced
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No. 6  money of the various brothers and sisters. We paid this premium to
Tfhe hE"I‘f"f“ce them so as to form the partnership between us. We duly entered into
°dalt1te Ermma. Partnership with the Axisas, agreeing with them to reconstruct the pre-

nuele Grech mMises. They would not however undertake the venture for the remain-
—continued ing 8 years of the contractual period and we therefore extended that
period to 16 years and increased the rent. The increase in rent was paid
by the partnership, myself included. The present of 8 years rent at
the increased rate was paid by us. The family had nothing to do with it.
I made it a condition that the Grech family should be paid 8/- so long
as and until the place was run by us. And I have always paid them that 10

sum of 8/- a day.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

No, the period of the lease had not expired when we signed the con-
tract with Baldacchino. The lease had yet to run for 8 years. Every-
thing is recorded in writing.

The shop was provided with a Police licence, but I do not remem-
ber in whose name. The Police would know. I think it was in my own
name. | remember it was made out to the name of Francis Grech, then
it was taken over by Grace Clarke and then again by one Paolo Vella —
or perhaps first by Vella and then by Grace Clarke. It was let at 6/- 20
per day.

I do not know whether the licence was endorsed to my name on
the death of Francis Grech. However, it has always been held by the
Grech family. The licence is not my own. In the contract we have
between us, the licence is referred to as belonging to the Grech family —
and I am one of them.

Alfred Debono and I were the joint administrators of the concern.
On his death, Alfred Debono was succeeded by his son, Carmelo, who
is still there administering the business.

Q. When was the contract drawn up ? 30

A. T cannot say exactly. It was in 1931 or 1932 — or perhaps
1933. I believe Carmelo Grech had a copy, but he too is dead now.

The partnership with Baldacchino was entered into by us in our
own name — Alfred Debono and Emmanuele Grech. We were and still
are the administrators of the business on behalf of all concerned, my
brothers and sisters included. They have always agreed to it. One only
objected, and that since the present lawsuit came on. The “Majestic” is
fitted out as a “Talkie.”
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Q. Did vou, in the contract with Baldacchino, undertake to bring  No. 6
into the partnership, as vour contribution, or subscribed share, the The Evidence
Majestic Theatre ? Zf the Defen-

ant Emma-

A. T do not remember. I would suggest reference to the contract nuele Grech
itself. I remember that afterwards I made a contract with the proprie- —¢ontinued
tors.

Q. Do you remember that when you made that contract it was
your own holding that you brought into the partnership — and that
vou did not appear therein in your capacity as administrators ?

10 A. Yes. Dr. Pace told us it was unnecessary.

(Signed) EM. GRECH
Read over to the witness.
(Signed) J. DiNGLL,

D/Registrar.
No. 7
NO. 7. . Defendants’
Defendants’ Minute Minute

In H.M. Commercial Court.

Antonio Grech and Others
VS.
20 Emmanuele Grech and Others

The Defendants hereby produce the document referred to in the
evidence given this day by Emmanuele Grech.*

(Signed) A. MAGRI,
Advocate.

The Twenty-first March, 1947.
Filed at the Sitting by Dr. A. Magri with one Exhibit.

(Signed) J. DiNcLL,
D/Registrar.

* Exhibit ‘“No. 22”°.
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NO. 8 No. 8¢
Plaintiffs’ . . .
Minute Plaintiffs’ Minute.

In HM. Commercial Court.

Antonio Grech and Others
vs.
Emmanuele Grech and Others.

Plaintiffs’ Minute.

The Plaintiffs hereby produce the annexed documents, being the
Birth Certificates of the Plaintiffs Antonio, Paolo, Carmelo, Em-
manuele, Lucy, Giuseppa, Barbara and Dolores Grech (Exhibits A, B, C,
D, E, F, G and H).

(Signed) J. SaLoMONE REYNAUD,
Advocate.

The Twenty-seventh May, 1947.

Filed at the Sitting by Dr. J. Salomone Reynaud with Eight
Exhibits.
(Signed) J. DinGLi,
D /Registrar.

No. 9 No. 9.

The Minute
of the Defen-  The Minute of the Defendant Emmanuele Grech

dant Emma-

nuele Grech .
In HM. Commercial Court.

Antonio Grech and Others
vs.
Emmanuele Grech and Others

The Minute of the Defendant Emmanuele Grech.

The Defendant Emmanuele Grech hereby produces the annexd do-
cuments, being (1) the statements of account which were regularly ren-
dered to the Plaintiffs and which the Plaintiffs accepted, covering the
period prior to the transfer of the lease to Grech and Debono, as well as
the period subsequent thereto (Exhibits Nos. 1 to 3 and Nos. 4 to 39, res-
pectively); and (2) deed showing that the lease was transferred after the

10
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termination of the lease held by the Grech family, which was running at _ No. 9

i 1 1hi The Minut
the time the contract was signed (Exhibit No. 40). — All documents pro- of t‘;e I‘)’L‘;ef‘_
duced animo ritirandi. dant Emma-

nuele Grech
(Signed) A. MAGRI, —continued
Advocate.

The Twenty-seventh May, 1947.

Filed at the Sitting by the Defendant Emmanuele Grech with
Forty Exhibits.

(Signed) J. DiNGLI,

10 D /Registrar.
No. 10
No. 10. The Further
. Evidence of
The Further Evidence of the Defendant the Dofendant
Emmanuele Gl'eCh Eménanuele
rech

In H.M. Commercial Court.
Twenty-seventh May, 1947.

The Defendant, Emmanuele Grech, states on oath:—

The statements I have produced to-day are the statements made by
my elder brother Carmelo Grech. He told me he wanted to make out
these statements himself so as to have everything in order. They were

20 sent to and signed by the parties concerned. They were at liberty to
take a copy of the statements if they so wanted. The statements show
the payments that were made at the rate of 8/- per day in terms of the
agreement between us.

Read over to the witness by the Stenographer.

(Signed) J. DiNeGLI,
D/Registrar.
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No. 11.
Plaintiffs’ Application.

In HM. Commercial Court.
Antonio Grech and Others.
Vs.
Emmanuele Grech and Others.

Plaintiffs’ Application.

Respectfully sheweth : —

That the abové case stands adjourned to the 1gth June, 1947, and
judgment is due to be given on that date.

That, at the Sitting held on the 27th May, 1947, the parties produced
a number of documents.

That, among the documents produced, the Plaintiffs have been
unable to find the instrument respecting the agreement which, as the
Defendants allege in their Statement of Defence, was drawn up be-
tween the heirs of Vincenzo and Barbara Grech.

That the Plaintiffs have reason to believe that Defendants’ failure
to produce that instrument is due to the fact that no such instrument was
ever signed either by them personally or by their mother on their behalf.

That, in fact, in 1932, when that instrument was drawn up, the
Plaintiffs themselves were still minors — with the exception of Giuseppa
Bonello, who was of age and married at the time — and their mother
could not have signed the instrument without the authorization of the
Court.

Wherefore the Plaintiffs respectfully pray that this Court may be
pleased to suspend pronouncing judgment in the case in order that they
and their mother, and the witnesses on their behalf, may give evidence
in substantiation of the foregoing as well as in substantiation of the fact
that they never received any money from the Defendants or entered
into any such agreement as that suggested.

(Signed) J. SALOMONE REYNAUD,
Advocate.
E. G. CARUANA SCICLUNA,
Legal Procurator.

2

The Twenty-ninth May, 1947.
Filed by E. G. Caruana Scicluna L.P. without Exhibits.

(Signed) A. GHIRLANDO,
D /Registrar.
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No. 12. No. 12

. . . Decree

Decree granting Application. granting
Application

HIS MAJESTY'S COMMERCIAL COURT

Judge:
The Honourable Mr. Justice A. J. Montanaro Gauci LL.D.
The Court,

Upon seeing the Application.
Allows the demand and orders that service be made upon the De-

fendants.
10 This 29th May 1947.
(Signed) J. MICALLEF,
D /Registrar.
No. 13. No. 13
The Evidence of Elena Camilleri e FE&SE:CC
Camilleri

In H.M. Commercial Court
Twenty-seventh June, 1947.

Elena Camilleri, produced by the Plaintiffs, states on oath: —

Once I met my sister, Marianna Debono, and she told me that
Zammit wanted to turn us out of the place because we had no further

20 right to it. So I said to her: “What do you mean we have no further
right to it? What about my husband and my brother? Why don’t they
speak up?” I then talked the matter over with my son Frank. He,
Frank, had a copy of the contract made out; and he told me later there
was nothing to worry about and that I had every right to the place. Some
time later, Ersilia Grech came to see me, and she told me that my bro-
ther, Emmanuele Grech, had made us party to a fraudulent contract
and that he had it in his power to turn us out whenever he wanted. She
said that Emmanuele Grech had deceived everybody. She added how-
ever that he respected her and that he had made an exception in her

30 favour. Ersilia Grech is still living. T spoke to my brother about it the
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- 1%-.33 first time he came to see me. I repeated to him what Ersilia Grech had
o Blona ¢°told me and he merely replied that the woman hated us. He told us it
Camiller; Was a fact there was an instrument that entitled him to turn us all out.
—continued.He said it had been drawn up for him by a lawyer. He added that

Ersilia Grech had not signed it and that another daughter of the family
had not signed it either. I said to him: “So you have cheated us!” He

replied: “That’s business!”
I get a little over £4 for my share.
Elena Camilleri — Her Mark.

Read over to the witness.

(Signed) J. N. CAMILLER],

D /Registrar.
717147
No. 14
The E‘.vidence . NO. 14. e
of Ersilia The Evidence of Ersilia Grech

Grech
In HM. Commercial Court.

Twenty-seventh June, 1947.

Ersilia Grech, produced by the Plaintiffs, states on oath: —

I am the mother of the Plaintiffs. My late husband used to keep a
shop at Piazza Sant’Anna. The shop was communicated with the
Cinematograph. We had the shop for about a year and three months.
Then my husband fell seriously ill. When he was at death’s door, his
brother, Emmanuele Grech, asked me to give him the keys of the
shop; and I gave him the keys. My husband died the following day.
Two or three days after, Emmanuele Grech gave me back the keys and
suggested I should go and open the shop. He told me to remember
that I had to provide for ten children. Some time later, an Inspector of
Police, Pillow by name, who is now dead, came to see me. He told me
to close the shop as he had something to tell me. When I had closed the
shop, Inspector Pillow told me to give him the licence, adding that
they were trying to cheat me. I did not know anything about the licence.
So he asked me to let him look for it and I agreed. When he found it,
he took it away with him, saying that he would have it endorsed to my
own name that very same evening. The following day, a Police Ser-
geant came round and, following the usual practice, he enquired of the
neighbours whether or not they objected to me as the new holder of the
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licence. He then went to see Emmanuele Grech. The Police Sergeant
called again and said that he had been told by Emmanuele Grech that,
whether or not I took on the licence, he, Emmanuele Grech, would
have me turned out all the same, for he would take out another licence
in his own name — and that if I were obstinate and insisted on taking
the licence, my children and I would suffer, for he would see to it that
we starved. I believe the Sergeant was a Gozitan, Calleja by name—and
I think he is still living. The following morning, Carmelo Grech, the
brother of Emmanuele, came to see me. He said I should go with him
to the Police Station, explaining that they required my signature for
the licence to be endorsed to his father and for me to be appointed sub-
stitute — thus making it possible for me to carry on the business. 1 be-
lieved him and I went with him to the Police Station. He took me in
to see Inspector Busuttil. He told Inspector Busuttil that I was the
widow of Emmanuele Grech and that he had brought me there so that
the licence might be endorsed to his father, with myself as his father’s
substitute. The Inspector said that I was the recognised holder and that
I could carry on; and so I signed. A few days later the wife of Em-
manuele Grech called on me. She said to me: “See what you've done
now — they are going to turn you out.” She added that she had told her
husband: “Poor woman, you are driving her mad.” I kept the shop open
for a few days more, and then, one day, Emmanuele Grech and his bro-
ther Carmelo paid me a visit. They told me I had everything paid for
and that I should have £z in cash. I opened the purse and told them

No. 14
The Evidence
of Ersilia
Grech
—continued.

that all I had was £5. Then Mrs. Clarke came along, Emmanuele Grech -

removed the piano and the brothers told me that I had to leave as the
shop had been taken over by Mrs. Clarke. I said to them: “Why have
you cheated me? What have I done?” Emmanuele Grech replied:
“Now go — we will discuss it later.” He came to see me a few days later.
He told me: “Keep quiet, I am going to give you £3. 10. 0 a month and
you can stay in your own home.” And he then started giving me £3. 10.0
a month. They told me that all the brothers and sisters had agreed to
give me something out of their own share. In the meantime their father
fell ill. A little later, the wife of Emmanuele Grech came to me and she
advised me to go and see the old man. She said they had planned to
withold my payments of £3. 10. 0 a month if ever compelled to incur
the expense of sending him to the Blue Sisters Hospital. So I went to see
him. I should mention that, during this time, I was working, for I
could not make both ends meet on £3. 10. 0 a month. When I went to
see their father, I found all the brothers and sisters in the house. They
told me they were unable to look after him themselves -and that they
were prepared to come to some arrangement with me. They asked me
whether I could nurse him myself, explaining that, otherwise, they
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would not be able to keep up my payments of £3. 10. 0. I was told this
by Emmanuele Grech in the presence of all the brothers and sisters. I
agreed to look after the old man. So I gave up my work, left the child-

—continued.ren of my eldest and went to stay with him. I stayed there for about 6

months. .

At that time, the premises overlying the shop were leased by their
father as a club. One day, he sent me round to collect the rent, saying
that otherwise they would not pay me my money. I asked the man in
charge of the club to pay the old man, but'he said he did not know me
and that he would not pay me any money.

After that, no one gave me any more money and, eventually, I
sought the help of the Advocate for the Poor.

The Advocate for the Poor sent a Judicial Letter to his father (Em-
manuele Grech’s father), but the old man died the same day.

Afterwards, Emmanuele Grech told me I should drop the proceed-
ings in Court, pointing out that now that both the father and the
mother were dead, the property devolved upon us all — and that 1
should therefore be well off.

Meantime, the Writ-of-Summons — respecting the case in which
I had to appear — came out. Emmanuele Grech met me and said:
“So you mean to carry on with the case.” 1 replied that the Writ-of-
Summons had been taken out some time before.

When the case came up for hearing, someone called out ‘“Dolores
Grech”. I stayed where I was. Then Carmelo Grech came out and
said: “Come out — it’s all over.” I explained that they had called out
“Dolores Grech” and not “Ersilia Grech”. Carmelo Grech said “Do as
you please then.”

I did not even know the name of my own lawyer.

Later, we all met, though I am not quite sure for what purpose
— maybe to hear some Testament or contract read out. I heard Dr.
Parnis telling Emmanuele Grech that he had to divide the profits and
to render accounts — and that they had to make some extra payment
to me. Thereupon, Emmanuele Grech allotted me 10/- a month, profits
or no profits. And then they started giving me £4. 5. 0 every quarter.
Carmelo Grech used to tell me: “Come for the money due to you from
the shop.” And I used to go for it and ask him whether the accounts
were being drawn up and whether they were being seen by them. And
he used to say: “Everything is in order, don’t worry.” They never
gave me any accounts to see. Carmelo Grech, who used to give me the
money, used to ask me to sign a paper stating that I had received

£4- 5. 0.
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Once, at the time when my daughter was employed with him, Em-
manuele Grech sent home for the keys. My daughter was still in bed and
so I took the keys to him myself. He then asked me whether my son
was still employed at the Alhambra (in which he, Emmanuele Grech, had
a share) and I told him that Debono’s children had sent him away and
that he was no longer there. Emmanuele Grech then said: “They have
plenty of money — though Heaven knows what they would have done
without me.” He added: “But for me, they would not have employed
my children, for whom they don’t care very much.” And he continued
to say that he had always tried to help us. “See how true this is,” he
said. “I have a fraudulent contract by means of which my brother
Giuseppe had tried to cheat me — but I showed it to a lawyer and he
advised me not to sign it. I made all my brathers and sisters sign it and
I deceived them all, you being the sole exception — for I did not give it
to you to sign. If I wanted to, I could turn them out without giving them
a single penny.” Then I said to him: “Debono cheated me in the
matter of the licence, and took it away from me; but he is dead now and
the licence has once again reverted to us.” To which he replied: “Yes,
you are quite right.”

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

(Dr. Magr).

My father-in-law died after my husband. The shop run by my hus-
band was his own. Previously, it was in the hands of one Paolo Vella.
The licence was in my husband’s name — Francesco Grech. It is not
within my knowledge that, though made out in his name, the licence
actually belonged to his father. The allotment of 10/- a month was put
down in the contract. In actual fact, however, it was never paid to me.
It is not within my knowledge that it was set down in the contract
that they would pay me the sum of 10/- a month whether or not any
profits were made. Emmanuele Grech and, I believe, his brother, Car-
melo, besides myself, appeared in the contract. The sum of £3. 10. 0
was paid to me because they took away the shop from me. I never
signed any receipt for that sum of £3. 10. 0 and I was never asked to
sign a receipt for it. I used to give a receipt for the payment of £4. 5. o.
Now Emmanuele Grech has stopped paying me that amount. He said:
“Against anyone who dares to take me to Court, I shall use the paper I
have in my possession.”

After we had been to Court, Emmanuele Grech sent the man Sa-

piano with the sum of £4. 5. 0 and a receipt book. I sent word to tell
him that, once he had not given me the money before, 1 would not

No. 14
The Evidence
of FErsilia
Grech
—continued.
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take it now — and that he could see my lawyer about it. He again sent
Sapiano to ask me whether I would keep the money till Thursday, as
he could not keep it himself. I replied: “Once he has kept it himself so
far, he may well keep it a little longer; as for the rest, he should go and
see my lawyer.” He then lodged the money in Court. My idea is that he
gave me the sum of £4. 5. 0 in the stead of the sum of £3. 10. 0 due in
respect of the shop. I do not know whether the others received the
same amount. They all live at some distance away from me. My eye-
sight is bad. I used to sign anyhow without using my spectacles. I
have been wanting a pair of spectacles for a long time. I have never
seen the others signing. They used to say they were getting some
money, but they never mentioned the amount. I never asked them
how much they were getting. They were all unfriendly to me. In fact,
with some of them, I am not even on speaking terms.

(Signed) ERsILIA GRECH.
Read over to the witness.

(Signed) J. N.CAMILLERI,
D /Registrar.

No. 15.
The Evidence of the Plaintiff Giuseppa Bonello

In HM. Commercial Court.
Twenty-seventh June, 1947.

Giuseppa Bonello, Plaintiff, states on oath: —

I am married. Once, in connection with the inheritance from my
grand-parents, I appeared in a contract together with my uncles and
aunts. Neither Emmanuele Grech nor Alfred Debono ever paid me any
money in respect of the premises in question. Emmanuele Grech used to
pay my mother £4. 5. 0 every quarter. He paid her that money be-
cause he had taken the shop from her. Emmanuele Grech had turned
her out of the shop and offered her £3. 10. 0 a month. He continued
paying her that sum up to a certain time. I know it because I was
still living with my mother at the time. I have been married 16 years.
He never gave her the £3. 10. 0in my presence. I know he paid her
£3. 10. 0 in respect of the shop because I heard her say so on occasion.
I have never been paid anything and I have never asked for anything.

10
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I did not quarrel with my mother and I have never been paid any Ne. 15
money. I do not know whether my mother used to sign a receipt for TfhethEv‘l‘,ile'Tce
the money paid to her. I do not know whether the others were paid any toiff G?use:::
money. My sister Lucia never brought me any money and never gave  Bonello
me any. I do not know of any money that had been drawn and that -—continued

failed to be paid to me. I know only that the shop was my father’s.

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

I have never signed any agreement or appeared as a party to any
agreement respecting any assignment.

Giuseppa Bonello — Her Mark.
Read over to the witness.

(Signed) J. N. CAMILLER],

D /Registrar.
No. 16. No. 16
. e R Plaintiffs’
Plainiffs’ Minute. Minute

In HM. Commercial Court.

Antonio Grech and Others.
Vs.
Emmanuele Grech and Others.

Plaintiffs’ Minute.

The Plaintiffs hereby produce, animo ritirandi, the following do-
cuments : —

A. — Contract enrolled in the Records of Notary Giovanni Azzo-
pardi on the 2nd February, 1925—establishing that the premises mention-
ed in the Writ-of-Summons were taken on lease by Vincenzo Grech
for a period of 8 years obligatory and 8 years optional.

B. — Contract enrolled in the Records of Notary Dr. Ettore Fran-
cesco Vassallo on the 5th January, 1932, wherein the Defendants Em-
manuele Grech and Alfredo Debono pledged themselves to use all the



24

No.16  means in their power to secure the lease of the premises in question —

P ﬁ‘;ﬁ?’ subject to a penalty of One Thousand Pounds in case of default.
- inued
continue (Signed) J. SALOMONE REYNAUD,
Advocate.
The Eighteenth November, 1947.
Filed at the Sitting by Dr. J. Salomone Reynaud with
two Exhibits (“A” and “B”).
(Signed) J. DiNGLy,
D /Registrar.
No. 17 No. 17. 10
The Bridence The Evidence of Paolo Grech
Grech

In HM. Commercial Court.
Twentieth January, 1948.

Paolo Grech, produced by the Defendants, states on oath:—

I am the brother of the Defendant Emmanuele Grech. The shop
and indeed the whole place at Piazza Sant’ Anna was originally held
by my sister Elena Camilleri and, later, by one Paolo Vella. It was
then taken over by Francesco, the husband of Ersilia Grech. On the
death of Francesco Grech, it was taken over by his widow, Ersilia; but
Ersilia Grech could not carry on and we decided to give it to Mrs. 20
Clarke. I do not know what Mrs. Clarke paid for rent. Later, Debono
and Emmanuele Grech rented the premises at eight shillings per day.
This arrangement enabled us to get something for the property. Pre-
viously, we used to get nothing at all, for the profits were very small.
We have continued to take eight shillings a day to this day. Ersilia
Grech used to take her share of the eight shillings a day. Apart from
that, she used to get nothing at all. Ersilia Grech was never paid £3. 10.0
a month. Not even in a whole year did she draw that amount. During
the war, they asked us to reduce the rent. I agreed that the rent should
be reduced to eight shillings a day. My father married twice. Two 30
children were born of his second marriage. One died, and the other,
Giusa, is still living. When we came to take our share of the estate, the
question arose as to whether Giusa Grech should succeed also to a
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share of her mother’s estate. There were those who objected. The up-  Noa7
shot i1s that Giusa Grech at present enjoys partly a share of the joint Th:f Fl:,zlodlince
estate of her father and mother and partly a share only of her father's ¢een

estate. —continued

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

This arrangement was come to verbally. According to this agree-
ment, she takes the same share as the others, excepting Ersilia Grech,
who takes no share of her mother’s estate. The rent of eight shillings
a day was in respect of the whole premises, that is to say, in-

10 cluding that part of the premises converted into a “Talkies. At
the time when we agreed to reduce the rent, the Talkie Theatre
was closed down. When it was reopened, the rent was again fixed at
eight shillings a day. Previously, I took less. 1 am not otherwise con-
cerned in the place and I am paid nothing eise. The Plaintiff asked me
what I was going to say in my evidence and I replied that I would
give evidence according to what I knew. It is not true I told him that
I would give evidence to “queer” their case. So much the better if they
increased my share. The “Talkie” as it stands at present was built by
the Defendants.

20 (Signed) PauL GRECH
Read over to the Witness

(Signed) J. DInNGL,
D/ Registrar.

206-1-48.

No. 18. No. 18
The Evidence

The Evidence of Maria Grech of Maria
Grech

In H.M. Commercial Court.
Twentieth January, 1948.
Maria, the widow of Victor Psaila, neé Grech, produced by the De-

30 fendants, states on oath:—

I am the sister of the Defendant Emmanuele Grech. Once I met
Ersilia Grech and spoke to her about the rental of eight shillings a day. I
told her it was fairly certain that my brother Carmelo Grech was keep-
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Th N%- ,153 ing back something and giving it to his other sister. She said that he was
of Maria also deducting something from her own money. I told her that that was
‘Grech  not the case and I suggested that she should reckon what her share of
—continued eight shillings a day would come to. She replied it was too confusing for
her and that she coud not do it. I observed that there was nothing to be
confused about and that she should bear in mind that Giusa Grech had
been admitted to take a share. I met Ersilia Grech on another occasion
and she was very angry because her daughter (Giusa Bonello) had sent
someone to collect her share of the eight shillings a day rent. I asked her
whether Giusa Bonello was taking her share and she replied that her 10

daughter had done so ever since she married.

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

My conversation with Ersilia Grech took place a long time before the
war. 1 met her at the Sliema Quay. It was I myself who brought up the
subject and I did so because she was always complaining about us. We
always paid her. I did speak to my brother Emmanuele. He took out
a sub-poena for me to appear as a witness and I told him all I knew. Ido
not know whether I went to him myself or whether he came to me. It was
common knowledge that the licence belonged to us — it was I who told
him about my talks with Ersilia Grech; he knew nothing about it. I 20
spoke to the Defendant Emmanuele Grech today. When he sub-poenaed
me I told him what I was going to say in my evidence.

(Signed) M. PsarLa (GRECH)
Read over to the Witness.
(Signed) J. DInGLI,

D /Registrar.
No. 19
Plaintiffs’ . . NO. 19 . .
Note of Plaintiffs’ Note of Submissions
Submissions

In H.M. Commercial Court.
Antonio Grech and Others. 30
vs.
Emmanuele Grech and Others.
Plaintiffs’ Note of Submissions.
Respectfully sheweth: —

By contract enrolled in the Records of Notary Giovanni Azzopardi
on the 25th April, 1932, the Plaintiffs and the other heirs of Vincenzo and
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Barbara Grech appointed the Defendant Emmanuele Grech and the late
Alfred Debono administrators of the estates of Vincenzo and Barbara
Grech aforesaid.

The estates in question which, in terms of the above contract, were
to be retained unpartitioned — as they have been retained to this day —
comprised the good-will and leasehold of the Cinema Savoia and of the
shop for the sale of wines and spirits at Piazza Sant’Anna, Sliema, in-
clusive of the overlying premises that were then used as a club, and to-
gether with the equipment thereof.

Afterwards, Emmanuele Grech and Alfred Debono converted the
property into what is now known as The Majestic Theatre.

Avowedly, the above-mentioned contract was drawn up in order to
effect a settlement out of Court of the case which the Plaintiffs in this
case (all of whom, with the exception of Giuseppa Bonello, were minors
at the time and were therefore represented by their mother) had brought
before the Court for the liquidation of the estate of Vincenzo and Barbara
Grech. Actually, however, that contract was nothing but one of the sub-
terfuges to which Emmanuele Grech and Alfredo Debono had resorted
in order to gain absolute control over the management of the above estate
and thus make it possible for them to rebuild and convert the premises
into the present (Majestic) theatre and to share between them the con-
siderable profits to be realised therefrom — virtually to the exclusion of
the other parties concerned.

In fact, Emmanuele Grech and Alfredo Debono, about four months
before the execution of the contract dated 25th April, 1932 — to be exact,
by contract enrolled in the Records of Notary Ettore F. Vassallo on the
15th January, 1932 — entered into an obligation whereunder, subject to
a penalty of One Thousand Pounds, they guaranteed Baldacchino and
others, whom they had joined in partnership, to use every possible means
to secure from the landlords the lease of the premises mentioned in the
Writ-of-Summons. Thus, having been appointed administrators in terms
of the aforesaid contract, the first thing that they did was to take the
lease of the premises in their own name for the period of 8 years obliga-
tory and 8 years optional, with effect from 1st. January, 1933 (vide con-
tract enrolled in the Records of Notary Giovanni Azzopardi on the 4th.
July, 1932) — and this notwithstanding that, at the time, the lease given
to Vincenzo Grech by contract enrolled in the Records of Notary Giov-
anni Azzopardi on the 2nd. February, 1925 was still running in favour of
the heirs and successors of the deceased.

Having managed to turn her out of the shop then known as the Con-
queror Bar, Grech and Debono paid the mother of the Plaintiffs, Ersilia
Grech — no doubt to keep her quiet—the sum of £4. 5. 0 every quarter.
As Ersilia Grech herself stated in evidence, and as established in the pro-

No. 19
Plaintiffs’
Note of
Submissions
—continued
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No. 19 = ceedings above referred to (Writ-of-Summons, H.M. Civil Court, First
P;’(‘:Z’fﬁ Hall, sine die 1933 — vol. 43), the Bar’s licence was endorsed in the
Submissions Name of Francesco Grech, who used to pay his father, Vincenzo,
—continued £3. 10. 0 a month. On the death of Francesco Grech (the father of the

Plaintiff), Emmanuele Grech and Debono started paying the sum of
£3. 10. 0 to his widow, Ersilia Grech, so as to get her out of the Bar.
Then, when Vincenzo Grech died, and they ceased paying her that sum,
Ersilia Grech had recourse to the Courts for the liquidation and partition
of the estates. It was therefore an easy matter for Grech and Debono,
when these proceedings came to an end, to induce Ersilia Grech to accept
£4. 5. 0. — money which, as she stated in evidence, she imagined she
was receiving in respect of the Bar.

It has been alleged by the Defendants that Ersilia Grech was being
paid that money by reason of the fact that the Plaintiffs and the other
heirs of Vincenzo and Barbara Grech had entered into an agreement
whereby they were to take eight shillings a day as compensation for all
their rights in respect of the premises in question. In the first place, to be
valid, such an agreement, implying the assignment of a good-will and of
a going concern, requires the formality of a legal instrument. That apart,
however, itisto be pointed out that, if that agreement were made at all—
and no documentary evidence to that effect has been produced by the
Defendants—Ersilia Grech had no right whatsoever to enter into any
such agreement on behalf of the Plaintiffs without the authorization of
the Court. In fact, at this time, all the Plaintiffs were still minors — ex-
cepting Giuseppa Bonello who, though she had then attained her
majority, never signed the alleged agreement and has never taken any
share of the rental of eight shillings a day. The Plaintiffs never re-
ceived any share of that money after they themselves had attained
their majority. It follows therefore that. if any such agreement had
ever been entered into with the other heirs, the Plaintiffs were never
party to it.

Meantime, the instrument which, according to Emmanuele Grech,
was drawn up between the parties, has not been produced, and
Elena Camilleri has stated in evidence that, on one occasion, she was
told by Emmanuele Grech that he had in his possession a false con-
tract by means of which he could rid himself of all concerned — and
that, however, neither Ersilia Grech nor her daughter Giuseppa had
signed that contract.

It appears therefore that the Defendants have never rendered to
the Plaintiffs an account of the administration entrusted to them and
that they are in duty bound so to do.

On his death, Alfredo Debono was succeeded by his son Carmelo
who, by contract enrolled in the Records of Notary Joseph Gatt on the
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15th March, 1944, took over the administration on behalf of his bro- _No. 19

thers and sisters, other heirs of Alfredo Debono. Pl\llii;tiﬁs’
. Submissions
(Signed) J. SALOMONE REYNAUD, —continued
Advocate.
The Nineteenth February, 1948.
Filed at the Sitting by Dr. J. Salomone Reynaud.
(Signed) J. DINGLI,
D/Registrar.
No. 20 No. 20
. The Furth
10 The Further Evidence of Paolo Grech Evidenee  of

Paolo Grech
In H.M. Commercial Court.

Nineteenth February, 1948.
Paolo Grech, produced by the Defendants, states on oath:—

I stated in my previous evidence that they were trying to trick us
about the licence. I said so to the other Paolo Grech in the case, the
son of Ersilia Grech. Paolo Grech asked me what I was going to state
in evidence and it was to him I said: “You are going to trick us.”

(Signed) Paul Grech
Read over to the Witness

20 (Signed) J. DiNGLy,
D /Registrar.

25-2-48
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No. 21 No. 21

The Further
Evidence of

Carmelo The Further Evidence of Carmelo Debono
Debono

In H.M. Commercial Court.
Nineteenth February, 1948.
The Defendant, Carmelo Debono, sub-poenaed by the Plaintiffs,
states on oath:—

I hold a power-of-attorney to act on behalf of my brothers and
sisters in the Talkie business. The instrument is enrolled in the Records
of Notary Gatt. I am certain the instrument was drawn up after my
father’s death. I am not so sure, however, that it was drawn up by 10
Notary Gatt.

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

I had to represent the shares held by my mother, my brothers and
sisters and myself in the Sliema Cinema Union.

(Signed) CarMELO DEBONO

Read over to the witness.

- J. DInGLI,
D /Registrar.
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No. 22
Defendants’ Note of Submissions

In H.M. Commercial Court.

Antonio Grech and Others.
vs.
Emmanuele Grech and Others.

Defendants’ Note of Submissions.
Respectfully sheweth: —

1. The obvious aim of the Plaintiffs in bringing the present
action is that of securing for themselves the benefits accruing from the
business which the Defendants succeeded in setting up at their own risk
and with their own money when they built The Majestic Theatre. They
did not say so in the Writ-of-Summons, but the fact is admitted in their
Note of Submissions; and no doubt it is their view that their proposed
share in the business will be coming to them free of expense in that it
has already been paid for out of the profits made. That is the moral is-
sue in the case — a case which would not have been brought if, for in-
stance, the Majestic Theatre had been destroyed by enemy action.

2. The case is for the rendering of accounts. When the Defen-
dants produced documents to show that accounts have already been
rendered, the Plaintiffs put up the plea that those accounts were not
correct accounts or that they were unacceptable in that they were in res-
pect of an agreement which, they alleged, was invalid.

3. Briefly put, Plaintiffs’ argument is that, so far as they are
concerned, the payment of the sum of eight shillings a day to the heirs
of Vincenzo and Barbara Grech is invalid in that, when agreed upon,
one of the parties lacked the authorization of the Court to act on be-
half of her infant children.

4. In putting forward that argument, it is taken for granted that,
at the time when the agreement was entered into, the minors concern-
ed were in fact heirs of the deceased. No evidence has been produced,
however, to show that they had accepted the inheritance, and, in fact,
according to the document filed together with the Worit-of-Summons,
there was clearly no such acceptance on their part. It was in fact no
more than a question concerning the liquidation of a joint estate, a
procedure pre-ordained to the minors’ acceptance thereof — which is
the procedure that was followed at that time and that continued to be
followed until judicial practice established the contrary and made ac-
ceptance the first requirement.

No. 22
Defendants’
Note of
Submissions
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Dl‘f‘O-d'b’?t , 5. In the circumstances, therefore, no authorization could have
Note of _Deen sought and none was required—apart from which, it is to be point-
Submissions€d out that Ersilia Grech would have been entitled to the legal usufuct
—continued of the share devolving upon her children, and that, once she was men-
tioned in the deed as the recipient of the money, the Defendants acted

properly in paying that money to her.

6. The fact that for a time the shop had been entrusted to the
administration of an extraneous party, namely, Mr. A. Mifsud L.P.
— as transpires from the deed above-mentioned — contradicts both
the evidence given by Ersilia Grech, to the effect that she thought the 10
money was being paid to her in respect of the loss of the shop, and the
statement on the same lines made in Plaintiffs’ Note of Submissions
(wherein it is also alleged that Alfredo Debono and Emmanuele
Grech had sought to defraud Ersilia Grech). All this goes to show
that Ersilia Grech had no further rights in respect of the shop vis a vis
the other heirs. And if Ersilia Grech was incorrect in one part of her
evidence, it is doubtful to what extent the other parts of her deposition
are to be relied upon.

7. The evidence of Emmanuele Grech, not only rings true, but is
corroborated by other evidence. The time had come when the shop in 20
question was proving more of a liability than an asset and everybody
was pleased when a rental of 8/- per day was offered for the remain-
ing period of the lease. An agreement was drawn up, and that agreas
ment was signed by everybody, including Ersilia Grech who, if in no
other capacity, had surely appeared as negotiorim gestor in respect
of her late husband’s estate — considering that her orphaned children
had not yet accepted the inheritance. It is also to be pointed out that,
in default of acceptance on the par. of the minors, the whole inherit-
ance was represented by the heirs who had attained their majority
(section 896, Civil Code). The Plaintiffs are trying to make out that 30
no such agreement had been made. As stated, however, the evidence
of Ersilia Grech is of doubtful value, and it is Ersilia Grech alone who
is in a position to give evidence on the matter, seeing that her child-
ren were too young at the time. The other heirs of Vincenzo and Bar-
bara Grech agreed in evidence that the instrument had in fact been
drawn up, and it is to be assumed that business men like Baldacchino,
Axisa and Zammit, who had entered into partnership with the Defen-
dant Emmanuele Grech and the late Alfredo Debono, would have
seen to it that everything was in order before investing large sums in-
to the building of the Theatre. There is nothing unusual about the 40
fact that the Agreement was kept by the Notary who drew it up and the
Defendants should not be made to suffer because they are unable to
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produce it — the Notary concerned having died since then, and the
house in which, presumably, the document was kept, having been des-
troyed by enemy action.

8. In view of the foregoing, and of the evidence they have been
able to produce, the Defendants submit that they have duly rendered
accounts in respect of their administration, and, without prejudice to
all their rights in regard to the inheritances in question, and the Agree-
ment above referred to, and all other rights whatsoever, they humbly
pray that Plaintiffs’ claims be dismissed.

(Signed) A. MAGRI,
Advocate.
For the Defendant E. Grech.

(Signed) J. H. XUEREB,
Advocate.

For the other Defendants.
The Sixteenth March, 1948.
Filed at the sitting, without Exhibits, by Prof. J. H. Xuereb LL.D.

J. DINGLI,
D /Registrar.

No. 23
Plaintiffs’ Minute.

In H.M. Commercial Court.
Antonio Grech and Others.
Vs,
Emmanuele Grech and Others.

Plaintiffs’ Minute.
The Plaintiffs hereby produce the annexed Note of Submissions
— Exhibit “A”.
(Signed) J. SALOMONE REYNAUD,
Advocate.
The Twenty-seventh April, 1948.

Filed at the Sitting by the Plaintiff Carmelo Grech, together with
a Note of Submissions and one Exhibit.
(Signed) J. DiNGLI,
D/ Registrar.

No. 22
Defendants’
Note of
Submissions
—continued

No. 23
Plaintiffs’
Minute
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No. 24
Plaintiffs’ Note of Submissions

In HM. Commercial Court.

Antonio Grech and Others.
Vs.
Emmanuele Grech and Others.

Plaintiffs’ Note of Submissions.

Respecttully sheweth: —

1. The Plaintiffs have brought the present action to compel the
Defendants to render an account of their administration of the lease-
hold and good-will of the cinema and shop mentioned in the Writ-of-
Summons, undertaken by them by virtue of the contract enrolled in
the Records of Notary Giovanni Azzopardi on the 25th April, 1932.

In terms of that contract, the statement in question had to be ren-
dered at the end of every three months, and that is something the De-
fendants have never done, just as, in fact, they have never given the
heirs their share of the profits realised from the concern in question or
paid Ersilia Grech the sum of 10/- a month which they had to pay to
her under the contract above referred to.

2. The Defendants submitted that, after that contract had been
signed, an agreement was entered into whereby all the heirs concerned
were to be paid the sum of 8/- a day as compensation for all their rights
in respect of the premises in question and — producing documents, or
statements, showing that they had in fact paid that sum of 8/- per day
to some of the heirs — they put up the plea that they had duly com-
plied with the conditions imposed upon them and rendered the accounts
whereof in the Writ-of-Summons.

That that is not the case is clearly shown by the Writ-of-Summons
as well as by the Statements produced by the Defendants, for whilst the
Writ-of-Summons seeks an Order directing the Defendants to render
an account of the net profits realised by them during the period in
which the premises have been under their management, the Statements
produced amount to no more than to a record of the payments made to
some of the heirs of a sum of money allegedly agreed upon by all the
heirs concerned. )

So far as that alleged agreement is concerned, it is for the Defen-
dants to substantiate their allegations. In actual fact, however, no cer-
tain evidence in substantiation thereof has been produced by them, not
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at least so far as the Plaintiffs are concerned — bar the general state-
ment that an instrument had been drawn up. Meanwhile, whilst the
instrument itself has not been produced, allegedly because it has been
mislaid or lost, Ersilia Grech — as well as Giuseppa Bonello, who alone
of all the Plaintiffs had reached her majority at that time — have af-
firmed in evidence that they had never signed any such instrument;
and their evidence is corroborated by the evidence of Elena Camilleri.

3. Further, that instrument, even if it had been signed by Ersilia
Grech (which is not the case), would in no way be binding upon the
Plaintiffs: They, the Plaintiffs, were still under age at the time, and it
would have been unlawful for Ersilia Grech to sign an agreement on
their behalf, respecting the conveyance of a going concern, without the
authorization of H.M. Civil Court, Second Hall.

4. There are no grounds whatsoever for the argument that the
Plaintiffs have produced no evidence to show that they had accepted
the inheritance in question: The contract produced together with the
Writ-of-Summons shows, not only that the Plaintiffs had accepted the
inheritance, but also that, acting under the Court’s authorization, they
had appointed the Defendants administrators of the business.

5. As regards the evidence given by Ersilia Grech, the reliability
of which the Defendants have sought to question, the Plaintiffs have al-
ready made reference to the Application (Exhibit X) filed by that wit-
ness on the 26th June, 1930 in re “Ersilia Grech #nomine v. Grech and
Others (Vide Writ-of-Summons, H.M. Civil Court, First Hall. No.
1056 /1929, Vol. 3 Sine Die 1933); and the evidence of Ersilia Grech is in
no way impeached by the fact that Mr. Armando Mifsud L.P. had been
appointed administrator of the shop, seeing that Mr. Mifsud had been
appointed by the Court in connection with the case which she, Ersilia
Grech, had brought against Emmanuele Grech after she had been turn-
ed out of the shop in question.

6. Finally, the point raised by the Defendants, to the effect that
business men like Baldacchino, Axisa and Zammit would have seen to
it that everything was in order before investing their money in the re-
building of the premises, deserves little or no importance, for, amongst
other conditions, the business men referred to rendered Grech and De-
bono liable to a penalty of One Thousand Pounds in the event of non-
compliance with the terms of the agreement.

(Signed) J. SALOMONE REYNAUD,
Advocate.

No. 24
Plaintiffs’
Note of
Submissions
—continued
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No. 25
Defepdants’ No. 25 .
Minute Defendants’ Minute.

In HM. Commercial Court.

Antonio Grech and Others.
Vs.
Emmanuele Grech and Others.
Defendants’ Minute.

Whereby, in reply to the Note of Submissions filed by the
Plaintiffs on the 27th April, 1948, they produce the annexed Note
of Submissions, together with a copy of the contract therein referred 10
to, dated 18th August, 1932. (Exhibit “Q”).

(Signed) J. H. XUEREB,
Advocate.

The Twenty-eighth May, 1948.

Filed at the Sitting by Prof. J. H. Xuereb together with a Note of
Submissions and one Exhibit.

(Signed) J. DiNGLL,

D /Registrar.
No. 26
Defendants’ NO. 26 . .
Note of - Defendants’ Note of Submissions, 20
Submissions

In HM. Commercial Court.

Antonio Grech and Others.
Vs.
Emmanuele Grech and Others.

Defendants’ Note of Submissions.

Respectfully sheweth: —

1. The facts referred to in Plaintiffs’ last Note of Submissions are
either non-existent or not quite as described.
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2. For instance, the Plaintiffs, in the first paragraph of their Note
of Submissions, refer to the payment of 10/- a month which had to be
made to Ersilia Grech, but they omit mentioning that that sum had to be
paid to her on account, pending quarterly settlements. That apart, the
Plaintiffs seem to forget that, as a result of the agreement respecting ren-
tal or compensation at the rate of 8 /- a day, Ersilia Grech was receiv-
ing more than 10/- a month, as shown by the receipts produced by the
Defendant Emmanuele Grech. Further, the Plaintiffs are unmindful
of the fact that, whilst Ersilia Grech stated in evidence that the pay-
ment in question was due to her because they had deprived her of the
shop, the contract itself makes it clear that that payment represented a
payment on account in respect of her children’s share in the premises.

3. Another instance is that afforded by the statement made in
para: 6 of the Note of Submissions, to the effect that Baldacchino,
Axisa and Zammit had rendered Grech and Debono liable to a penalty
of £1000 in the event of non-compliance with the terms of the agree-
ment: The Plaintiffs would give it to be understood that it was only
Grech and Debono who had been rendered liable to the payment of
that penalty. In actual fact, however, the penalty was agreed upon in
respect of all the Appearers, and it was so agreed upon so as to ensure
that each of them would try his utmost to secure the lease of the premises
from Vincenzo Grech. In this respect, it is important to note that, in the
Agreement entered into in the records of Notary Giovanni Azzopardi
on the 18th August, 1932 (Exhibit “Q”), the five members composing
the Sliema Cinema Union undertook “to pay to the heirs of Vincenzo
Grech the sum of 8/- a day...” — which goes to confirm the existence of
the Agreement pleaded by the Defendants with regard to the demand
for the rendering of accounts made in the Writ-of-Summons, as a re-
sult of which Agreement the rendering of accounts reduces itself to the
payment and distribution of the amount agreed upon -— something
which has always been done.

4. In para: 4 of their Note of Submissions, the Plaintiffs contend
that the contract filed together with the Worit-of-Summons affords
clear evidence that they had duly accepted the inheritance, so much so
that, acting under the authorization of the Court, they had appointed the
Defendants administrators on their behalf. In that connection, the
Defendants would humbly submit that it is only in the Second Hall of
the Civil Court that minors may accept an inheritance, and then only
under benefit of inventory (section 889, Civil Code); and that dis-
charge of administrative functions does not imply acceptance of an in-
heritance (section 893 ibidem). Clearly, the Plaintiffs would now repu-
diate the assertions premising Writ-of-Summons No. 1056/1929 (left

No. 26
Defendants’
Note of
Submissions
—continued
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No. 26 sine die in 1933), which were in substance reiterated in the contract filed
b ﬁf)’t‘g’t)';ts together with the present Writ-of-Summons, and they weuld do so be-
Submissions cause, by their own effort and with their own money, the Defendants
—continued have succeeded in earning a profit exceeding 8/- a day — a rate of

payment which everybody was glad to accept at the time it was offered.

5. The Defendants wish once again to stress the fact that, at the
time they took over the premises in question, an agreement was entered
into by virtue of an appropriate instrument — as has been confirmed in
evidence by all those heirs of Vincenzo Grech who have appeared as
witnesses in this case. The monthly accounts produced, duly signed 10
by all the parties concerned, including Ersilia Grech — if worth any-
thing at all — leave no room for doubt that the terms of that agreement
were duly complied with month by month.

(Signed) J. H. XUERES,

Advocate.
(Signed) A. MAGRI,
Advocate.
No. 27
The %‘urther . No. 27
E&ridencﬁ) of The Further Evidence of Carmelo Debono
arme.
Debono 1/, 11 M. Commercial Court. 20

Fifth December, 1948.

The Defendant, Carmelo Debono, states on oath:—

I remember that, some time before 1932, the shop and the cinema-
tograph were taken over by different people. I remember that my
father wanted to come to some arrangement with Captain Caruana, who
used to import films; and that Captain Caruana declined on account
of the bad times then prevailing. I remember that my father wanted
to approach my uncles to see whether they would take over the place
at ten shillings per day. I heard my uncle Emmanuele tell my father
that he had spoken to Eddie Baldacchino and suggested a partner- 30
ship. Thereupon the proprietors of the “Alhambra” agreed to my
father and my uncle joining the Sliema Cinema Union and Captain
Caruana started providing them with films. At that time, everything
was done by Carmelo Grech, my uncle, and it was agreed that they
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should take over the place at eight shillings per day. I know this be-  No.27

cause it was common talk in the family. I am thirty-six years of age. At Té‘ji dlzgzzhg;

that time the proprietors were satisfied with eight shillings per day and  carmelo

they have continued taking that amount to this day. Debono
At times, I sent the money to Ersilia Grech by the children. I re- —continued

member 1t was agreed to reduce the rental by two shillings a day until

the cessation of hostilities between England and Italy: Ersilia Grech

refused to accept the new arrangement and she continued drawing her

full share.

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

There were occasions when I gave the money to Barbara for her
to take to her mother. Ersilia Grech signed the agreement respecting
the rental of eight shillings per day.

Read over to the Witness.

(Signed) J. DinGLL,

D/Registrar.
No. 28. - N(;?. 28h
. e Further
The Further Evidence of the Defendant Evidence of
Emmanuele Grech. the Defendant
Grech

In H.M. Commercial Court.
Fifth December, 1948.

The Defendant, Emmanuele Grech, states on oath:—

I never gave Ersilia Grech £3. 10. 0 in consideration of the fact that
she had ceased to run the shop. I used to give her one-eighth of the sum
of eight shillings per day which we used to pay for the place. After
Ersilia Grech had finished with it, the shop was taken over by Mrs.
Clarke at 5/- per day; and it was leased to Mrs. Clarke by my
father, Vincenzo Grech, and ourselves. We were then appearing
together with my father as heirs ab infestato of my mother.
Ersilia Grech used to sign the Statements. At the time the first
Statement was drawn up, we wanted the money to be divided
between nine of us, so as to include the daughter which my
father had by his second marriage — but Ersilia Grech insisted
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Thi\l;"u f?her upon a one-eighth share ( as shown by the Statements) and she in fact
Evidence of SENt someone to collect that share for her.

the Defendant At the outbreak of war in 1914, business was very bad, and Alfredo

Emmanuele Debhono and I asked my brother Carmelo to allow us some reduction.

_COG;ffn};e 2 A little later, he, my brother Carmelo, told us that he had referred the

matter to those concerned and that it had been decided to allow us a

reduction of two shillings per day (from the eight shillings per day that

we were paying for the premises) until the end of hostilities between

England and Italy. An agreement to that effect was drawn up between

us and it was signed by everybody—with the exception of Ersilia Grech

who continued to take one-eighth. I have continued offering this share

to her to this very day. When the suit came on, however, she refused to

accept the money, which I have been depositing for her in Court.
CROSS-EXAMINATION.

It is untrue that, at the time when she was still running the shop, 1
had told Ersilia Grech to quit. I was entirely out of it at the time and it
was my father who was in charge. He used to give her her share of the
profits. In the settlement made out of Court, Ersilia Grech, duly auth-
orised by the Judge, appeared on behalf of her children. Ersilia Grech
signed the agreement entered into in 1932. The agreement — the one
respecting the lease of the premises at eight shillings per day—was taken
to her by my brother Carmelo and she signed it.

Read over to the Witness.
(Signed) J. DiNcLI,

D /Registrar.
No. 29
The (i*‘urther . No. 29. . .
EviEdlence of The Further Evidence of Elena Camilleri
ena

Camilleri 1 H M. Commercial Court.
Fifth December, 1948.

Elena, the widow of Giuseppe Camilleri, produced by the Defen-
dants, states on oath: —

The Defendant Emmanuele Grech is my brother. At the oubreak of
the war it was proposed that we should reduce the rent of eight shil-
lings a day by two shillings a day. I was agreeable, but Ersilia Grech
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told me that they had not given her anything when the profits were _ No. 29
good and that she would not therefore agree to any reduction. In fact, Tlf:‘f,i diﬁﬁf;hﬁi
she continued drawing her share computed at the rate of eight shillings  Elena
per day. I do not know whether any agreement was drawn up estab-  Camilleri
lishing that we should take eight shillings per day. My husband was —continued

still living at the time and he himself looked after the whole matter.

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

My brother, Emmanuele Grech, once told me that a document
which he had in his possession entitled him to get rid of us. He said
10 that Ersilia Grech had not signed the document. Nor had it been signed
by Giuseppina Grech. It is within my knowledge that Ersilia Grech
used to take her share of the eight shillings a day. I think everybody
took their share. When Ersilia Grech left the shop, I used to give her
something out of my own share in order to help her. I do not know how
much she used to get in all. I believe there was someone who took the
money to her. I left the place because they found someone who was
prepared to pay more. The man who took over the shop did not do very
well and he gave up the business. The shop was then taken over by my
brother, Francesco, the husband of Ersilia Grech. On his death, Ersilia

20 Grech brought a certain Mrs. Clarke into the shop.

Read over to the witness,

(Signed) J. DiNGLI,
D/Registrar.

26-1-48.
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No. 30.
The Further Evidence of the Defendant
Emmanuele Grech.

In H.M. Commercial Court.

Twentieth January One Thousand
Nine Hundred and Forty-nine.

The Defendant, Emmanuele Grech, recalled by the Court, states on
oath:—

When I took over the premises, my brother, Carmelo, who is now
dead, suggested that I should let him take charge of the whole business,
as he was better fitted than I to look after it. 1 therefore handed over
to him and the documents are all made out in his handwriting. The first
agreement that was drawn up was signed by all the parties concerned
and I believe I gave the document to my brother to keep. His son,
Giuseppe Grech, failed to find the document in question. In-
stead he brought me the statements which are now filed in the Record of
this case. According to those statements, or receipts, the parties con-
cerned have been receiving payment of their share of the rent for the last
sixteen years.

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

I never told Ersilia Grech, or any one else, that I was in a position
to turn out everybody. I have never turned out anyone. They are still
taking the 8/- a day, excepting Ersilia Grech, whose share we are de-
positing in Court as rent due to her. The premises were first taken over
by us from all my brothers and sisters for the period of eight years.
After the expiration of the period of eight years, we carried on in the
same way — that is to say, paying them their share. At that time, the
place consisted of a cinema, a shop and a club and we took it over at
8/- a day. As I have stated, they have all continued to take their share,
excepting Ersilia Grech, who has refused hers. I am still administering
on their behalf and I am still paying them the money myself. 1 con-
sider that, together with Alfredo Debono, I am renting from my brothers
and sisters, at 8 /- a day, the good-will previously held by them. The
other instrument, the last one, was drawn up in 1942, and it was there-
in agreed that the rental should be reduced to 6/- a day. In speaking
of the settlement made out of Court, I was referring to the contract pro-
duced together with the Writ-of-Summons. I do not know whether
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Giuseppa Grech had signed the first agreement. No Application was
filed in the Second Hall of the Civil Court at the time the premises were
made over to us. 1 asked Dr. Pace whether everything was in order
in connection with the contract that had to be drawn up and I suggest-
ed that it should be drawn up in the name of Vincenzo Grech. Dr. Pace
replied that that was unnecessary. He said the contract could be

drawn up in our own name and that everything would be in order just

the same. I made that suggestion to Dr. Pace because I knew that,
though I had rented it, the place belongs to them. Debono and I held

10 the transfer of the leasehold from my brothers and sisters. We rented it

at 8/- a day from the Grech family. Notary Vassallo’s clerk is still living
and I myself went to him to ask him to try and find the missing agree-
ment.

The evidence has been read over to the witness.
The witness states that he wishes to give additional evidence.

(Signed) J. N. CAMILLERI, .
D/Registrar.

No. 31.
20 The Evidence of Francis Pace.

Eighteenth February One Thousand
Nine Hundred and Forty-nine.

Francis Pace, produced by the Defendants, states on oath:—

I was employed as a clerk with Notary Ettore Francesco Vassal-
lo. It is within my knowledge that, recently, the Defendant Emma-
nuele Grech came to look for an instrument under private signature
which he had left with Notary Vassallo. 1 have no knowledge as to the
contents of that instrument. Nor did I know anything about it. On one
occasion, the Defendant Grech or the Defendant Debono — I do not re-

30 member whether it was the one or the other — spoke to Notary Vassallo
about an instrument under private signature; and Notary Vassallo re-
plied that that instrument could not be made unless stamps were affixed
thereon. Nothing happened after that. ILately, Emmanuele Grech
came to look for it and failed to find it. If my memory serves me right,

No. 30
The Further
Evidence of

the Defendant

Emmanuele
Grech
—continuerd
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of Francis

Pace
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™ NE- %1 it was before the time that Grech and Debono spoke to Notary Vassallo.
of Fromoss *The Records of Notary Vassallo are now in the keeping of Notary Pel-
Pace legrini Petit. I looked for it myself and mentioned the matter to Notary
—continued Pellegrini Petit. Emmanuele Grech also spoke to him about it, but
Notary Pellegrini Petit was unable to trace the document. Grech spoke
to Notary Vassallo téte a téte. I heard Notary Vassallo saying: “If you
use it, you must put the stamps on it.” I do not know who took it away.
In answer to the question put to me by the Court, Notary Vassallo kept

no account books.

(Signed) FRANCESCO PACE. 10
No. 32
Plaintiffs ] _N 0. 32:
Minute Plaintiffs’ Minute.

In H.M. Commercial Court.

Antonio Grech and Others.
Vs.
Emmanuele Grech and Others.

Plaintiffs’ Minute.

Respectfully sheweth: —
The Plaintiffs hereby produce the annexed documents. —

Exhibit A.A. — Letter from Police Headquarters, dated 13th Febru- 20
ary, 1046, giving the date in which, following the death of Francesco
Grech, Plaintiffs’ father, the transfer of the licence was effected.

Exhibit B.B. Death Certificate of Francesco Grech.

(Signed) J. SALOMONE REYNAUD,
Advocate.

This 18th February, 1949.
Filed at the sitting by Dr. J. Salomone Reynaud with two Exhibits.

(Signed) A. FARRUGIA,
A /Deputy Registrar.
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No. 33.

The Further Evidence of the Defendant
Emmanuele Grech.

Eighteenth February One Thousand
Nine Hundred and Forty-nine.

The Defendant, Emmanuele Grech, states on oath:—

In my previous evidence, during my cross-examination, I did not
explain myself properly as regards the Court deposit that is being
made. The money is being deposited in Court as compensation for the
good-will and all the other rights respecting the property enjoyed by
Ersilia Grech. I wish now to refer to that part of my evidence where I
said: “I consider that, together with Alfredo Debono, I am renting
from my brothers and sisters, at 8/- a day, the good-will previously
held by them.” I did not mean to say that I am paying 8/- a day as
rent, but as compensation for the assignment. 1 also expressed myself
badly when I'said: “I made that suggestion because I knew that, though
I had rented it, the place belongs to them;” 1 should have said: 1
made that suggestion because I knew the place belonged to them. I
never rented the property. Again, when I said “We rented it at 8/- a
day,” I meant to say: We took it over at 8/- a day from the Grech
family.

I wish to add that the second agreement was not signed by Ersilia
Grech.

My previous evidence has been read out to me by the Court and
I declare that I stand by the transcription of that evidence as correct-
ed in my evidence today.

When 1 took it over, the shop was provided with a red deal mar-
ble-topped counter, two large show-cases with mirrors, two large mir-
rors, four settees, six marble-topped tables and twelve chairs. In the
“Private” room (which I did not mention before), there were four iron
marble-topped tables, two Peach Pine settees, a large mirror and the
Cinema benches. These effects were sold about a month after we took
over and the proceeds were shared out between all concerned, as shown
in the statements produced. Ersiita Grech took her share too.

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

As I stated before, there is lett, and 1 have in my possession, a
clock and two tables and twenty-four marble-topped tables. 1 know
there was a piano in the shop, but it did not belong to us and I cannot
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No. 38 say what happened to it. It was removed a long time before. Befere

%;}:,fd el;; ‘;’ethz; we took it over, the shop had been kept closed for about two months.

the Defendant I corrected my previous evidence today because, when I read it
Eménanl‘]lele over, I thought I had not expressed myself clearly enough. No one
—contimed SPOKe to me about the evidence I had given and no one told me that I
had made any mistakes in giving that evidence.
I do not know where the first agreement is to be found. As for the
second agreement, I approached the Notary concerned and he could
not find it.

RE-EXAMINATION.

The shop had been closed down for lack of business. No one
wanted it. All those who tried to run it ended by losing money. In
the cinema business, I was in partnership with Sultana. Then Sultana
built “The Gaiety” and we parted. We got Ersilia Grech out of the shop
and rented it ourselves because she was not doing well in the business.
Paolo Vella and Grace Clarke had the shop and they too did badly out
of it. So far as Grace Clarke is concerned, we waived the contract for
the remaining period of about two years. After Mrs. Clarke, the licence
was endorsed first to the name of Emmanuele Grech and then to the
name of Alfredo Debono.

(Signed) EMM. GRECH.

( Signed) A. FARRUGIA,
A /Deputy Registrar.
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NO 34 NO. 34

* * . Judgment,

Judgment, H.M. Commercial Court. HM.  Com-
mercla.

HIS MAJESTY’S COMMERCIAL COURT. Court.

Judge:
The Honourable Mr. Justice A.J. Montanaro Gauci LL.D.

Sitting held on Tuesday, the
Tenth May, 1949.

No. 25
Writ-of-Summons No. 400/1946.

10 Antonio, Paolo, Carmelo, Emma-
nuele, Lucy, Giuseppa, the wife of
Carmelo Bonello, Barbara, the wife
of Carmelo  Baldacchino, and
Dolores, the wife of Joseph Muliet,
brothers and sisters Grech, the
wives acting with the consent and
concurrence of their respective
husbands.

vs.

20 Emmanuele Grech, and Carmelo,
Joseph, Mary, the wife of Alfred
Lanzon, Amelia, the wife of Joseph
Zammit Bonnett, Doris, the wife of
Joseph Mifsud, Frank, and Walter,
a minor, the last-named represented
by his mother, Marianna, the widow
of Alfred Debono, the wives acting
with the consent and concurrence
of their respective husbands.

30 The Court,

~ Upon seeing the Writ-of-Summons, whereby the Plaintiffs, prems-
ing:—

Whereas by contract enrolled in the Records of Notary Giovanni
Azzopardi on the 25th April, 1932 (Exhibit “A”), the Plaintiffs, and the
other heirs of Vincenzo and Barbara Grech, appointed the Defendant



No. 34
Judgment,
HM. Com-
mercial
Court.
—continued

48

Emmanuele Grech and the late Alfred Debono administrators of the
good-will and leasehold of the Cinema Savoia at No. 5, and of the wines
and spirits shop at No. 4, Piazza Sant’Anna, Sliema, together with the
overlying premises, then used as a Club, and together with the effects
and equipment thereof — which, since converted into The Majestic
Theatre by Emmanuele Grech and Alfred Debono, comprised and still
comprise the joint estate of the said Vincenzo and Barbara Grech, who
died, respectively, on the 23rd June, 1929 and the sth October, 1913;
— and whereas, on the death of Alfred Debono, which took place on
the 1st March, 1942, the cinematograph and wines and spirits shop
continued to be administered by Emmanuele Grech, jointly with the
Defendant Carmelo Debono, personally as well as on behalf of the other
Defendants, his brothers and sisters, who likewise succeeded to the
estate of Alfred Debono;— and whereas, during the period from 25th
April, 1932, the date on which the aforeaid contract was entered into, to
the present day, no account was ever rendered to the Plaintiffs in res-
pect of the administration of the cinematograph and shop above-men-
tioned, either by Alfred Debono, or by the Defendant Emmanuele Grech
or by the other Defendants, brothers and sisters Debono—notwithstand-
ing service of a judicial letter dated 2nd August, 1946; —

Prayed that; — every necessary declaration being prefaced and
every expedient direction being given; — an Order be made directing
the Defendants to render to the Plaintiffs, within such time as shall be
established by the Court, a true and faithful account of their administ-
ration of the cinematograph and shop aforesaid during the period from
25th April, 1932 to the present day —in terms of article 389 et seq. of
the Laws of Procedure; — and, in default, authorizing the Plaintiffs
themselves to present a duly sworn statement of accounts according to
law.

With Costs, including the Costs of the Judicial Letter dated 2nd
August, 1946.

Upon seeing the Statement of Defence of Emmanuele Grech, plead-
ing: An agreement was entered into between the Plaintiffs and the
other heirs of Vincenzo and Barbara Grech, and it was therein stipu-
lated that the Plaintiffs be paid the sum of eight shillings per day in
recompense of their rights respecting the premises mentioned in the
Writ-of-Summons; —that that amount of compensation has been regul-
arly paid to the Plaintiffs, as shown by the respective receipts; — and
that, therefore, the Defendant is under no obligation to render any ac-
counts whatsover. — Without prejudice to other pleas.

Upon seeing the Statement of Defence of the other Defendants,
namely, Carmelo, Joseph, Mary, the wife of Alfred Lanzon, Amelia,
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the wife of Joseph Zammit Bonnett, Doris, the wite ot Joseph Mifsud, No. 34

and I‘rank, brothers and sisters Debono, and Marianna Debono, in her Hhi,‘flgmec’:fm

capacity as Tutrix on behalf of her son, Walter, a minor, pleading: =~ mercial

Following the contract enrolled in the Records of Notary Azzopardi, Coutl'ﬁ- 4
—continue

referred to in the Writ-of-Summons, the contending parties, together
with the other heirs of Vincenzo Grech, came to an agreement where-
by they were to be paid the sum of eight shillings per day in respect
of all their rights in the business (inclusive of the respective licences)
owned by the late Vincenzo Grech; since then, the other Defendant
10 m the case, Emmanuele Grech, who (ook charge of the arrangement,
has regularly paid out that amount of compensation to all the parties
concerned, the Plaintiffs included; it was only to help the Defendant
Grech that the Defendant Carmelo Debono undertook on occasion to pay
out the various amounts — and he was not then acting either in succes-
sion to his father or on behalf of his father’s successors; in the circum-
tances, therefore, the Defendants are in no way bound to render ac-
counts and the Plaintiffs should be non-suited. — Alternatively, if the
foregoing plea fails, Paintiffs’ claim should be dismissed on the
ground that they have received their share of the amount of compen-
20 sation agreed upon in respect of the business in question — something
which amounts to a rendering of accounts and to acceptance thereof.

Having heard the evidence given by the one party and the other.
Having heard the evidence of the witnesses produced.

Having examined all the acts filed in the Record.

Having heard Counsel on both sides.

Considering :

It is established in evidence that a dispute pending before H. M.

Civil Court, First Hall, concerning the inheritance of Vincenzo and
Barbara Grech, was settled between the parties concerned by a contract

30 enrolled in the Records of Notary Giovanni Azzopardi on the 25th April,
1932. In that contract, the estate in question was determined and deem-

ed to consist only of the good-will and lease-hold of the Cinema Savoia
and of the wines and spirits shop at Nos. 5 and 4, Piazza Sant'Anna,
Sliema, inclusive of the overlying premises then used as a Club, and to-
gether with the furniture and equipment thereof — the whole being
valued £400. Further, the parties agreed not to partition the property
and to entrust the whole business to the administration of the Defen-
dant Emmanuele Grech and the late Alfredo Debono. On their part,
Emmanuele Grech and Alfred Debono undertook to render an account

40 of their administration once every quarter, and to pay Ersilia Grech,
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JN&)- 3¢ who was then appearing on behalf of her infant children, not less than
H'}“Lgmé’;; 10/- a month, pending final settlement at the end of each quarter. — Ac-
mercial cording to the contract mentioned above, the shop had until then been

Court. under the administration of Armando Mifsud L.P.

contimued The Defendants, Emmanuele Grech, and the successors of Alfred
Debono, maintain that, following that settlement out of Court, a further
agreement was drawn up whereby the good-will and leasehold in ques-
tion were assigned and made over to Emmanuele Grech and Alfred
Debono in consideration of the payment of the sum of Eight Shillings a
day.

Emmanuele Grech stated in evidence that Ersilia Grech had signed
that agreement and had duly received payment of her share of the sum
of 8/- a day. In her evidence, however, Ersilia Grech categorically
denied that she had ever signed that agreement or, in fact, that she had
ever been asked to sign any such agreement. Emmanuele Grech con-
fessed to Elena Camilleri that Ersilia Grech had not signed that instru-
ment — and that another daughter of the family, Giuseppina, had not
signed it either. The last-named, Giuseppina Bonello née Debono, af-
firmed in her evidence that she had never signed the instrument or
received payment of any moneys; and no evidence at all has been pro-
duced to show that Giuseppina Bonello had signed the alleged instru-
ment.

Meantime, the instrument itself has not been produced and Emma-
nuele Grech claims and has stated in evidence that the document has
been mislaid at the office of Notary Dr. Ettore Francesco Vassallo. The
Court, however, is unable to rely on the evidence of the Defendant
Emmanuele Grech who, in trying to correct his evidence, and to express
himself more clearly, succeeded only in making himself still more dif-
ficult to follow. In the contract dated 18th August, 1932, reference is
made to that payment of 8/- a day to the heirs of Vincenzo Grech, but
the instrument itself is not even mentioned; and it is hardly conceivable
that, if it had existed at all, or if it had been drawn up in proper form,
the instrument in question would have failed to be mentioned in that
contract. The Court is therefore unable to accept the suggestion that
Ersilia Grech had signed the instrument. On the other hand, Ersilia
Grech’s acceptance of the agreement — assuming she had ever signed it
— would have been null and void. The assignment of the good-will and
leasehold of the two businesses, constituting the common estate devolving
upon the minors, amounted to an act of alienation, or to something
which it was beyond Ersilia Grech to do without the authorization of
the competent Court — and no evidence whatever has been produced to
show that such authorization had ever been sought or obtained. At that
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time, the minors were vested with the Succession, in that Ersilia Grech,
on their behalf, had been authorized by the competent Court to appear
for the purpose of liquidating and determining the estate, effecting a
settlement out of Court and appointing Emmanuele Grech and Alfred
Debono administrators of the concern. Meantime, the assignment and
conveyance of leasehold rights, done without an instrument in public
form or under private signature, is invalid and juridically non-existent.
It is significant that, in the deed dated 18th August, 1932, the parties
entered a declaration to the effect that the licences and the permits were
to remain the property of the heirs of Vincenzo Grech — something
which would have been incompatible with an assignment of rights to
Grech and Debono.

It is a fact that, for a time, Ersilia Grech received payment of her
share of the sum of 8/- a day, as shown by the statements produced by
the Defendant Emmanuele Grech. Ersilia Grech, however, has given a
likely explanation as to the origin of and reasons for that payment,
namely, that the money was given to her in consideration of the fact
that she had been deprived of her tenure of the shop above referred to.
The statements themselves cast some doubt on Emmanuele Grech’s own
account of the transaction. In fact, although Emmanuele Grech and
Alfred Debono, together with the other partners in the business, under-
took to pay 8/- a day to the heirs of Vincenzo Grech — as they did
undertake to do in the contract dateld 18th August, 1932 — the state-
ments produced show otherwise. The Statement filed at fol. 50
of the Record shows that, up to October, 1932, payment was
made at the rate of 10/6 a day. According to the Statement for the
quarter ending March, 1933, payment was at the rate of 12/6 a day;
and in the Statement for the quarter ending June, 1933, it was at the
rate of 9/- a day. And it was only after July, 1933, that payments
were made at the rate of 8/- a day. The statements consistently speak
of “rent in advance in Piazza Sant’Anna, Sliema” without any specific
reference to the premises actually concerned; and, in July, 1935, mention
is made for the first time of The Majestic Theatre. In the circumstances,
it was highly possible for an inexperienced person like Ersilia Grech to
mistake one payment for another. In any case, however, those pay-
ments, in default of any valid agreement, were in no way prejudicial to
the Paintiffs. The incorrect attitude adopted by Emmanuele Grech and
Alfred Dehono towards Ersilia Grech and Giuseppina Bonnello
and other partles is exemplified by the fact that, on the 4th
July, 1932 — that is to say, at the time when they were supposed to be
running the business in the common interest in accordance with the
compromise or settlement made on the 25th April, 1932 — they entered
into a lease agreement in their own behalf, deliberately keeping out

No. 34
Judgment,
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JN?- 3t their own principals; and any possibility that any understanding exist-
H.;[“g”’g;:"]_ ed between them and their principals is ruled out by the fact that, in the
mercial relevant deed, they undertook to relieve the landlords of all liability
Court. arising out of any claims that might be set up by the heirs of Vincenzo
—continued (rech in respect of the lease agreement entered into on the 2nd Februa-
ary, 1925, which was still running at the time. Furthermore, when they

assumed the administration confided to them, Emmanuele Grech and

Alfred Debono had already given a solemn undertaking to extraneous

parties that they would use every endeavour to secure the lease for their

own benefit. And that shows that neither Emmanuele Grech nor the

late Alfred Debono had proposed to deal fairly with the other parties.

In the circumstances, therefore, it is hardly possible for the Defen-
dants to maintain that they have duly rendered accounts and that they
have no accounts to render to the Plaintiffs. Emmanuele Grech himself
admitted that he was administering the business jointly with Alfredo
Debono, and that, when Alfredo Debono died, his son, Carmelo, took his
place. And Carmelo Debono has stated in evidence that he holds a
power to act on behalf of his brothers and sisters in the Talkie business.

On these grounds.

The Court

Allows Plaintiffs’ claims and gives the Defendants two months with-
in which to comply therewith.

The Costs shall be borne, one moiety by the Defendant Emma-
nuele Grech, and one moiety by the other Defendants.

(Signed) J. CaMILLERI CACOPARDO,
D /Registrar.
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No. 35. nﬂ‘é;,diits’
Defendants’ Note of Appeal. I\X)te (;f
ppea

In H.A. Commercial Court.

Antonio, Paolo, Carmelo, Emma-
nuele, Lucy, Giuseppa, the wife of
Carmelo Bonello, Barbara, the wife
of Carmelo Baldacchino, and
Dolores, the wife of Joseph Muliet,
brothers and sisters Grech, the wives
10 acting with the consent and concur-
rence of their respective husbands.
Vs,
Emmanuele Grech, and Carmelo,
Joseph, Mary, the wite of Alfred
Lanzon, Amelia, the wile of Joseph
Zammit Bonnett, Doris, the wife of
Joseph \Mitsud, Frank, and Walter,
a minor, the last-named represented
by his mother, Marianna, the widow
20 of Alfred Debono, the wives acting
with the consent and concurrence of
their respective husbands.

The Note of Appeal of the Defendants.

Said Defendants appear and, deeming themselves aggrieved by the
judgment given by this Court on the 1oth May, 1949, hereby enter ap-
peal therefrom to His Majesty’s Court of Appeal.

(Signed) A. MAGRI,
Advocate.
" (. DEGIORGIO,
30 Advocate.
. G. MANGION,
Legal Procurator.
) (3. SCHEMBRI,
Legal Procurator.
The Seventeenth May, 10949.

(Signed) J. N. C AMILLERI,
D/ Registrar.
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No. 36. oo, 38
. . ntroducing
Introducing Record in H.M. Court of Appeal. gﬁor%o in
L. ur
In His Majesty’s Court of Appeal. of Appeal
The Record of the present case has been introduced this day into
this Court.
The Thirty-first May, 1949.
(Signed) J. N. CAMILLERI,
D/Registrar.
No. 87
No. 37. .. Def(;p(.lants’
10 Defendants’ Petition. Petition

In H.M. Court of Appeal.
Antonio, Paolo, Carmelo, Emma-
nuele, Lucy, Giuseppa, the wife of
Carmelo Bonello, Barbara, the wife
of Carmelo Baldacchino, and
Dolores, the wife of Joseph Muliet,
brothers and sisters Grech, the wives
acting with the consent and concur-
rence of their respective husbands.
20 VS.
Emmanuele Grech, and Carmelo,
Joseph, Mary, the wife of Alfred
Lanzon, Amelia, the wife of Joseph
Zammit Bonnett, Doris, the wife of
Joseph Mifsud, Frank, and Walter,
a minor, the last-named represented
by his mother, Marianna, the widow
of Alfred Debono, the wives actiag
with the consent and concurrence of
30 their respective husbands.
Defendants’ Petition.

Respecttully sheweth : —

The Plaintiffs, by Writ-of-Summons filed in His Majesty’s Commer-
cial Court, premising : —

Whereas by contract enrolled in the Records of Notary Giovanni
Azzopardi on the 25th April, 1932, the Plaintiffs, and the other heirs of
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No. 37 Vincenzo and Barbara Grech, appointed the Defendant Emmanuele
I}Sfe.nf]ants Grech and the late Alfred Debono administrators of the good-will and
etition . . . . .
- continued l€asehold of the Cinema Savoia at No. 5, and of the wines and spirits

shop at No. 4, Piazza Sant’ Anna, Sliema, together with the overlying
premises, then used as a Club, and together with the effects and equip-
ment thereof — which, since converted into The Majestic Theatre by
Emmanuele Grech and Alfred Debono, comprised and still comprise
the joint estate of the said Vincenzo and Barbara Grech, who died,
respectively, on the 23rd June, 1929 and the 5th October, 1913; — and
whereas, on the death of Alfred Debono, which took place on the 1st 10
March, 1942, the cinematograph and wines and spirits shop continued

to be administered by Emmanuele Grech, jointly with the Defendant
Carmelo Debono, personally as well as on behalf of the other Defendants,

his brothers and sisters, who likewise succeeded to the estate of Alfred
Debono; — and whereas, during the period from 25th April, 1932, the
date on which the aforesaid contract was entered into, to the present
day, no account was ever rendered to the Plaintiffs in respect of the
administration of the cinematograph and shop above-mentioned, either

by Alfred Debono, or by the Defendant Emmanuele Grech or by the
other Defendants, brothers and sisters Debono — notwithstanding ser- 20
vice of a judicial letter dated 2nd August, 1946; —

Prayed that; — every necessary declaration being prefaced and
any expedient direction being given; — an Order be made directing
the Defendants to render to the Plaintiffs, within such time as shall be
established by the Court, a true and faithful account of their administ-
ration of the cinematograph and shop aforesaid during the period from
25th April, 1932 to the present day—in terms of article 389 et seq. of the
Laws of Procedure; — and, in default, authorizing the Plaintiffs them-
selves to present a duly sworn statement of accounts according to law.

With Costs, including the Costs of the Judicial Letter dated 2nd 30
August, 1946.

His Majesty’s Commercial Court, by judgment given on the 10th
May, 1949, allowed Plaintiffs’ claims and gave the Defendants the period
of two months within which to comply — and ordered that the Costs
shall be borne, one moiety by the Defendant Emmnauele Grech, and
one moiety by the other Defendants in the case.

The Defendants, deeming themselves aggrieved by that judgment,
entered appeal therefrom to this Court.

The grievance is manifest.

The Court below held that, contrary to Defendants’ contention, no 40
assignment had been made of the leasehold and good-will of the afore-
said premises — and the Court arrived at that conclusion principally be-
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cause no evidence had been produced o show that such an assignment
had been made in writing. It has however been established in evidence
that the appropriate instrument had in fact been drawn up. The fact
that the instrument itself has been lost or mislaid does not over-ride the
fact that the assignment had actually been made, and what goes to prove
it 1s that, for a very long time, right up to the day on which the present
case was instituted, all the parties concerned, the Plaintiffs included, re-
ceived from the assignees, Emmanuele Grech and Alfred Debono, their
share of the price of the assighment — and most of the receipts for the
respective payments are to be found in the Record.

It has been contended that that instrument had not been signed
either by the Plaintiffs (who were minors at the time), or by their
mother, Ersilia Grech. It is to be stressed, however, that the Plaintiffs
had not yet accepted the inheritance of Vincenzo and Barbara Grech,
and that, therefore, even if the instrument had not been signed by them,
or by their mother, it would still have been possible for the assignment
to be lawfully made to those parties who had accepted the inheritance,
and who, in accordance with section 8g6 of the Civil Code, acquired all
the rights in respect thereof and bound those whose acceptance came
later.

Therefore, given the assignment, the Plaintiffs have no other rights
but to exact payment of the agreed price of 8/- a day, and they are in
no way entitled to demand that accounts be rendered to them of the
administration of the concern which, by virtue of the assignment, was
undertaken by the assignees solely at their own risk or to their own ad-
vantage.

Further, and without prejudice to the foregoing, Plaintiffs’ claim is
inadmissible also on the following grounds:—

1. The claim, ultimately, is for the payment to all the parties con-
cerned, including the Plaintiffs, of such profits as may have been made
out of something that appertains to the inheritance of Vincenzo and
Barbara Grech. Now it is unlawful to take out and apportion part of an
inheritance that is universum jus — not even if such part thereof forms
the subject-matter of what is termed a preparatory judgment. Exact-
ly because the inheritance is deemed wuniversum jus, all outstanding
questions are to be discussed in the judgment for the liquidation and
partition thereof — which is of itself universal or all-embracing. Such
has always been and is still the judicial practice of these Courts (Civil
Appeal, gth January, 1928, in re “Pietro A. Vella v Emmanuele Vella;”
and Commercial Appeal, 1st April, 1935, in re “Libreri v Coleiro”).
After all, the fruits of something belonging to an inheritance form
part of that inheritance: fructus augent haereditatem,; and they

No. 37
Defendants’

Petition
—continued
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No. 837  are to be liquidated in the suit for the liquidation of the inheritance
D;:::‘t‘}::ts (Vlde Decree, First Hall, Civil Court, 17th F ebruary, 1937 — fol. 177 —
—continued I Te "Carmela Said v Salvatore Said and Others” — determined by this

Court on the 17th December, 1947).

2. The Plaintiffs, in the Writ-of-Summons, premised that the wines
and spirits business and the cinematograph in question “comprised and
still comprise the joint estate of Vincenzo and Barbara Grech” — a de-
claration that, in accordance with the judicial practice above referred to,
is inadmissible in a case other than a case for the liquidation and par-
tition of the estate. 10

3. The accounts which the Plaintiffs have asked for have already
been given and have already been approved by all the interested par-
ties, including the Plaintiffs themselves — due regard being had to the
fact that the Statements respecting the payment of 8/- a day were
signed by each and all of the interested parties without any protests or
reservations on their part. The approval of accounts is not subject to or
dependant upon some consecrated form or, manner and may be made
tacitly as well as by presumption (section 394, Laws of Procedure).
Further, the interested parties may dispense with the form prescribed
by law for the rendering of accounts, and since such dispensation does 20
not amount to anything in the nature of a liberality, the person exercis-
ing the privilege need not possess any particular capacity. It follows
therefore that the Plaintiffs were in a position to concede such exemp-
tion through their mother, who was then acting as their appointed Tutrix
(Baudry—Mandate, No. 674). Nor may the objection be raised that the
Statements produced are not accompanied by any supporting docu-
ments. Apart from the fact that no supporting documents were neces-
sary, the lack of supporting docum:ats is not of itself an invalidating
factor and merely makes it possiblc for the account to be impugned in
the manner prescribed by law (Collection of Judgments, XIV, 199; 30
XXVIII, 2, 313).

4. It 1s inadmissible that the parties should again press for ac-
counts that have already been rendered and that have aiready been
approved (Collection of Judgments, XVI, 2, 161; Baudry, op. cit. No.

675).

Finally, Plaintiffs’ action, so far as the children and heirs of Alfred
Debono are concerned, is barred by the lapse of one year in terms of the
statute of limitations (section 2262, Civil Code). In fact, Alfredo Debono
died on the 1st March, 1942 (Exhibit “A”) and the first Judicial Letter
for the rendering of accounts was served upon the Defendants on the 0
2nd August, 1946 (Exhibit “B”).
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Wherefore, producing the undermentioned surety for the Costs of _No. 37
the Appeal, making reference to the evidence adduced and reserving Dﬁ::ﬂ?:r?ts
the right to produce all further evidence admissible at law — including -—continued
a reference to Plaintiffs’ oath, for which said Plaintiffs are hereby sum-
moned — the Defendants pray that the judgment given by H.M. Com-
mercial Court on the 1oth May, 1949, be reversed, and that Plaintiffs’
claim be dismissed, with the Costs both of the First and of this Second

Instance.

(Signed) A. MAGRI,

10 Advocate.
G. DEGIORGIO,

Advocate.

»

(5. SCHEMBRI,
Legal Procurator.

» G. MANGION,
Legal Procurator.

This Thirty-first May, 1949.
Filed by G. Mangion, L.P with Two Exhibits.
(Signed) J. N. CAMILLERI,

20 D/ Registrar.
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NO. 38 NO. 38.
Defendants’ ’ R
Minute Defendants’ Minute.

In H.M. Court of Appeal.

Antonio Grech and Others.
Vs.
Emmanuele Grech and Others.

Defendants’ Minute.

Said Defendants hereby produce the following documents, referred
to in their Petition:—
Exhibit “A” — Death Certificate of Alfredo Debono.
Exhibit “B” — Copy Judicial Letter dated 2nd August, 1946.

(Signed) A. MAGRI,
Advocate.

» G. DEGIORGIO,
Advocate.

” G. SCHEMBRI,
Legal Procurator.

» G. MANGION,
Legal Procurator.

1§3-r :’;9 No. 39.
Bond Surety Bond.

Giovanni Cauchi, clerk, son of the late Enrico and Bernarda née
Teuma, born in Valletta, residing at Gzira, appears and hereby stands
joint surety with the Appellants (Defendants) for the Costs of this Ap-
peal, hypothecating the whole of his present and future property and
walving every benefit accorded by law.

(Signed) Grov. CAUCHLI.

The said Giovanni Cauchi has affixed his signature hereto in my
presence.
This Thirty-first May, 1949.
(Signed) S. BUGE]JA,
D/ Registrar.
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No. 40
. 1\,10' 40. Plaintiffs
Plaintiffs’ Answer. Answer

In H. M. Court of Appeal.

Antonio Grech and Others.
vs.
Emmanuele Grech and Others.

The Answer of the Plaintiff Respondents.

Respectfully sheweth : —

That the surety produced by the Defendant Appellants is unsuit-
10 able and is declined by the Plaintiff Respondents for all the ends and
purpose of the law.

That, without prejudice thereto, the judgment appealed from is
fair and just and should be affirmed with Costs.

(Signed) J. SALOMONE REYNAUD,
Advocate.

) E. CARUANA SCICLUNA,
Legal Procurator.

This Twenty-eighth June, 1949.
Filed by E. Caruana Scicluna without Exhibits.

20 (Signed) S. BUGE]a,
D /Registrar.
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NO. 41 No. 41
Defendants’ , ' .
Minute Defendants Minute.

In H.M. Court of Appeal.

Antonio Grech and Others.
vs.
Emmanuele Grech and Others.

Defendants’ Minute.

Whereby the Defendants produce an official copy of the Lease
Agreement dated 12th April, 1926 (Exhibit “K”).

(Signed) J. H. XUEREB,
Advocate.

. A. MAGRI,
Advocate.

The Twenty-fourth February, 1950.
Filed at the Sitting by Professor J. H. Xuereb with one Exhibit.

(Signed) J. N. CAMILLER],
D/ Registrar.

10
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No. 42. Tadgment
Judgment, H.M. Couri of Appeal HM, Coury

HIS MAJESTY'S COURT OF APPEAL.
(Commercial Hall)

Judges:
His Honour Sir George Borg M.B.E., LL.D., President.
The Honourable Mr. Justice L. A. Camiller1 LL.D.
The Honourable Mr. Justice W. Harding B.Litt.,, LL.D.

Sitting held on Friday, the
10 Twenty-first April, 1950.

No. 15.
Writ-of-Summons No. 400/1946.

Antonio, Paolo, Carmelo, Emma-
nuele, Lucy, Giuseppa, the wife of
Carmelo Bonello, Barbara, the wife
of Carmelo Baldacchino, and
Dolores, the wife of Joseph Muliet,
brothers and sisters Grech, the wives
acting with the consent and concur-
20 rence of their respective husbands.
Vs.
Emmanuele Grech, and Carmelo,
Joseph, Mary, the wife of Alfred
Lanzon, Amelia, the wife of Joseph
Zammit Bonnett, Doris, the wife of
Joseph Mifsud, Frank, and Walter,
a minor, the last-named represented
by his mother, Marianna, the widow
of Alfred. Debono, the wives acting
30 with the consent and concurrence of
their respective husbands.

The Court,
Upon seeing the Writ-of-Summons, whereby the Plaintiffs, premis-
ing:—
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Whereas by contract enrolled in the Records of Notary Giovanni
Azzopardi on the 25th April, 1932, the Plaintiffs, and the other heirs of
Vincenzo and Barbara Grech, appointed the Defendant Emmanuele
Grech and the late Alfred Debono administrators of the good-will and
leasehold of the Cinema Savoia at No. 5, and the wines and spirits
shop at No. 4, Piazza Sant’Anna, Sliema, together with the overlying
premises, then used as a Club, and together with the effects and the
equipment thereof — which, since converted into The Majestic Theatre
by Emmanuele Grech and Alfred Debono, comprised and still comprise
the joint estate of the said Vincenzo and Barbara Grech, who died, res-
pectively on the 23rd June, 1929 and the 5th October, 1913; — and
whereas, on the death of Alfred Debono, which took place on the 1st
March, 1042, the cinematograph and wines and spirits shop continued
to be administered by Emmanuele Grech, jointly with the Defendant
Carmelo Debono, personally as well as on behalf of the other Defen-
dants, his brothers and sisters, who likewise succeeded to the estate of
Alfred Debono; — and whereas, during the period from 25th April,
1932, the date on which the aforesaid contract was entered into, to the
present day, no account was ever rendered to the Plaintiffs in respect
of the administration of the cinematograph and shop above-mentioned,
either by Alfred Debono, or by the Defendant Emmanuele Grech or by
the other Defendants, brothers and sisters Debono — notwithstanding
service of a judicial letter dated 2nd August, 1946; —

Prayed that; — every necessary declaration being prefaced and
any expedient direction being given; — an Order be made directing
the Defedants to render to the Plaintiffs, within such time as shall be
established by the Court, a true and faithful account of their administ-
ration of the ciematograph and shop aforesaid during the period
from 25th April, 1932 to the present day — in terms of article 389 et seq.
of the Laws of Procedure; — and, in default, authorizing the Plaintiffs

themselves to present a duly sworn statement of accounts according to:

law.

Upon seeing the Judgment given by H.M. Commercial Court on
the 1oth May, 1949, allowing Plaintiffs claim and giving the Defen-
dants two months within which to comply therewith — and ordering
that the Costs be borne, one moietyy by the Defendant Emmanuele
Grech, and one moiety by the other Defendants in the case.

That Court having considered :

It is established in evidence that a dispute pending before H. M.
Civil Court, First Hall, concerning the inheritance of Vincenzo and
Barbara Grech, was settled between the parties concerned by a contract
enrolled in the Records of Notary Giovanni Azzopardi on the 25th
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April, 1932. In that contract, the estate in question was determined
and deemed to consist only of the good-will and leasehold of the Cinema
Savoia and of the wines and spirits shop at Nos. 5 and 4, Piazza Sant’
Anna, Sliema, inclusive of the overlying premises, then used as a Club,
and together with the furniture and equipment thereof — the whole be-
ing valued at £400. Further, the parties agreed not to partition the pro-
perty and to entrust the whole business to the administration of the De-
fendant Emmanuele Grech and the late Alfred Debono. On their part,
Emmanuele Grech and Alfred Debono undertook to render an account
of their administration once every quarter, and to pay Ersilia Grech,
who was then appearing on behalf of her infant children, not less than
10/- a month, pending final settlement at the end of each quarter. —
According to the contract mentioned-above, the shop had until then
been under the administration of Armando Mifsud L.P — The Defen-
dants, Emmanuele Grech, and the successors of Alfred Debono, main-
tain that, following that settlement out of ('ourt, a further agreement was
drawn up whereby the good-will a :d leasehold in question were as-
signed and made over to Emmanuele Grech and Alfred Debono in con-
sideration of the payment of the sum of Eight Shillings a day. —
Emmanuele Grech stated in evidence that Ersilia Grech had signed
that agreement and had duly received payment of her share of the sum
of 8/- a day. In her evidence, however, Ersilia Grech categorically
denied that she had ever signed that agreement or, in fact, that she
had ever been asked to sign any such agreement. Emmanuele Grech
confessed to Elena Camilleri that Ersilia Grech had not signed that in-
strument — and that another daughter of the family, Giuseppina, had
not signed it either. The last-named, Giuseppina Bonello née Debono,
affirmed in her evidence that she had never signed the instrument or
received payment of any moneys; and no evidence at all has been pro-
duced to show that Giuseppina Bon=llo had signed the alleged instru-
ment. — Meantime, the instrument itself has not been produced and
Emmanuele Grech claims and has stated in evidence that the document
has been mislaid at the office of Notary Dr. Ettore Francesco Vassallo.
The Court, however, is unable to rely on the evidence of the Defendant
Emmanuele Grech who, in trying to correct his evidence, and to express
himself more clearly, succeeded only in making himself still more dif-
ficult to follow. In the contract dated 18th August, 1932, reference is
made to that payment of 8/- a day to the heirs of Vincenzo Grech, but
the instrument itself is not even mentioned; and it is hardly conceivable
thas, if it had existed at all, or if it had been drawn up in proper form,
tire instrument in question would have failed to be mentioned in that
contract. The Court is therefore un1:le to accept the suggestion that
Ersilia Grech had signed the instrument. On the other hand, Ersilia
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No. 42 (Grech’s acceptance of the agreement — assuming she had ever signed
‘El%fmgnt" it—would have been null and void. The assignment of the good-will and
M. Court . . . .

of Appeal leasehold of the two businesses, constituting the common estate devol-
—continued ving upon the minors, amounted to an act of alienation, or to something
which it was beyond Ersilia Grech to do without the authorization of

the competent Court — and no evidence whatever has been produced

to show that such authorization had ever been sought or obtained. At

that time, the mnors were vested with the Succession, in that Ersilia

Grech, on their behalf, had been authorized by the competent Court to

appear for the purpose of liquidating and determining the estate, effect- -

ing a settlement out of Court and appointing Emmanuele Grech and

Alfred Debono administrators of the concern. Meantime, the assignment

and conveyance of leasehold rights, done without an instrument in

public form or under private signature, is invalid and juridically non-
existent. It is significant that, in the deed dated 18th August, 1932, the

parties entered a declaration to the effect that the licences and the per-

mits would remain the property of the heirs of Vincenzo Grech — some-

thing which would have been incompatible with an assignment of rights

to Grech and Debono. — It is a fact that, for a time, Ersilia Grech receiv-

ed payment of her share of the sum of 8/- a day, as shown by the
statement produced by the Defendant Emmanuele Grech. Ersilia

Grech, however, has given a likely explanation as to the origin of and
reasons for that payment, namely, that the money was given to her in
consideration of the fact that she had been deprived of the tenure of the

shop above referred to. The statements themselves throw some doubt

on Emmanuele Grech’s account of the transaction. In fact, although
Emmanuele Grech and Alfred Debono, together with the other partners

in the business, undertook to pay 8/- a day to the heirs of Vincenzo

Grech — as they did undertake to do in the contract dated 18th August,

1932 — the statements produced show otherwise. The Statement filed

at fol. 50 of the Record shows that, up to October, 1932, payment was

made at the rate of 10/6 a day. According to the Statement for the
quarter ending March, 1933, payment was at the rate of 12/6 a day;

and in the Statement for the quarter ending June, 1933, it was at the

rate of 9/- a day. And it was only after July, 1933 that payments were

made at the rate of 8/- a day. The statements consistently speak of

“rent in advance in Piazza Sant’Anna, Sliema” without any specific
reference to the premises actually concerned; and, in July, 1935, men-

tion is made for the first time of The Majestic Theatre. In the circum-
stances, it was highly possible for an inexperienced person like Ersilia

Grech to mistake one payment for another. In any case, however, those
payments, in default of any valid agreement, were in no way prejudi-

cial to the Plaintiffs. The incorrect attitude adopted by Emmanuele
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Girech and Alfred Debono towards Ersilia Grech and Giuseppina
Bonello and other parties is exemplified by the fact that, on the 4th
Julv, 1932 — that is to say, at the time they were supposed to be run-
ning the business in the common interest in accordance with the com-
promise or settlement made on the 25th April, 1032—they entered into a
lcase agreement on their own behalf, deliberately keeping out their own
principals; and any possibility that any understanding existed between
them and their principals is ruled out by the fact that, in the relevant
deed, they undertook to relieve the landlords of all liability arising out of
any claims that might be set up by the heirs of Vincenzo Grech in res-
pect of the lease agreement entered into on the 2nd February, 1925,
which was still running at the time. Furthermore, when they assumed
the administration confided to them, Emmanuele Grech and Alfred
Debono had already given a solemn undertaking to extraneous parties
that they would use every endeavour to secure the lease for their own
benefit. And that shows that neither Emmanuele Grech nor Alfred
Debono had proposed to deal fairly with the other parties. — In the
circumstances, therefore, it i1s hardly possible for the Defendants to
maintain that they have duly rendered accounts and that they have no
accounts to render to the Plaintiffs. Emmanuele Grech himself admit-
ted that he was administering jointly with Alfred Debono, and that,
when Alfred Debono died, his son, Carmelo, took his place. And Carmelo
Debono has stated in evidence that he holds a power to act on behalf of
his brothers and sisters in the Talkie business.

Upon seeing the Note of Appeal filed by the Defendants, and their
Petition, praying that that judgment be reversed and that Plaintiffs’
claims be dismissed with the Costs both of the First and this Second
Instance.

Upon seeing the Answer filed by the Respondents, praying that the
judgment be affirmed.

Having examined the acts filed in the Record.

Having heard Counsel on both sides.

Considering :

A suit pending before H.M. Civil Court, First Hall, introduced by
Writ-of-Summons No. 1060/1929, was settled out of Court by virtue of
the contract drawn up by Notary Giovanni Azzopardi on the 25th April,
1932. That suit was brought by Ersilia, the widow of Francesco Grech,
acting in her capacity as Curatrix ad litesn on behalf of her minor child-
ren, namely, Giuseppina, Barbara, Antonio, Paolo, Carmelo, Maria
Lucia, Dolores, Alessandro and Emmanuele, brothers and sisters Grech
(all of whom, bar Alessandro, are Plaintiffs in this case) — appointed
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No. 42 by Decree given by that Court on the 23rd October, 1929; and, therein,
‘R‘iﬁmézz; . Ersilia Grech, vis-a-vis the other parties concerned, sought an Order for
of Appeal the liquidation of-the joint and personal estates of Vincenzo and Bar-
—continued bara Grech, saving that, following the liquidation of the estates in ques-
tion, application would be made to the Second Hall of the Civil Court for
a Tutor to be appointed on behalf of the aforesaid minors and for the
Tutor so appointed to be authorized to accept the inheritance with the
benefit of inventory and to take the necessary steps for the partition
thereof in separate proceedings.

In the contract above-mentioned, made under the Court’s author- 10
ization, the parties settled the dispute on the following lines.—

a. The estate of Vincenzo Grech was deemed as devolving upon
the Appearers in the same way as if Vincenzo Grech had died intestate.
Therefore a one-ninth portion thereof fell due to each of the children of
Vincenzo Grech, or their successors, and a one-ninth portion devolved
upon the children of the late Francesco Grech, then represented by
their mother, Ersilia Grech, the Plaintiff in the case above referred to.
And it was agreed further that the children of Francesco Grech should
take a one-eighth portion of the estate of Barbara Grech.

b. The estates of Vincenzo and Barbara Grech were liquidated 20
and declared to consist only of the good-will and leasehold of the Cinema
Savoia at No. 5, Piazza Sant’Anna, Sliema, and of the adjoining shop
at No. 4, licensed to sell wines and spirits, together with the overlying
premises, then used as a club, and together with the respective fittings
— the whole valued at £400.

c. The estates were to be left unpartitioned, and the Appearers, all
of them, appointed Emmanuele Grech and Alfred Debono ‘“‘administ-
rators of the aforesaid Cinematograph and Wines and Spirits shop in
the interests of all concerned.” It was agreed also that the administra-
tors should “render to the interested parties an account of their admin- 30
istration once every quarter” — and that the administrators should pay
to the children of Ersilia Grech not less than 10/- a month ‘“pending
final settlement at the end of each quarter.”

Considering :

As may be seen from the foregoing parts of the contract dated 25th
April, 1032, the settlement made between the parties went much further
than the original Writ-of-Summons, which had asked for no more than
the liquidation of the estates of Vincenzo and Barbara Grech, subject
to the reservation respecting the subsequent acceptance of the inhen-
tance with the benefit of inventory under the authorization of the com- 40
petent Court. The agreement entered into by virtue of the contract
dated 25th April, 1932 leaves no room for doubt that Ersilia Grech had
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accepted the children’s inheritance on their behalf, and that she had
been duly authorized to that end by the First Hall of the Civil Court
which, having the above-mentioned case pending before it, held juris-
diction concurrently with the Court of Voluntary Jurisdiction. The
acceptance was not made with the benefit of inventory, but it was with-
in the powers of the Court to exempt her therefrom (section 160 (1) of
the Civil Code), and it is self-evident that the Court wanted that she
should be so exempted.

Considering :

The Appellants contend that, subsequent to the agreement made on
the 25th April, 1932, another agreement was entered into, whereunder
the good-will and leasehold of the aforesaid premises were assigned to
Emmanuele Grech and Alfred Debono in consideration of the payment
of 8/- a day. The Appellants state that the assignment was made by
means of an appropriate instrument and, further, that they have been
unable to produce that instrument by reason of the fact that Emma-
nele Grech and Alfred Debono had 1:{t it in the keeping of the late Notary
Dr. Ettore Francesco Vassallo, who had apparently lost all trace of it.
The evidence produced rules out the possibility that the Plaintiff Res-
pondents had ever signed any such deed of assignment. It has like-
wise failed to be established that Ersilia Grech had signed the deed on
behalf of her children, which is something which, in any case, she had
no right to do, considering that she had not been appointed Tutrix on
behalf of those children — apart from the question as to whether, even
if she had been so appointed, she would have been in a position to
make the assignment without the authorization of the competent Court,
due regard being had to the provisions of sub-section 1 of section 216
of the Civil Code.” In their Petition, the Appellants maintain that, at the
time the assignment was made, the Plaintiffs had not yet accepted the
inheritance of their grandparents, Vincenzo and Barbara Grech. That,
however, is an unacceptable proposition, in that, as stated, they had
accepted the inheritance in the afore-mentioned deed of the 25th April,
1932 — and there is no deed to show that the assignment had been
made afterwards, that is to say, when the Plaintiffs had already accept-
ed the inheritance. And once the Plaintiffs had had nothing to do with
the assignment alleged by the Appellants, their rights, as established in
the contract of the 25th April, 1932, stand unimpaired.

In their Petition, the Appellants submitted further that the demand
for the rendering of accounts is inadmissible in that, ultimately, the claim
is for the payment of such profits as may have been made out of some-
thing belonging to the inheritance of Vincenzo and Barbara Grech.
They contend it is unlawful to take out and apportion part of an in-
heritance that is #niversum jus — not even where such part thereof
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No. 42 forms the object of a preparatory judgment. And, in support of that
‘E‘%{gmégfl’r . contention, they quoted the judgment given by this Court on the 1st
of Appeal APril, 1935 in re “Libreri v. Coleiro and Others” (Collection of Judg-
—continued ments, Vol. XXIX, part 1, page 1203). It is stressed in that judgment

that it has always been the view of these Courts that, prior to the de-
mand for the partition of the whole or part of the estate in the inherit-
ance, the estate itself must first be determined and liquidated, and that,
consequently, it i1s inadmissible that one or more of the co-heirs should
seek recognition as co-parceners of a share of an inheritance, or of some
immovable property or trade good-will, without first determining and
establishing what the estate consists of. The principles expounded in
that judgment are inapplicable in the case at issue, not only because
the estates of Vincenzo and Barbara Grech were determined and li-
quidated in the deed of the 25th April, 1932, but also because the de-
mand of the Plaintiffs is not for the partition of the whole or part of
the estates in question, but simply for the observance on the part of
the Defendant Emmanuele Grech and Alfred Debono of the obligations
undertaken by them in that deed. The present is an action ex contractu
and not an action comuni dividendo.

Considering :

The Appellants, in the last part of their Petition, put up the plea
that, so far as the children and heirs of Alfred Debono are concerned,
the action is barred by the lapse of one year in terms of section 2262
of the Civil Code, Alfred Debono having died on the 1st March, 1942 and
the first judicial letter for the rendering of accounts having been serv-
ed on the 2nd August, 1946. The deed dated 25th April, 1932 entrusted
the administration of the shop and the cinematograph to Emmanuele
Grech and Alfred Debono,who duly accepted the appointment and
undertook to render an account of their administration every three
months. The administration so entrusted to them was Commercial :
in character, and so was the obligation undertaken by them to render
accounts every quarter. It follows therefore that, in accordance with
sub-section 1 of section 119 of the Commercial Code, Grech and Debono
were jointly and severally liable so far as that Commercial obligation
was concerned. In terms of section 2262 of the Civil Code, the action
against an administrator for the rendering of accounts is barred by the
lapse of one year from the death of the administrator. According to
the documents filed at foll. 235 and 236 of the Record, Alfred
Debono died on the 1st. March, 1942 and service of the first ju-
dicial letter for the rendering of accounts was made over four
years later, that is, on the 2nd August, 1946. The plea is in
respect of one of the short-term prescriptions established by law
which may be set up concurrently with the contestation of the debt.
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(Vide, Civil Appeal, 5th February, 1932 in re “Wismayer v Naudi”; —
and Collection of Judgments, Vol. XXI, part 1, page 200 and Volume

No. 42

Judgment,
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XXVI, part 1, section 3, pages 255 and 300). Therefore, so far as Alfred of Appeal

Debono is concerned, the prescription had attained completion when
service was made of the judicial letter dated 2nd August, 1946 — no
evidence having been produced that it had been interrupted during its
run or that it had been subsequently waived. The fact that Alfred
Debono was jointly and severally liable with Emmanuele Grech does
not mean that, once the plea of prescription has not been put up on behalf
of Emmanuele Grech, it may not be put up on behalf of Alfred Debono.
The contrary is the case, as this Court, guided by the provisions of
article 806 of Ordinance VII of 1868, now section 1143 of the Civil
Code, held on the 17th March, 1933 in re “Bonello v Zarb”. It is laid
down in that section of the law that “An acknowledgement of the debt
by one of the joint and several debtors, and every other act capable of
interrupting prescription with regard to any one of such debtors, shall
interrupt prescription also with regard to the other debtors and their
heirs.” And it was held in the judgment above referred to that “un-
der article 806 of Ordinance VII of 1868, the acknowledgement of the
debt by one of the joint and several debtors is effective with regard to
the other joint and several debtors only in so far as it interrupts the run
of the prescription — and not in the case where a waiver has been
made of a prescription that has alreadv been completed.” This shows
clearly that the joint and several debtor in whose respect prescription
has been completed is in no way prejudiced by the fact that the other
joint and several debtor has waived the prescription, or that the pres-
cription in his respect has still to be completed — as in the present case
where the ordinary prescriptive period of five years has in the case of
Debono been reduced to one year by reason of his death. As affirmed
in that judgment, the upshot is that the plea of prescription may suc-
cessfully be set up by a joint and several debtor notwithstanding that
the other joint and several debtors are still held to the performance of
the obligation originally undertaken by all the co-debtors together.
(Vide also Judgment H.M. Commercial Court, 3oth January, 1873, in re
“Gargani v Sant and Others” — Collection of Judgments, Vol. V1, page

398).
Considering :

As stated above, prescription with regard to the children and heirs
of Alfred Debono, which sustained no interruption during its run, and
which has not been waived, was completed several years ago. In his
evidence, the Appellant Emmanuele Grech stated that: “On his death,
Alfredo Debono was succeeded by his son, Carmelo, who is still admin-

—continued
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istering the business.” In saying so, however, Emmanuele Grech was
not referring to the administration undertaken in terms of the contract
drawn up on the 25th April, 1932, but to the business partnership which
he had just mentioned in his evidence. Carmelo Debono was clearer
on the point and, sub-poenaed by the Plaintiffs, he stated in evidence:
“I hold a power-of-attorney to act on behalf of my brothers and sisters
in the Talkie business. The instrument was enrolled in the Records of
Notary Gatt. I am certain the instrument was drawn up after my
father’s death. I am not so sure, however, that it was drawn up by
Notary Gatt. I had to represent the shares held by my mother, my
brothers and sisters and myself in the Sliema Cinema Union.” Emma-
nuele Grech’s statement would not make sense if it were taken to mean
that Carmelo Debono had joined him in the administration which, he
himself maintains, was superseded in 1932, that is to say, at the time
when the parties made the alleged agreement respecting the payment ot
8/- a day, or some ten years before the death of Alfred Debono.

Considering :

The plea of prescription set up in this Second Instance by the
children and heirs of Alfred Debono justifies abatement as to Costs as
within-stated. (Vide Judgment given by this Court on 12th July, 1918
in re “Calleja v. Falzon” — Collection of Judgments, Vol. XXIII, part
1, page 852).

On these grounds and on the grounds set out by the Court below
so far as compatible: —

The Court

Allows the plea of prescription tendered by the Defendants Carmelo,
Joseph, Mary, the wife of Alfredo Lanzon, Amelia, the wife of Joseph
Zammit Bonnett, Doris, the wife of Joseph Mifsud, Frank and Walter
Debono, the last-named represented by his mother, Marianna Debono,
allows the appeal entered by them, and, in so far as they are concerned,
reverses the judgment appealed from — ordering that each party shall
bear its own Costs in both the First and Second Instance and that the
Registry fees shall however be paid by the Plaintiff Respondents. —

Dismisses the Appeal entered by the Defendant Emmanuele Grech
and, in so far as he is concerned, affirms the judgment appealed from,
with Costs — provided however that the period of two months allowed
to him in that judgment shall run with effect from this day.

And thus varies the judgment given by His Majesty’s Commercial
Court on the 10th May, 1949.

(Signed) J. N. CAMILLER],
Deputy Registrar.
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No. 43.

The Petition of the Defendant Emmanuele Grech for
Leave to Appeal to H.M. Privy Council.

In H.M. Court of Appeal.
\Writ-of-Summons No. 400/1946.

Antonio, Paolo, Carmelo, Emma-
nuele, Lucy, Giuseppa, the wife of
Carmelo Bonello, Barbara, the wife
of Carmelo Baldacchino, and
Dolores, the wife of Joseph Muliet,
brothers and sisters Grech, the wives
acting with the consent and concur-
rence of their respective husbands.
Vs.

Emmanuele Grech, and Carmelo,
Joseph, Mary, the wile of Alfred
Lanzon, Amelia, the wife of Joseph
Zammit Bonnett, Doris, the wife ot
Joseph Mifsud, Frank, and Walter,
a minor, the last-named represented
by his mother, Marianna, the widow
of Alfred Debono, the wives acting
with the consent and concurrence ot
their respective husbands.

The Petition of the Defendant Emmanuele Grech.
Respectfully sheweth:—

The Plaintiffs, by Writ-of-Summons filed in His Majesty’s Com-
mercial Court, premising:—

Whereas by contract enrolled in the Records of Notary Giovanni
Azzopardi on the 25th April, 1932 (Exhibit “A”), the Plaintiffs, and the
other heirs of Vincenzo and Barbara Grech, appointed the Defendant
Emmanuele Grech and the late Alfred Debono administrators of the
good-will and leasehold of the Cinema Savoia at No. 5, and of the wines
and spirits shop at No. 4, Piazza Sant’Anna, Sliema, together with the
overlying premises, then used as a Club, and together with the effects
and equipment thereof — which, since converted into the Majestic
Theatre by Emmanuele Grech and Alfred Debono, comprised and

No. 43
The Petition
of the De-
fendant
Emmanuele
Grech for
Leave to
Appeal to
H.M. Privy
Council



No. 43
The Petition
of the De-
fendant
Emmanuele
Grech for
Leave to
Appeal to
H.M. Privy
Council
—continued

76

still comprise the joint estate of the said Vincenzo and Barbara Grech,
who died, respectively, on the 23rd June, 1929 and the 5th Octo-
ber 1913; — and whereas, on the death of Alfred Debono, which took
place on the 1st March, 1042, the cinematograph and wines and spirts
shop continued to be administered by Emmanuele Grech, jointly with
the Defendant Carmelo Debono, personally as well as on behalf of the
other Defendants, his brothers and sisters, who likewise succeeded to the
estate of Alfred Debono;— and whereas, during the period from 25th
April, 1932, the date on which the aforecsaid contract was entered in-
to, to the present day, no account was ever rendered to the Plaintiffs
in respect of the administration of the cinematograph and shop above-
mentioned, either by Alfred Debono, or Ly the Defendant Emmanuele
Grech or by the other Defendants, brothers and sisters Debono — not-
withstanding service of a judicial 12tter dated 2nd August, 1940; —

Prayed that;— every necessary declaration being prefaced and
any expedient direction being given;— an Order be made directing the
Defendants to render to the Plaintiffs, within such time as shall be
established by the Court, a true and faithful account of their adminis-
tration of the cinematograph and shop aforesaid during the period from
25th April, 1932 to the present day — in terms of article 389 et seq. of
the Laws of Procedure; — and, i: default, authorizing the Plaintiffs
themselves to present a duly sworn statement of accounts according to
law.

With Costs, including the Costs of the Judicial Letter dated 2nd
August, 1046.

His Majesty’s Commercial Court, by judgment given on the 1oth
May, 1919, allowed Plaintiffs’ claim and gave the Defendants two
months within which to comply therowniih.

The Defendants appealed from that judgment, and this Honour-
able Court, by judgment given on the 21st April, 1950, allowed the plea
of prescription set up by the Defendants Carmelo, Joseph, Mary, the
wife of Alfred Lanzon, Amelia, the wife of Joseph Zammit Bonnett,
Doris, the wife of Joseph Mifsud, Frank and Walter Debono, allowed
the appeal entered by them, and, in so far as they were concerned,
reversed the judgment appealed from — ordering that each party shall
bear its own Costs and that the Registry fees shall however be paid by
the Plaintiff Respondents; — and dismissed the appeal entered by the
Defendant Emmanuele Grech, and, in so far as he was concerned, af-
firmed the judgment appealed from, with Costs — provided however
that the period of two months allowed by the Court below should run
with effect from the day of the second judgment.

10

20

30

40



77

The Defendant deems himself aggrieved by that judgment and _ No. 48
wishes to appeal therefrom to His Majesty’s Privy Council, in terms of T(l)‘fe tf:tg:_’n

section 2 (a) of the Order-in-Council of the 22nd November, 1009, or fendant

any other law applicable thereto. Emmanuele
Grech for

Wherefore the Petitioner humbly prays that this Honourable Court gM. privy
may be pleased to grant him leave to appeal from the aforesaid judg- Leave to

ment, given on the 21st April, 1950, to the Judicial Committee of His Acpcf:f:iﬂto
Majesty’s Privy Council. — With Costs. — continued.
(Signed) A. MAGRI,
10 Advocate.
» G. MANGION,
Legal Procurator
This Tenth May, 1950.
Filed by G. Mangion L.P. without Exhibits.
(Signed) U. Bruno,
D /Registrar.
No. 44
NO’ 44' The ?&nswer
The Answer of the Plaintiff Respondents. o he
Respondents
In H.M. Court of Appeal.
20 Antonio Grech and Others.
vs.

Emmanuele Grech and Others.

The Answer of the Plaintiff Respondents.
Respectfully sheweth :

The Plaintiff Respondents resist the Petition filed by the Defen-
dant.

No public interest is involved in the issue, and, having regard to
their financial position, it would be greatly prejudicial to the Plaintiff
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Respondents if the Court were to grant the Petition — the obvious aim
of which is to give the Defendant Appellant a further opportunity to

Plaintiff delay rendering the accounts whereof in the Writ-of-Summons.

Respondents.
—continued

No. 45
Decree
Granting
Conditional
Leave.

(Signed) VicTtor R. SaMMUT,
Advocate.

E. CARUANA SCICLUNA,
Legal Procurator.

2

This Nineteenth May, 1950.
Filed by E. Caruana Scicluna [..P without Exhibits.

(Signed) Epw. CauUcCH], 10
D/Registrar.

No. 45.
Decree Granting Conditional Leave.

HIS MAJESTY'S COURT OF APPEAL.
(Commercial Hall)

Judges:
His Honour Sir George Borg M.B.E., LL.D., President.
The Honourable Mr. Justice L. A. Camilleri LL.D.
The Honourable Mr. Justice W Harding B.Litt,, LL..D.

Sitting held on Friday, the 20
Second June, 1950.
No. 17
Writ-of-Summons No. 400/1946.
Antonio Grech and Others.
vs.
Emmanuele Grech and Others.
The Court,
Upon seeing the Petition filed by the Defendant Emmanuele Grech,
praying for leave to appeal to His Majesty’s Privy Council from the
judgment given by this Court on the 21st April, 1950. 30

Having heard Counsel on both sides.
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Considering :

The Plaintiffs have submitted that the amount involved is less
than of Five Hundred Pounds and that they therefore resist the
Petition for leave to appeal to His Majesty’s Privy Council.

The claim, as brought forward in the Writ-of-Summons, is for an
Order to be made directing the Defendants to render to the Plaintiffs,
within such time as shall be established by the Court, a true and faith-
ful account in respect of their administration of the business in question
during the period from 25th April, 1932 to the date of the filing of the
Writ-of-Summons — and, in default, authorizing the Plaintiffs themsel-
ves to present such accounts duly sworn according to law.

All the Defendants concerned resisted that claim on the grounds
set ouit in their respective Statements of Defence.

The Court below, by judgment given on the roth May, 1949, allow-
ed Plaintiffs’ claim and gave the Defendant two months within which
to comply therewith.

The Defendants appealed from that judgment, and this Court, by
judgment given on the 21st April, 1950, allowed the plea of prescription
set up by the Defendants Carmelo, Joseph, Mary, the wife of Alfredo
Lanzon, Amelia, the wife of Joseph Zammit Bonnett, Doris, the wife of
Joseph Mifsud, Frank and Walter Debono, the last-named represented
by his mother, Marianna Debono, allowed the appeal entered by said
Defendants, and, in so far as they were concerned, reversed the judg-
ment appealed from; — and dismissed the appeal entered by the Defen-
dant Emmanuele Grech and, in so far as he was concerned, affirmed
the judgment appealed from.

It is clear therefore that the Defendant Emmanuele Grech has
been ordered to render accounts respecting an uncertain and indeter-
minate amount.

As pointed out by this Courtin re “Joseph Axisa and Others v.
Joseph Zammit Bonnett and Others” on 28th January, 1949, and in re
“Joseph Darmanin nomine v. Carmelo Micallef nomine” on gth May,
1049, it i1s the practice of this Court, where the value involved in the
dispute is indeterminate and uncertain, but resonably appears to be
of not less than Five Hundred Pounds, or such that it cannot be deter-
mined aliunde, to rely on the sworn declaration of the Appellant.

On these grounds.
The Court

Gives the Appellant twenty days within which to declare on oath
that Plaintiffs’ claim, which he is resisting, involves a sum of Five Hun-

No. 45
Decree
Granting
Conditional
Leave.
—continued
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No. 46
Appellant’s
Declaration

on Oath

8o

dreds Pounds or upwards, and, provided that he shall within that time
make such declaration on oath, allows the Petition and grants him
conditional leave to appeal to His Majesty’s Privy Council from the
judgment given by this Court on the 21st April, 1950, subject to his en-
tering into good and sufficient securiy, in terms of section 4 of the
Order-in-Council of 1gog, within one month from the date on which he
shall make the declaration on oath aforesaid, in a sum not exceeding
Three Hundred Pounds; and, furthezr, gives the Appellant three months,
to run as above directed, within which to procure the preparation and
translation of the Record and the trasmission thereof to the Judicial
Committee of the Privy Council.

Costs hereof reserved to the final Order.

In the event, however, of the Appellant failing to make the above
declaration on oath within the time specified, the Petition shall stand
dismissed, with Costs against the Appellant.

( Signed) j.N.CAMILLERI,
D/ Registrar.

No. 16.
Appellant’s Declaration on Oath.

This Tenth June, 1950.

Emmanuele Grech, assisted by Dr. A. Magri, «ppears and makes
the Declaration on QOath whereof in the Decree given by HM. Court
of Appeal on the 2nd June, 1950.

(Signed) S. BUGE]A,
Deputy Registrar.
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No. 47.
Surety Bond.
This Fourth July, 1950.

Carmelo Grech, Merchant, son of Emmanuele and the late Emma-
nuela née Galea, born and residing at Sliema, appears and in terms of
and in conformity with the Decree given by H.M. Court of Appeal on
the 2nd. June, 1950 in re “Antonio Grech & Others v. Emmanuele
Grech & Others”, hereby stands joint surety for and up to the sum of
Three Hundred Pounds for the due prosecution of the Appeal entered
by the Appellant Emmanuele Grech to His Majesty’s Privy Council
from the judgment give by His Majesty’s Court of Appeal on the 21st
April, 1950, and for the payment of all such Costs as may become pay-
able to the Respondents in the event of the Appellant not obtaining an
order granting him final leave to appeal, or of the Appeal being dismiss-
ed, or of His Majesty in Council ordering the Appellant to pay the Res-
pondents the Costs of the Appeal.

(Signed) CARMELO GRECH.
. A. MAGRI, Advocate.

Identity Witness.

The said Carmelo Grech has affixed his signature hereto in my
presence.

(Signed) J. CaMiLLERI CACOPARDO,
D /Registrar.

No. 47
Surety Bond
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No. 18 No. 48

Minute . . .
approving Minute approving Translation
Translation

In H.M. Court of Appeal.

Antonio Grech and Others.
V.
Emmanuele Grech and Others.
The Minute of the contending parties.

Whereby the contending parties declare that they agree to the
Translation of the above Record filed in the Registry of this Court.

(Signed) A. MAGRI, 10
Advocate.

for the Appellant Emmanuele Grech

(Signed) Victor R. SammurT,
Advocate.
for the Respondents.

This Fifth May, 1951.
Filed by Enrico W. Cortis L.P. without Exhibits.

(Signed) S. BUGEJa,
D/Registrar.
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No. 49 No. 49

. . . Application
Application for Final Leave for Final
Leave

In H.M. Court of Appeal.

Antonio Grech and Others.
V.
Emmanuele Grech and Others.

The Application of the Appellant Emmanuele Grech.
Respectfully sheweth: —

That, by Decree given on the 2nd June, 1950, the Appellant was
10 granted conditional leave to appeal to His Majesty’s Privy Council.

That the Appellant has complied with the conditions laid down in
the aforesaid Decree and the translation of the Record has been com-
pleted and agreed to by the contending parties.

Wherefore the Appellant respectfully prays that this Court may
be pleased to grant him Final Leave to appeal to His Majesty’s Privy
Council.

(Signed) A. MaGRi,
Advocate.

» Gius. MANGION,
20 Legal Procurator.

This Twelfth May, 1951.
Filed by G. Mangion L.P. without Exhibits.

(Signed) J. CamILLERI CACOPARDO,
D/ Registrar.
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His Majesty’s Court of Appeal

The Court,

Orders that the Application be put on the case-list of the 21st.
May, 1951 and that service be made upon the parties.

(Signed) G. Bruno,
D/Registrar.

No. 50
Decree granting Final Leave

HIS MAJESTY'S COURT OF APPEAL
(Comercial Hall)

Judges:
His Honour Sir George Borg M.B.E., LL.D., President.
The Honourable Mr. Justice L. A. Camilleri LL.D.
The Honourable Mr. Justice W. Harding B.Litt, LL.D.

Sitting held on Monday, the
Twenty-first May, 105T.

No. 7
Writ-of-Summons No. 400/1946.

Antonio Grech and Others.
V.
Emmanuele Grech and Others.

The Court,

Upon seeing the Application of Emanuele Grech, submitting that
the translation and the printing of the Record has been completed and
praying that he be granted final leave to appeal to His Majesty in
His Privy Council.

Upon seeing the Decree given on the 2nd June, 1950, granting the
Defendant Appellant conditional leave to appeal to His Majesty in His
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Privy Council from the judgment given by the Court on the 21st April,
1950 — costs reserved to the final Order.

Allows the Application and grants the Defendant Appellant final
leave to appeal to the Judicial Committee of His Majesty’s Privy Coun-
cil from the aforesaid judgment of this Court.

The Costs in respect of the present Decree, and of the Decree
granting conditional leave, to be borne by the Defendant Appellant,
saving recovery thereof, or part thereof, from the Plaintiff Respon-
dents, as may be ordered by the Judicial Committee of His Majesty’s

Privy Council.

No.

(Signed) J. CamiLLERI CACOPARDO,

D/Registrar.

51

Schedule of Deposit

In H.M. Court of Appeal.

Writ-of-Summons No. 400/1946.
Antonio, Paolo, Carmelo, Emma-
nuele, Lucy, Giuseppa, the wife of
Carmelo Bonello, Barbara, the wife
of Carmelo Baldacchino, and
Dolores, the wife of Joseph Muliet,
brothers and sisters Grech, the wives
acting with the consent and concur-
rence of their respective husbands.
V.

Emmanuele Grech, Carmelo,
Joseph, Mary, the wife of Alfred
Lanzon, Amelia, the wife of
Joseph Zammit Bonnett A. & C.E,,
Doris, the wife of Joseph Mifsud,
Frank, and Walter, a minor, the
last-named represented by his
mother, Marianna, the widow of
Alfred Debono, brothers and sis-
ters Debono, the wives acting
with the consent and concurrence
of their respective husbands.

No. 50
Decree
granting
Final Leave
—continuced
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No. 51 The Schedule .of Deposit of the said Emmanuele Grech.
Schedule
of Deposit Respectfully sheweth:—
—continued This Court, by Decree given on the 2nd June, 1950, granted the
Defendant Appellant leave to appeal to His Majesty in His Privy
Council from the judgment given by this Court on the 21st April, 1950,
subject to the condition, among others, that he would procure the pre-
paration and translation of the Record within a specified period — sub-
sequently extended according to law.
The translation of the Record has been completed and the con-
tending parties have agreed to the translation.
Wherefore the Defendant Appellant hereby deposits the aforesaid
translation of the Record (Exhibit “A”).

(Signed) A. MaGRi,
Advocate.

. G. MANGION,
Legal Procurator.

This 29th May, 1951.

Filed by G. Mangion L.P. with an English translation of the Re-
cord above-mentioned.

(Signed) C. VELLa,
A /Registrar.
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EXHIBIT “A”
CONTRACT DATED 2sth APRIL, 1932

The Twenty-fifth April One Thousand
Nine Hundred and Thirty-two.

Before me, Notary Giovanni Azzopardi, and in the presence of the
undersigned competent witnesses, personally came and appeared : —

a) Ersilia, the widow of Francesco Grech, daughter of the late
Paolo Galea, born and residing at Sliema, appearing in her capacity as
special curatrix on behalf of her children, the minors Barbara, Antonio,
Paolo, Carmelo, Maria, Lucia, Dolores, Alessandro and Emmanuele
Grech, born and residing at Sliema, appointed and authorized hereunto
by Decree given by His Majesty’s Civil Court, First Hall, on the Eleventh
December One Thousand Nine Hundred and Thirty-one (1931), filed in
the Record of the case within-stated.

b) Emmanuele Albanese, Advocate, son of the late Giuseppe, born
and residing at Cospicua, and Gaetano Lanzon, Legal Procurator, son of
the late Dr. Salvatore Lanzon, born at Tarxien, residing at Pawla, ap-
pearing in their capacity as Curators on behalf of the minor Giuseppina
Grech, daughter of the late Vincenzo, born and residing at Sliema, ap-
pointed by Decree given by the aforesaid Court on the Twenty-second
June One Thousand Nine Hundred and Thirty (1930), and authorized
hereunto by the aforesaid Decree of the Eleventh December One Thous-
and Nine Hundred and Thirty-one, filed in the Record of the case afore-
said.

c) Carmelo Grech, trader, son of the late Vincenzo, born and re-
siding at Sliema.

d) Elena, the wife of Giuseppe Camilleri, daughter of the late Vin-
cenzo Grech, born and residing at Sliema, appearing jointly with, and
with the consent and concurrence of, her said husband, Giuseppe
Camilleri, son of the late Francesco, born in Valletta residing at
Sliema, of no trade or occupation.

e) Emmanuele Grech, trader, son of the late Vincenzo, born and
residing at Sliema.

f) Paolo Grech, pianist, son of the late Vincenzo, born and resid-
ing at Sliema.

g) Marianna, the wife of Alfredo Debono, daughter of the late

Vincenzo Grech, born and residing at Sliema, authorized hereunto by her
husband, Alfredo Debono, trader, son of the late Giuseppe, born in

Exhibit ‘A’
Contract
dated
25. 4. 1932
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Exhibit ‘A’ Valletta, residing at Sliema, as per instrument bearing this day’s date, an-
C‘(’i’;ttifft nexed hereto, marked “A” — and for and on behalf of her aforesaid hus-
25. 4. 1982 band.

—continued h) Maria, the wife of Vittoria Psaila, daughter of the late Vincenzo
Grech, born and residing at Sliema, appearing jointly with, and with the
consent and concurrence of, her said hsuband, Vittorio Psaila, trader,
son of the late Giuseppe, born at Alexandria, Egypt, residing at Sliema.

1) Paolo Grech, trader, Maria Grech, spinster, and Arturo Grech,
musician, children of the late Giuseppe, born and residing at Sliema, and
the said Carmelo Grech, trader, son of the late Vincenzo, born and re- 10
siding at Sliema, appearing in his capacity as Curator on behalf of the
minors Edoardo and Inez Grech, other children of the late Giuseppe
aforesaid, born and residing at Sliema, appointed by Decree given by
the aforesaid Court on the Fourth November One Thousand Nine Hun-
dred and Twenty-nine (1929), and authorized hereunto by the aforesaid
Decree of the Eleventh December One Thousand Nine Hundred and
Thirty-one — the said brothers and sisters Grech representing the inter-
ests of their late father, Giuseppe Grech, son of the late Vincenzo, born
and formerly residing at Sliema, where he died.

Appearers are known to me Notary. 20

There appears also Salvatore Schembri, Doctor of Laws, son of the
late Giovanni, born and residing in Valletta, Supplementary Judge who
was appointed by the aforesaid Decree of the Eleventh December One
Thousand Nine Hundred and Thirty-one expressly in order that the
present instrument be drawn up in his presence.

It is premised : —

That by Writ-of-Summons Number One Thousand and Sixty
Six (No. 1066) of the year One Thousand Nine Hundred and Twenty-
nine (1929), sued out by the said Ersilia Grech, widow of the late Fran-
cesco, in her capacity as Curatrix ad litem on behalf of her minor child- 30
ren Giuseppina, Barbara, Antonio, Paolo, Carmelo, Maria Lucia,Dolo-
res, Alessandro and Emmanuele Grech, appointed by Decree given by
the aforesaid Court on the Twenty-third October One Thousand Nine
Hundred and Twenty-nine — against Carmelo Grech, in his capacity as
Curator on behalf of the minor Giuseppina Grech, daughter of the late
Vincenzo Grech, appointed by Decree given on the Fourth November
One Thousand Nine Hundred and Twenty-nine (1929), the said Carmelo
Grech in his personal capacity, Elena, the wife of Giuseppe Camilleri,
Emmanuele, Paolo, Marianna, the wife of Alfredo Debono, Maria, the
wife of Vittorio Psaila, brothers and sisters Grech, Paolo, Maria, Vitto- 40
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ria, and Arturo Grech, the said Carmelo Grech on behalf of Edoardo
and Inez Grech, minor children of the said Giuseppe Grech, appointed
by Decree given on the Fourth November One Thousand Nine Hundred
and Twenty-nine (1929) Emmanuele LLanzon, Advocate, and Gaetano
Lanzon, Legal Procurator, Curators on behalf of Giuseppina Grech
aforesaid, vice the said Carmelo Grech, appointed by Decree given on
the Twenty-second January One Thousand Nine Hundred and Thirty
—premising that Vincenzo and Barbara Grech, the grand-parents and
parents of the contending parties, had died, respectively on the Twenty-
third January (recte June) One Thousand Nine Hundred and Twenty-
nine and Fifth October One Thousand Nine Hundred and Thirteen—
prayed that an Order be made for the evaluation and liquidation of the
joint and personal estate of said deceased, Vincenzo and Barbara
Grech. — Saving that, subsequent to the evaluation and liquidation
of the said estate, the party lawfully entitled to appear on behalf of the
minors aforesaid shall file an application before His Majesty’'s Civil
Court, Second Hall, praying for the appointment of Tutors duly auth-
orized to accept the inheritance with the benefit of inventory and to
effect the partition thereof in separate proceedings — With Costs.

That the Appearers, the contending parties in that suit, agreed to
a settlement out of Court, in view of which, having regard to the min-
ors concerned, they applied to the Court for the necessary authoriz-
ation.

That the aforesaid Court, by Decree given on the Eleventh De-
cember One Thousand Nine Hundred and Thirty-one (1931), now
filed in the Record of the suit aforesaid, authorized the proposed set-
tlement in’ terms of the present Minute, which is duly signed by the
presiding Judge — appointing Dr. Salvatore Schembri as Supplemen-
tary Judge and ordering that the respective contract be drawn up in
his presence by me the undersigned Notary.

That by Testament enrolled in the Records of Notary Edoardo
Calleja Schembri on the Fifth May One Thousand Nine Hundred and
Twenty-five (1925), the said Vincenzo Grech appointed the aforesaid
minor, Giuseppa Grech, born of his second marriage with Maria née
Aquilina, universal usufructuary heiress of his estate throughout her
lifetime, exempting her from the obligation of drawing up the inventory
and of tendering the security envisaged by law, and directing that the
usufruct should terminate upon the marriage of the beneficiary, the
said ‘Giuseppa Grech — in which event he appointed the said Giusep-
pa Grech his universal heiress in respect of one moiety, and his other
children, namely, Carmelo, Elena, the wife of Giuseppe Camilleri,
Francesco, Maria, the wife of Vittorio Psaila, Marianna, the wife of

Exhibit ‘A’
Contract
dated
25. 4. 1982
—continued



8

Eélhigii ‘A’ Alfredo Debono, Emmanuele, Paolo, and the children of his other son
gzggct Giuseppe, his universal heirs in respect of the other moiety of his estate.

25. 4. 1932 That all the Appearers, bar Emmanuele Albanese, Advocate, and
—eontinued Goetano Lanzon, Legal Procurator, acting in their aforesaid capa-

city, are well aware that they have the right to impugn the Testament
of the said Vincenzo Grech, enrolled in the Records of Edoardo
Calleja Schembri on the Fifth May One Thousand Nine Hundred and
Twenty-five (1925) for the reasons and on the grounds set out in article
Number Three Hundred and Two of Ordinance Number Seven of the
year One Thousand Eight Hundred and Sixty-eight.

That, at the same time, said Appearers wish to avoid the costs of
an eventual lawsuit for the annulment of that Testament which, in the
last resort, would be greatly prejudicial to the minor Giuseppina
Grech, and that, in view of the present compromise, they do not insist
upon bringing the lawsuit aforesaid.

This being premised, said Appearers hereby declare that, as re-
gards the lawsuit aforesaid, and all other claims arising out of the Suc-
cessions of the said Vincenzo and Barbara Grech, a settlement out of
Court is being made and has been made between them as hereinafter
follows : —

1. In the first place, they declare that the aforesaid Testament of
Vincenzo Grech, enrolled in the Records of Notary Edoardo Calleja
Schembri on the Fifth May One Thousand Nine Hundred and Twen-
ty-five, is deemed by them null and void at law, whilst the said
Emmanuele Albanese, Advocate, and Gaetano Lanzon, Legal Procur-
ator, on behalf of the minors Giuseppina Grech, and the said Carmelo,
Elena, the wife of Giuseppe Camilleri, acting with her husband’s con-
sent and concurrence, Ersilia, the widow of Francesco Grech, on be-
half of her minor children aforesaid, Maria, the wife of Vittorio Psaila,
acting with her husband’s consent and concurrence, Marianna, the
wife of Alfredo Debono, duly authorized by her husband, the bro-
thers Emmanuele and Paolo Grech, and Paolo, Maria, Vittorio and
Arturo, brothers and sisters Grech, children of the late Giuseppe, and
Carmelo Grech, on behalf of the minorsEdoardo and Inez, other chil-
dren of the late Giuseppe Grech aforesaid, declare that they waive any
rights to which they may be entitled under the aforesaid Testament,
and this in view of the fact that the Testator, the said Vincenzo Grech,
leaving the general usufruct of the estate and one moiety of the owner-
ship thereof to the said Giuseppina Grech, his only daughter born of
his second marriage, contravened the provisions of article Number
Three Hundred and Two of Ordinance Number Seven of the Year One
Thousand Eight Hundred and Sixty-eight.
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2. All the Appearers declare that they waive the judgment given
in the above-mentioned suit on the Twenty-seventh January One
Thousand Nine Hundred and Thirty-one (1931), whereby the Plain-
tiff was non-suited as regards the claim respecting the estate of
Barbara Grech, with Costs against said Plaintiff.

The Appearers are agreed that the estate of the said Vincenzo
Grech devolves upon them in equal shares between them as in cases of
Successions ab intestato, that is to say, one-ninth upon the aforesaid
children of Francesco Grech, one-ninth upon the minor Giuseppina
Grech, one-ninth upon the said Carmela Grech, one-ninth upon the
said Elena, the wife of Giuseppe Camilleri, one-ninth upon Paolo
Grech, one-ninth upon Marianna, the wife of Alfredo Debono, and
one-ninth upon the children of the late Giuseppe Grech.

And since the intestate inheritance of Vincenzo Grech’s first wife,
Barbara, devolves upon the children of Francesco Grech in respect of
one-eighth, and upon the minor Giuseppina Grech, Carmelo Grech,
Elena, the wife of Giuseppe Camilleri, Emmanuele Grech, Paolo Grech,
Marianna, the wife of Alfredo Debono, Maria, the wife of Vittorio
Psaila, and the aforesaid children of the late Giuseppe Grech, each in
respect of seven sixty-fourths, the Appearers, bar Ersilia the widow
of Francesco Grech, who, in her aforesaid capacity, takes an undivid-
ed one-eighth, and bar the said Dr. Albanese and the said Mr. Gaetano
Lanzon L.P., agree that the aforesaid minor, Giuseppina Grech, shall
together with the other children and heirs, take a seven sixty-fourths
of the remaining seven-eighth undivided portion of the estate of the
said Barbara Grech, and this in consideration of the fact that her
rights under the Testament of Vincenzo Grech have been waived,
and by way of compensation therefor — with which the said Dr.
Albanese and Mr. Lanzon L.P. declare that they agree.

Wherefore the parties proceed to the liquidation of the estates of
the said Vincenzo and Barbara Grech, which comprise only the good-
will and leasehold of the Cinema Savoia and the Wines and Spirits
shop at Numbers Five and Four, Piazza Sant’Anna, Sliema, together
with the overlying premises, used as a Club, and together with the
effects and equipment thereof — the whole of the value of Four Hun-
dred Pounds.

The Appearers declare that the aforesaid estates shall be left un-
partitioned and that they appoint the said Emmanuele Grech and Al-
fredo Debono administrators of the aforesaid Cinematgraph and
Wines and Spirits shop in the interests of all concerned.

All the Costs of the suit aforesaid, which the Plaintiff has been
ordered to bear in the aforesaid judgment given on part of the claims
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Exhibit ‘A’ on the Twenty-seventh January One Thousand Nine Hundred and
Cz‘;‘a‘(‘ft Thirty-one, and all the Costs incurred in connection with the present
25. 4. 1932 deed, shall be borne by the Appearers each in respect of a one-ninth
—continued share thereof — and the administrators are hereby authorized to pay
such Costs and to deduct the amount so paid from the next takings.

The administrators shall render to the interested parties an ac-
count of their administration once every quarter.

Further, the administrators shall pay to Ersilia Grech nomine
not less than Ten Shillings a month pending final settlement at the
end of each quarter. 10

The said Mr. Armando Mifsud I..P. shall render to the interested
parties, directly, an account of his administration of the aforesaid
shop at Number Four, Piazza Sant’Anna, Sliema, and any credit ba-
lances left over shall be paid by him directly to each of the interested
parties in accordance with the quotas established above; and the ad-
ministration of Mr. Armando Mifsud L.P. shall be deemed terminated
with the publication of the present contract.

Finally, Giuseppina, daughter of the said Francesco Grech, born
at Sliema, residing at Hamrun, who has now attained her majority,
and is married to Carmelo Bonello, appears as a party hereto — so 20
appearing together with and with the consent and concurrence of her
said husband, Carmelo Bonello, mechanic by trade, son of the late
Giuseppe, born and residing at Hamrun. g

Said Appearer is known to me Notary.

And the said Giuseppina, the wife of Carmelo Bonello, acting with
her husband’s consent and authorization, hereby declares, for all the
ends and purposes of the law, that she agrees to and ratifies the present
covenants — reaffirming her rights as regards her own quota and the
payments due to her.

To all good intents and purposes, it is hereby declared that the
said Barbara Grech died before the Year One Thousand Nine Hun-
dred and Eighteen, and that, therefore, her Succession is not
subject to the Succession Duty imposed in that Year; and that Notice
of the Succession of the said Vincenzo Grech has been duly given to the
Treasurer to Government who, on the Twentieth August, One Thous-
and Nine Hundred and Twenty-nine, declared the Succession exempt
from Duty.

It is declared that, in view of their inability to effect a settlement out
of Court in terms of and in accordance with the original Minute filed
in the Records of the Court, the parties, on the Seventh April One 40
Thousand Nine Hundred and Thirty-two, filed a further Application
before that Court, praying for the Court’s approval and sanction of the
present instrument, subject to the renewal of the authorization pre-
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viously granted, and subject to the re-appointment of the Notary and
Supplementary Judge above-mentioned — and that that Court, by
Decree given on the Ninth April One Thousand Nine Hundred and
Thirty-two, allowed their Application.

It is declared further that Notice of the Succession of the said
Francesco Grech was duly given to the Treasurer to Government, bear-
ing Number Six Hundred and Eighteen of the: Year One Thousand
Nine Hundred and Twenty-eight, and that, on the Thirtieth March One
Thousand Nine Hundred and Twenty-eight, the Treasurer to Govern-
ment declared the Succession exempt from Duty.

The said Giuseppe Grech died on the Twenty-sixth March One
Thousand Nine Hundred and Twenty-four and Duty in respect of his
Succession was paid on the Twenty-fourth July One Thousand Nine
Hundred and Twenty-four.

For the purposes of the Stamp Duty Ordinance, it is declared that
the value of the rights waived by the said Giuseppina Grech, and of
the rights accorded to her by way of compensation therefor, amount to
Twenty-one Pounds Seventeen Shillings and Six Pence — as to the im-
portance of which Declaration the Appearers have been duly instructed
by me Notary.

Done, read and published — the parties having been duly inform-
ed of the import hereof — in Malta, in the Hall reserved for the Sit-
tings of His Majesty’s Court of Appeal, in the presence of Remigio
Pace, Messenger, son of the late Francesco, and Roberto Mizzi, Mes-
senger, son of the late Roberto, both residing in Valletta, Witnesses.

The said Maria Psaila, Giuseppa Bonello and Elena Camilleri de-
clare, in the presence of the aforesaid witnesses, that they are illiterate.

(Signed) Ersilia Grech — Carmelo
Grech — Paolo Grech — Vittorio

Psaila — Paul Grech — Marianna
Debono — Arthur Grech—V. Grech
— Maria Grech — Emmanuele

Grech — Giuseppa Camilleri — C.
Bonello — E. Albanese — G. Lan-
zon L.P. — S. Schembri — Remigio
Pace — R. Pace — R. Mizzi.

Giovanni Azzopardi, Notary Public, Malta.
True Copy issued from the Records of Notary Giovanni Azzopardi,
this 24th August, 1946.
(Signed) Not. V. Bisazza,
Keeper.
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EXHIBITS A — H

A.

EXTRACT FROM THE BAPTISMAL RECORDS

HELD IN THE PARISH OF STELLA MARIS, SLIEMA
(Filed 27th May, 1947)
16th October, 1944.

Name Anthnoy

Surname Grech

Father’s Name Francis

Mother (Name and

Maiden Surname) Ersilia Grech

Date of Birth 14th November, 1017.

(S5d.) ReEv. AMEDEO BONELLO,
per Parish Priest.

B.

Ave Maris Stella.
Ego Infrascriptus Parochus
Sanctae Parochialis et Matricis Eccclesiae
B. V. M. STELLAE MARIS.
Terrae Sliema
Melivetanae Dioceseos.

universis praesentes litteras lecturis notum facio ac
testor, in Bapt. XI fol. 21 hujus Paroeciae libris, quae se-
quuntur, intercoetera scripta repereri videlicet:

A.D. — millesimo Nongentesimo XIX (1919) mensis Augusti die
vero XVII (18).

Adm. Rev. Dms. Amedeus Bonello Vice Parochus
baptizavit infantem die 14a ejusdem mensis, hora 5.30 p.m. domi
site in via S. Rita No. 25 natum ex Francisco Grech fil. Vincentii et
Ersilia Galea fil. qd. Pauli, coniugibus.

Cui imposita sunt nomina: Paulus, Maria, Joannes, Giorgius.
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Patrini fuere Paulus Grech fil. Josephi et Maria Grech ejus soror.
ambo ex hac Paroecia.

In quorum fidem has praesentes litteras propria manu subscripsi
sigilloque munivi.

Datum Sliemae, die 27a Februarii 1947.

Sac. Henricus ForMosaA.
pro Parocho.

C.

Ave Maris Stella.
Ego Infrascriptus Parochus
Sanctae Parochialis et Matricis Eccclesiae
B. V. M. STELLAE MARIS.
Terrae Sliema
Melivetanae Dioceseos.

universis praesentes litteras lecturis notum facio ac testor, in Bapt.
X1 fol 81 hujus Paroeciae libris, quae sequuntur, intercoetera scripta
reperiri videlicet.

A.D. — millesimo Nongentesimo XX (1920) mensis Novembris die
vero XVII (17).

Adm. Rev. Dms. Amedeus Bonello Vice Parochus baptizavit infan-
tem die 13a hujus mensis, hora 3 a.m. natum ex Francisco Grech fil.
Vincentii et Ersilia Grech fil. qd. Pauli, coniugibus.

Cui imposita sunt nomina :
Carmelus, Salvator, Antonius.

.Patrini fuere Carmelus Grech fil. Vincentii et Victoria Grech fil.
Carmeli ambo ex hac Paroecia.

In quorum fidem has praesentes litteras propria manu subscripsi
sigilloque munivi.

Datum Sliema, die 27a Februarii 1047.

Sac. HenNricus FOrMOSa.
pro Parocho.

Exhibits
A—H
—continued.
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ﬁxhibits D.
— H
—continued EXTRACT FROM THE BAPTISMAL RECORDS
HELD IN THE PARISH OF STELLA MARIS, SLIEMA
2. I1. 45
Name Emmanuele
Surname Grech
Father’s Name Francis
Mother’s (Name and
Maiden Surname) Ersilia Grech
Date of Birth 11th November, 1927. 10
(5d.) Rev. Jos. INGUANEZ,
Parish Priest.
E.
EXTRACT FROM THE BAPTISMAL RECORDS
HELD IN THE PARISH OF STELLA MARIS, SLIEMA
16th October 1944.
Name Lucy
Surname Grech
Father's Name Francis
Mother’s (Name and 20
Maiden Surname) Ersilia Galea
Date of Birth 31st. May 1923.
F.

EXTRACT FROM THE BAPTISMAL RECORDS
HELD IN THE PARISH OF STELLA MARIS, SLIEMA

Name Josephine

Surname Grech

Father’s Name

Mother’s (Name and

Maiden Surname) Ersilia Galea 30
Date of Birth 3oth December, 1900.

(Sd.) REV. AMEDEO BONELLO.
per. Parish Priest.



10

20

15

Exhibits
A—H

EXTRACT FROM THE BAPTISMAL RECORDS —continued
HELD IN THE PARISH OF STELLA MARIS, SLIEMA.

16th. October, 1944

Name Barbara
Surname Grech
Father’s Name Francis
Mother’s (Name and

Maiden Surname) Ersilia Galea

REv. AMEDEO BONELLO.
per. Parish Priest.

EXTRACT FROM THE BAPTISMAL RECORDS A
HELD IN THE PARISH OF STELLA MARIS, SLIEMA.

16th. Oct. 1944.

Name Barbara
Surname Grech
Father’s Name Francis
Mother’s (Name and

Maiden Surname) Ersilia Galea

Date of Birth 26th October 1924.

(Sd.) REv. Jos. INGUANEZ.
Parish Priest.
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EXHIBIT “A”
CONTRACT DATED 2nd FEBRUARY, 1925.

The Second February One Thousand
Nine Hundred and Twenty-five.

Before me Notary, and in the presence of the undersigned com-
petent witnesses, personally came and appeared : —

Raffaele Psaila, trader, son of the late Lorenzo, born and resid-
ing in Valletta, and Vincenzo Galea, trader, son of Antonio, born and
residing in Valletta.

Vincenzo Grech, trader, son of the late Francesco, born at Birkir-
kara, residing at Sliema.

Roberto Micallef, trader, son of the late Michele, born and residing
at Sliema.

Maddalena, the widow of Emmanuele Psaila, daughter of the
late Francesco Calderoni, born at Russe (Ravenna), residing at
Sliema, appearing in her own name as co-partner in the community
of acquests between her and her late husband and as usufuctuary
heiress of her late husband’s estate, as well as on behalf of her daughters
Angelica and Beatrice lisaﬂa, on whose behalf she promises ratifi-
cation hereof.

Appearers are known té¢ me Notary.

By virtue of these presents, the said Raffaele Psaila and Vincenzo
Galea and Roberto Micallef lease to the said Vicenzo Grech,
with effect from the First of February One Thousand Nine
Hundred and Twenty-five, for the period of eight years obligatory and
a further successive period of eight years at the option of the tenants,
the house at Number Five, Piazza Sant’Anna, Sliema, together with
the courtyard annexed thereto, which is at present used as a cinema-
tograph, and together with the adjoining shops on either side.

The present lease is being granted subject to the following coven-
ants and conditions.

I. At the annual rent of Seventy-six Pounds per annum for that
part of the property leased by the said Galea and Psaila, comprising
the aforesaid house and adjoining shops and the aforesaid courtyard,
and comprising their own share, whatever it may amount to in actual
fact, of the plot of four and two-eights square canes annexed to and
forming part of the courtyard aforesaid, which plot is bounded, on the
north, by Vicolo Fawara (Fawara Lane), and, on the east and south,
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Ly the remaining part of the courtyard; and at the annual rent of
Six Pounds per annum for that portion of the aforesaid plot of four
and two-eights square canes, whatever it may amount to in actual
fact, which is leased by the said Roberto Micallef.

The rent is payable quarterly in advance and the one payment
and the other in respect thereof shall be made directly to the said
Raffaele Psaila and Vincenzo Galea and to the said Roberto Micallef.

2. All maintenance expenses, both external and internal, shall
be borne by the tenant.

3. All improvements of whatever nature made to the benefit of
the property up to this day, inclusive of the aforesaid cinematograph,
and all such other improvements as the tenant Vincenzo Grech shall
effect in future, whatever the extent thereof, and inclusive of all struc-
tural alterations, shall inure to the benefit of the landlord without the
right on the part of the tenant to any compensation in respect thereof.

4. The tenant Vincenzo Grech shall not sub-let the property or
surrender the lease, except to his own children, without the consent
of the landlords, and where it shall be the wish of the tenant to sub-
let the property or surrender the lease to extraneous parties, with or
without good-will, he shall first seek and obtain the written consent of
the landlords, provided however no such consent shall be required for
the sub-letting of the cinematograph by itself for a period not exceed-
ing two years or for the sub-letting of the other parts of the building
for a period not exceeding one year.

5. As security for the due execution of the obligations herein un-
dertaken, the said Vincenzo Grech hypothecates in favour of the said
Psaila, Micallef and Galea, who accept, the whole of his present and
future property up to the sum of Fifty Pounds, not including the afore-
said rent.

6. The said Roberto Micallef and his children shall have the right
of admission free of charge to all cinematographic and other shows
held at the aforesaid premises.

Finally, the said Maddalena Psaila, appearing as aforesaid, here-
by declares that, with effect from this day, she surrenders all her
rights in respect of the aforesaid plot of four and two-eights square
canes, and, at the same time, the said Roberto Micallef hereby releases
the said Maddalena Psaila, with effect from this day, from the oblig-
ation of continuing to pay the rent of Six Pounds per annum due to
him in terms of the lease agreement entered into in the Records of No-
tary Giovanni Chapelle in the year One Thousand Nine Hundred and
Thirteen or other date approximat e thereto, such lease being consider-
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Exhibit ‘A’ed, both by the said Roberto Micallef and the Said Maddalena Psaila,

as terminating this same day.
The said Vincenzo Grech extends to the said Maddalena Psaila and

—ocontinued h o1 daughters the right of admission free of charge to all the cinema-

tographic and other shows held on the premises aforesaid.

The costs hereof, and the fees due to the Legal Adviser appearing
on behalf of Raffaele Psaila, shall be borne by the said Vincenzo
Grech.

Done, read and published — the parties having been duly inform-
ed of the import hereof — in Malta, at Number Fifty-seven, Strada
Tigne, Sliema, in the presence of Dr. Carmelo Zammit, son of the late
Salvatore, residing in Valletta, and Giovanni Maria Scicluna, Clerk,
son of the late Antonio, residing at Sliema, witnesses.

(Signed) P. Psaila — Vincenzo Galea — Roberto Micallef — Mad-
dalena Psaila — Vincenzo Grech — Avv. Carmelo Zammit — G. M.
Scicluna — Giovanni Azzopardi, Notary Public, Malta.

True Copy issued from the Records of Notary Giovanni Azzopardi.

This 19th October, 1946.

(Signed) Not. V. Bisazza,
Keeper.

10

20



10

20

30

19
EXHIBIT “B”
CONTRACT DATED 1s5th JANUARY, 1932

The Fifteenth January One
Thousand Nine Hundred and
Thirty-two.

Before me, Dr. Ettore Francesco Vassallo, Notary Public, Malta,
and in the presence of the undersigned competent witnesses, personally
came and appeared:—

Edgar Baldacchino, trader, son of Salvatore, born at Sliema, re-
siding in Valletta.

Alfredo Zammit, trader, son of the late Carmelo, born in Valletta,
residing at Notabile.

Alfredo Axisa, trader, son of the late Vincenzo, born and residing
at Sliema.

Emmanuele Grech, trader, son of the late Vincenzo, born and
residing at Sliema.

Alfredo Debono, son of the late Giuseppe, born in Valletta, resid-
ing at Sliema.

Appearers are known to me Notary.

By virtue of these presents, the said Baldacchino, Zammit, Axisa,
Grech and Debono dissolve and wind up, with effect from this day, the
partnership ‘entered into between them by deed enrolled in the Re-
cords of Notary Giovanni Azzopardi on the Nineteenth June One
Thousand Nine Hundred and Thirty-one, styled ‘“The Sliema Cinema
Union”, and formed with the object of carrying on the business of the
Cinema Teatro Axisa at Number Five, Tower Road, Sliema and of the
Cinema Savoia at Piazza Sant’Anna, Sliema.

The Appearers declare that they have settled and liquidated all
matters pending between them and that there are no claims pending
against each other in connection withe the aforesaid partnership.

The Appearers declare further that the good-will and the designa-
tion or style of the aforesaid two Cinematographs, as well as the equip-
ment thereof and all other movable effects and mechanical installations
to be found therein (bar those which are the property of the landlords),
now belong to them, each in respect of one-fifth.

In view of the foregoing, the Appearers Grech and Debono agree
to and give their consent for the cancellation of the hypthec registered
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Exhibit B. at the Public Registry in Volume “J” under Number One Thousand
C°’(‘it:::é‘ Nine Hundred and Seventy-two of the Year One Thousand Nine

15. 1. 1932. Hundred and Thirty-one, whereby the Appearers Zammit, Axisa
—continued and Baldacchino i solidum guaranteed to them a net profit of One
Thousand Five Hundred Pounds in terms of the aforesaid contract en-

rolled in the Records of Notary Giovanni Azzopardi on the 19th June,
1031.

Wherefore, said Appearers, Baldacchino, Zammit, Axisa, Grech
and Debono, constitute and set up between them a commercial partner-
ship with the object of carrying on the business of the Cinema Teatro 10
Axisa at Number Five, Tower Road, Sliema and of the Cinema Savoia
at Piazza Sant’Anma, Sliema.

The partnership, styled “The Sliema Cinema Union”, is entered
into subject to the following covenants and conditions, namely:—

Each Appearer brings into the partnership his own share of the
good-will, the designation or style, the leasehold and the equiupment
and movable effects of the aforesaid two Cinematographs.

2. The said Grech and Debono undertaken to equip the aforesaid
Cinema Savoia, at their own expense and bar the right of reimburse-
ment against the partnership, with a Talkie apparatus complete with 20
projectors and with a sufficient number of armchairs to provide ac-
commodation for the audience.

If the partners should decide later on against the necessity of
equipping the Cinema Savoia with the aforesaid apparatus and arm-
chairs, the said Grech and Debono shall pay into the partnership
funds a sum corresponding to the value of the aforesaid apparatus
and armchairs, and the sum so paid shall belong to all the partners in
equal shares between them; and, if installed, the apparatus and arm-
chairs shall likewise belong to all the partners in equal shares between
them. 30

3. The partnership is entered into for the period of eight years
with effect from this day, and it is expressly agreed that, if the lease of
the one Cinema or the other should for any reason or cause whatso-
ever terminate during the aforesaid period, the business shall be car-
ried on in the other Cinema remaining to the partnership, saving the
provisions set down hereunder.

4. Whereas the Appearers Grech and Debono are not at present
entitled to the lease of the Cinema Savoia for the period of eight years,
they undertake to secure such lease by all the means® open to them,
and, if they fail to obtain the extension of the aforesaid lease for the 40
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period of eight years, they shall exercise all the rights to which they
are entitled by law in order to retain possession of the aforesaid pre-
mises for as long a time as possible, and if one Appearer or the other
fails to carry out this undertaking, he shall be liable to the payment
of a penalty of One Thousand Pouunds, which shall go to the benefit
of the other partners in equal shares between them.

5. Kach partner undertakes to use every possible means to secure
the lease of the premises for the aforesaid period of eight years with
effect from this day, and if they fail to obtain the extension of the lease
for the aforesaid period of eight years, they shall each exercise all the
rights to which they are entitled by law in order to retain possession
of the premises for as long a time as possible, provided that any part-
ner who fails to carry out this undertaking shall be liable to the pay-
ment of a penalty of One Thousand Pounds which shall go to the
benefit of the other partners in equal shares between them.

6. Eachp artner hereby underiakes not to enter into any associa-
tion with third parties, whether directly or indirectly, for the period
of eight years with effect from this day, for the running and working
of any similar cinema business in Sliema; and any partner who fails
to observe and adhere to this condition shall be liable to a penalty of
One Thousand Pounds which shall go to the benefit of the other part-
ners in equal shares between them.

7. All profits made and all lossess incurred by the partnership
shall be shared equally between the partners.

8. In the event of the death of any of the partners, the partner-
ship shall be carried on together with the heirs of the pre-deceased
partner who, however, shall not be entitled to take a share in the man-
agement of the business.

9. The Appearer Baldacchino shall be the Manager and the Ap-
pearer Debono the Cashier of the concern. All personnel required shall
be employed on behalf of the partnership by the Appearer Grech and
he alone shall have the right to decide upon the dismissal of employees.

10. Accounts shall be drawn up at the end of each month.

11. Any expense exceeding Ten Pounds in connection with the
introduction of new equipment or innovation shall be made only with
the consent and concurrence of the majority of the partners. Expen-
ses in connection therewith not exceeding Ten Pounds may however
be incurred by the Manager without the necessity of the consent and
concurrence of the other partners.
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Exhibit B. 12. Any partner who fails to observe any of the conditions here-

C‘"&g’;ﬁf in agreed upon (excepting those laid down in article four, five and six

15. 1. 1982. hereof) shall be liable to the payment of a penalty of Two Hundred
—continued Pounds in respect of each infringement, which penalty shall go to the
benefit of the other partners in equal shares between them.

13. Done, read and published—the parties having been duly in-
formed of the import hereof — in Malta, at Number Sixty-one, Strada
Forni, Valletta, in the presence of Francesco Pace, clerk, son of the
late Giovanni Battista, residing at Sliema, and Alfredo Pace, clerk, son
of the late Giuseppe, residing at Sliema, witnesses. 10

(Signed) Alfred Axisa
. Alfred Zammit
" Alfredo Debono
. Edgar Baldacchino
. Emmanuele Grech
. Alfred Pace
) Francis Pace
. Dr. Ettore Francesco Vassallo,
Notary Public, Malta.

Registered at Volume R No. 101/1932. 20

True Copy issued from the Records of Notary Ettore Francesco
Vassallo.

This Eighth November, 1947.

(Signed) PauL PELLEGRINI PETIT,

Notary Public, Malta.
Keeper.
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EXHIBIT “X”

Taken from the original at fol. 23
of Record No. 1066/192g in re
“Ersilia Grech nomine v. Carmelo
Grech and Others”’”, withdrawn
whilst pending before H.M. Civil
Court, First Hall, on 18th Decem-

ber 1933.

In HM. Civil Court, First Hall.

In the matter of the Application
filed by the Defendants, bar the
Curators, on the 11th June, 1930 in
re:

Ersilia Grech nomine
vs.
Carmela Grech and Others.
The Answer of Ersilia Grech nomine

Respectfuly sheweth: —

For some time, the licence was held by Francesco Grech, Plain-

20 tiff's husband, and, in respect thereof, he paid Vincenzo Grech, the

30

common predecessor-in-title, the sum of £5. 10. 0 a month.

Further, under the same arrangement, Francesco Grech retained
£1. 0. 0 a week as remuneration for his own services and stocked the
shop on his own account.

An agreement was also handed in to the Commissioner of Police,
stating that, if Francesco Grech shoud at any time wish to give up the
business, or if the business fails to prosper, the licence would revert to
Vincenzo Grech.

No provision was made in that agreement as to what would hape
pen in the event of the death of Francesco Grech, so that, on the death
of Francesco Grech, which took place soon after, the licence devolved
upon his wife and children according to law.

Following her husband’s death, Ersilia Grech ran the business
for some three months, paying Vincenzo Grech the same amount that
her husband used to pay to him, namely, £5. 10. 0 a month.

Exhibit X.
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Exhibit X. The Plaintiff was then induced by Carmelo Grech, one of the De-

—eontinued fondants in this case, to transfer the licence to Vincenzo Grech in so far
as it concerned her and her children’s interests — and she was given
to understand that Vincenzo Grech would take all the necessary steps
in order that she be appointed “substitute” and thus enabled to carry
on the business on his behalf.

No such steps were taken, however, and the licence was transferred
to a Mrs. Clarke.

For some time afterwards, the Plaintiff was paid £3. 10. 0 a
month, that is to say, 8/- a month by each of the parties concerned. 10

Then, five months later, the parties concerned, the Defendants in
this case, withheld further payment of that sum of £3. 10. 0 a month.

In view of the foregoing, therefore, the Plaintift resists the Ap-
plication.

At the same time, the Plaintiff is prepared to accept one of two alter-
natives, namely, either that the licence be transferred to her against pay-
ment of the sum of £5. 10. 0 a month to all the parties concerned, includ-
ing herself on behalf of her children’s interests, or that an extraneous
party be appointed by the Court for the purpose of securing the trans-
fer of the licence to all the heirs, subject to all such directions as the 20
Court may deem necessary.

(Signed) CarM. PARNIS,
Advocate.

G. Pace BONELLO,
Legal Procurator.

2

The Twenty-sixth June, 1930.
Filed by E. Pace Bonello L.P. without Exhibits.

(Signed) J. CAMILLERI CACOPARDO,
D/Registrar.
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EXHIBIT “A. A
Malta Police Headquarters
No. 569/46 Commissioner’s Office,
Malta.

13th February, 1946.

Sir,

With reference to your letter of the 21st ultimo, I am directed by
the Commissioner of Police to inform you that the present Police re
cord of licences only dates back to 1927 when the licence in question
was registered in the name of Paul Vella. On the 4th June, 1927, it was
transferred to Francesco Grech who had it transferred to Vincent
Grech an the 26th May, 1927. The latter, in turn, transferred the li-
cence to a certain Grace Clarke on the 2nd. July, 1928.

2. Records for 1929, 1930, 1931 and 1932 are not available as the
registers were lost or destroyed by enemy action.

3. This licence appears again in our records in 1933, in the name
of Alfred Debono, who kept it up until 1943. On the 26th February,
1044, the licence was transferred to Emmanuele Grech and is still re-
gistered in his name.

I have the honour to be,
Sir,
Your obedient servant

(Signature illegible)
Secretary.

J. Salomone Reynaud Esq., LL.D.
51, St. Vincent Street,
Sliema.

Exhibit A.A.
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EXHIBIT “B. B.”
(Death Certificate Fco. Grech)

EGO INFRASCRIPTUS PAROCHUS
SANCTAE PAROCHIALIS ET MATRICES ECCLESIAE
B. M. V. STELLAE MARIS

Terrae Sliema

Melivetanae Dioeceseos

universis praesentes litteras lecturis notum facio ac testor, in Defunct
IV fol. 83 hujus Paroeciae libris, quae sequuntur, inter coetera scripta
reperiri videlicet:

A.D. millesimo Nongentesimo XXVIII (1928) Martii die vero XV (15)

Franciscus Grech natus Sliemae, annorum 44, filius Vincentii et qd.
Barbarae Schembri, maritus Ersiliae Galea, hodie, hora 12.30 p.m. sac-
ramentis munitus, cessit e vita.

Sepultus est in Caemiterio dell’Addolorata, Div ad Occ., Sect T.,
Part C No. 8 inf.

In quorum fidem has praesentes litteras proprio manu subscripsi,
sigilloque munivi.

Datum Sliemae, die 27 Februarii 1047

Sac. HeEnricus Formosa
Pro Parocho.

10

20
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Giuseppina Grech. Cr.

1st. August 1932.

Malta.

Total. Cr.

1st. August 1932

£7. 0. o.
16. o.

2. 7.

£7. 18. 7.

Giuseppina Grech.

Received Payment for Giuseppina
Grech (3 Months) the sum of Five
Pounds and Fifteen Shillings
£5. 15. 0. of 3 Months. in advance
@ 1/3 from 1st August to 1932
3oth. October 1932. £5. 15. 0.

(8d.) G. CAMILLERL
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Pzezen tal Gelati

1/9/32. Sold Ice Cream You-tensels
11/9/32. 4

(5d.) G. CAMILLERI

Carmelo Grech
Dolores Grech
Paolo Grech
Alfredo Debono
Ersilia Grech
Emm. Grech
Vittorio Psaila.

For payments to Giuseppina Grech to

Carmelo Grech
Eman. Grech
Dolores Grech
Alfredo Debono
Vitorio Psaila

£6. T10.

£0. 10. O.

£

S

copo0

£0. 15. 0.

SOV ST

coooo0
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Malta. 1/11/32.

Received payment for Giuseppina
Grech 2 Months the Sum of Three
Pounds and Sixteen Shillings and
three pences £3. 16. 3. (@ 1/3 a day
for 2 Months in advances from 1st
November 1932 to 31st December

1032.
£3. 16. 3.

£3 9. 5
0. 7. O.
£3 16, 3.
(Sd.) G. CAMILLERI.
Giuseppina Grech Cr.

1/8/32. A£7. 18. 6.
(Sd.) C. GRECH.
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For payment to Giuseppina Grech for Boarder 3 Months.

Carmelo Grech £o. 6. o.
Emanuel Grech 6.
Dolores Grech 6.
Alferdo Debono 6.
Vitorio Psaila 6.
£1. 10. ©

No. 59 I Poplu

Quotidiano Nazionalista.

Malta 11, Gennajo 1933.

Ricevo dal Sig. Chas. Grech — Sliema.

La somma di scellini tre
per l'inserzioni ghal bejh.

(8d.) G. Ganapo.
La Direzione.

No. 345. I1.
Progress Press.

343, St. Paul Street Valletta, Malta.
Received from Chas. Grech Esq.

the Sum of ———— Pounds, Four Shillings and
casuals Berka during January 1933.
£ 4. o.

(Sd.) A. AmaTO Cashier.

I.

1933.

Pence



Malta. 1/1/33.

£3. 19. 4.
I. 13. 2.
£5. 12. ©.

Giuseppina Grech
1/1/33. Deposit.

1/1/33. Total remained

36

Received payments for Giuseppina
Grech 3 Months Boarder the Sum
of Five Pounds and Twelve Shil-
lings and Six pence £5. 12. 6. @
1/3 a day of 3 Months in advance
from 1st. January 1933 to 31st.
March 1933.

£5. 12. 6.

Received. (5d.) G. CAMILLERI.

Cr. £y7. 18. 6.
Cr. 0. I16. oO.

Cr. £8. 14. o
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For payments to Giuseppina Grech to 3 Months Boarder.

Name
Carmelo Grech
Emanuele Grech
Dolores Grech
Alferdo Debono
Vitorio Psaila

Malta. 1/4/33.

£4. 10. 4.
1. 3. 5.
£5. 13. 9.

Giuseppina Grech
1/4/33 Deposit

1/4/33. Grand Total

£

ol I i i i i nl A
o=
=]

£I.

Received payments for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of Five Pounds and
Thirteen Shillings and -/9 £5.13.9.
@ 1/3 per day 3 Months Boarder
in advances from 1st April 1933 to
3oth. June 1933.

£5. 13. 9.

Received. (Sd.) G. CAMILLERI.

Cr. =~ £8.14. o
Cr. 1. 6. o.

Cr. £10. 0. oO.

(8d.) C. GRECH.
1/4/33.
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For payments to Giuseppina Grech for 3 Months Boarder in advances.

Name 4.
Carmelo Grech 0.
Emanuele Grech
Dolores Grech
Alferdo Debono
Vitorio Psaila

N
© O © O 0O

AL

e
=

Malta. 1/%/33.

Received payments for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Fifteen Shillings £5. 15. 0. @ 1/3
per day for 3 Months Boarder in
advances from 1st July 1933 to 30th
September 1933.

£5. 15. o.

Received Payments
(Signed) G. CAMILLERL

4. 14. 9

1. 0. 3

£5. 15. o.
Giuseppina Grech Cr. £10. 0. oO.
1/7/33. Deposit. Cr. I. 0. O.
1/7/33. Grand Total. Cr. LII. 0 o.

(5d.) C. GREcH.
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For payments to Giuseppina Grech for Deference 3 Months Border
in advances.

Name. £ s d
Carmelo Grech 6. 4.
Emanuele Grech 6. 4.
Dolores Grech 6. 4.
Alferdo Debhono 6. 4.
Vitorio Psaila 6. 4.

Total £1. 11. 8.

Malta. 1/10/33.

Received payments for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Fifteen Shillings £5. 15. 0. @ 1/3
per day for 3 Months Border in
advance from 1st. October 1933 to
31st. December 1933.

£5. 15. oO.
Received payments.
(5d.) G. CAMILLERI.
Giuseppina Grech Cr. £II. 0. o

(Sd.) C. Grecs.
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For payments to Giuseppina Grech for Deference of 3 Months
Boarder in advances.

Name A
Carmelo Grech
Emanuele Grech
Dolores Grech
Alfredo Debono
Vitorio Psaila

BB
00 00 00 00 00 A

Total A1

w0
w

Malta. 1/1/34.

Received payment for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Twelve Shillings and sixpence
£5. 12. 6. (@ 1/3 per day for go
dayes Boarder in advances 3 Months
from 1st January 1934 to 31st.
March 1934.

£5. 12. 6.

Received payments.

(5d.) G. CAMILLERI.
Paid.
Total £4¢ 9. 3.
Add. I. 3. 3.

£5. 12. 6.

1/1/34. Deposit to C. Grech.
Giuseppina Grech. Cr. £AI1. 0. o.

(Sd.) C. GRECH.
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For payments to Giuseppina for Deference of 3 Months Boarder in
advances.

Name £ s d.
Carmelo Grech 6. 9.
Emanuele Grech 6. 9.
Dolores Grech 6. 0.
Alferdo Debono 6. 9.
Vitorin Psaila 6. 9.

AL 13. 0.

Malta. 1/4/34.

Received payments for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Thirteen Shillings and -/9. £5. 13 9.
@ 1/1 per day for g1 days Boarder
in advances 3 Months from 1st April

1934 to 3oth. June 1934.

£5. 13. 9.
(Sd.) Gre. CAMILLERI.
Paid.
Total £4. 0. 2.
Add 1. 13. 7.
£5. 13. 9.
1/1/34. Deposit to C. Grech.
Giuseppina Grech. Cr. £I1.” 0. o.

(5d.) C. GRECH.
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Giuseppina Grech £3. 19. 4.
5. Brothers, adv. 1. 15. 8.
£5. 15. 0.

For payment to Giuseppina Grech for Deference of 3 Months
Boarder in advance.

Name. £ s d
Carmelo Grech 7 3
Emanuel Grech 7- 3
Dolores Grech 7- 3
Alfredo Debono 7- 3
Vitorio Psaila 7- 3

AI. 16, 3

Malta. 1/7/34.
Received payments for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Fifteen Shillings £5. 15. 0. @ 1/3
per day for 92 days in advance 3
Months from 1st. July 1934 to 31st.
September 1934.

£5. 15. 0.

Received Payments.

(Sd.) GPE. CAMILLERI.

1/1/34. Deposit to C. Grech to Giuseppina Grech.

1/1/34. Giuseppina Grech. Cr. £I1. 0. o.

1/1/34. ” » Cr. 0. 16- o.

1/7/34. Grand Total Cr. £I1. 16. oO.
(5d.) C. GrecH.

1/7/34-
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Giuseppina Grech £3. 19. 4.
5. Brothers paid for 1. 15. 8
Boarder advance. £5. 15. o.

* For Payments to Giuseppina. Grech for Deference of 3 Months
Boarder in advances.

Name. £ s d
Emanuele Grech 7- 3
Carmelo Grech 7. 3
Dolores Grech 7- 3
Alferdo Debono 7- 3
Vitorio Psaila 7- 3

AL 16, 3.

Malta. 1/710/34.

Received payments for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Fifteen Shillings £5. 15. 0. @ 1/3
per day for 92 days Boarder in
advance 3. Months from 1st.
October 1934 to 31st December

1934.
£5. 15. 0.

Received Payments
(Sd.) GiuseppE CAMILLERI.

1/1/34. Deposet to C. Grech for Giuseppe Grech.

1/7/34. Giuseppina Grech Cr. £11. 16. o
1/10/34. ” ” 0. 16. o.
1/10/34. Grand Total £I2. 12.0.

(Sd.) C. GRECH.
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November. Experises for Cemetery.
1st. November 1934. Expenses for Cemeteri.

£I. I. oO.
Giuseppina Grech. £3. 17. 1.
5. Brothers paid, for Boarder. I. 15. 5.
£5. 12. 6.

For Payments to Giuseppina Grech for Deference of 3 Months
Boarder in advances.

Name. £ s d.
Carmelo Grech 7. 6.
Emanuele Grech 7. 6.
Dolores Grech 7. o.
Alferdu Debono 7. O.
Vitorio Psaila 7. 6.

£I. 17. 6.

Malta 1st. January 1935.
Received payment for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Twelve Shillings and Six pence

£5. 12. 6. (@ 1/3 per day for 9o
days Boarder in advance 3 Months

from 1st. January 1935 to 31st
March 1935.
£5. 12. 6.

Received Payments.
(Sd.) G. CAMILLERIL

1/1/34. Deposet to C. Grech for Giuseppina Grech.
1/10/34.
£12. 12. 0.

(Sd.) C. GRECH.
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(Giuseppina Grech)

Giuseppina  Grech £3. 19. 2.
5 Brothers paid for Border 1. 14. 7.

Total £5. 13. 0.

For Payments to Giuseppina Grech for the Deference of 3 Months
Boarder in advance.

Name A s. d.
Carmelo Grech 6. II.
Emanuele Grech 6. I1.
Dolores Grech 6. 1I1.
Alfredo Debono 6. II.
Vitoriu Psaila 6. 11.

Total AL 14. 7.

———

Malta. 1st. April 1935.

Received payments for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Thirteen Shillings and nine pence

£5.13.9. @ 1/3 per day for g1 days
Boarder in advance for 3 Months
from 1st. April 1935 to 3oth June
1935.

£5. 13. 0.

Received Payments.

(Sd.) G. CAMILLERI.

1/1/34- Deposit to C. Grech for Giuseppina Grech

1/10/34. Late accounts £12. 12. O
1/4/35. 8. o.
Total Cr. f£13. 0. o.

(Sgd.) C. GRECH.
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(Giuseppina Grech)
5 Brothers paid for Boarder of G. Grech.

£3. 19. 2.
1. I5. IO.
£5. 15. 0.

For Payments to Giuseppina Grech for the Deference of 3 Months
Boarder in advance.

Name £ s d.
Carmelo Grech
Emanuele Grech
Dolores Grech
Alfredo Debono

Vitoriu Psaila

R I i B B
NNNNDN

Total £1. 15. 10.

Malta. 1st. July 193s.

Received payments for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Fifteen Shillings £5. 15. 0. @ 1/3
per day for 92 days Boarder in
advance for 3 Months from 1st July
1935 to 31st September 1935.

£5. 15. o.
Received payments.

(Sgd.) GiuseppE CAMILLERI.

1/1/34 Deposet to C. Grech for Giuseppina Grech.
1/4/35 Last accounts. £I13. 0. o.
1/7/34 Deposet 0. 16. oO.

Total Cr. £13. 16. o0.

(Sgd.) C. GRECH.
1/7/35.
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(Giuseppina Grech)
5. Brothers paid for Boarder of G. Grech.

£3- 19. 2.
1. 15. TO.

£5. 15. oO.

This payments to Giuseppina Grech the Deference of 3 Months Boarder
in advances.

Name. £
Carmelo Grech
Emanueli Grech
Dolores Grech
Alferdo Debono
Vitoriu Psaila

d.

NN »
NN NNN

Total £I. 15. 10.

Malta. 1st. October 1935.
Received payments for Giuseppina

Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Fifteen Shillings £5. 15. 0. @ 1/3
per day for 92 days Boarder in ad-
vances for 3 Months from 1st. Octo-
ber 1935 to 31st. December 1035.

£5. 15. 0.
(Sgd.) G. CAMILLERI.

1/1/34 Deposet to C. Grech for Giuseppina Grech.

1/7/35 Last accounts £13. 16. 0.
1/10/35 0. 16. o.
1/10/35 Grand Total £14. 12. o.

(Sgd.) C. GRECH.
1/10/35.
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Expenses for Cemetery 16/-
1st. November 1935.

Giuseppina Grech.

5. Brothers paid the Deferences for Boarder.

£4. 6. I
1. 7. &
A5 13. 0.

For Payments to Giuseppina Grech for the Deference of 3 Months
Boarder in advance.

Name £ s d.

Carmelo Grech
Emanuele Grech
Dolores Grech
Alfredo Debono

Vitoriu Psaila

coooo P

£I. 10. O.
PS. Sold Cinematografu Meccaniqu £4. 0 o.

(Sgd.) Em. GrEecH.
No. 14 Sheet Received 1/1/36.
(Sgd.) EM. GRECH.
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Malta, 1st. January, 1936.

Received payments for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Thirteen Shillings and -/9 @
£5. 13. 9. (@ 1/3 per day for o1
days Boarder in advance for 3
Months from 1st January 1936 to
31st March 1936.

Received payments.

(Sgd.) G. CAMILLERI.

1/1/34 Deposet to C. Grech for Giuseppina Grech.

1/10/35 Last accounts. Cr. £14. 12. O.
1/1/36. Deposit to C. Grech 0. 10. O.
1/1/36. Grand Total £15. 2. o.

(Sgd.) C. GRECH.
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(Giuseppina Grech)
5. Brothers paid the Deferences for Boarder.

£3. 15. 1.
1. 18. 8.
£5. 13. 9.

This Payments to Giuseppina Grech for the Deference of 3 Months
Boarder in advance.

Name £

s
Carmelo Grech 7
Emanuele Grech 7.
Dolores Grech .
Alferdo Debono 7.
Vitoriu Psaila 7

®|ovoee o

No. 15. Sheet Received 1/4/36.
(Sgd). EM. GRECH.

No. 16.
Expenses for Cemetery to Cleanliness the Family Tomb.
14th. March 1936.
Sanitary Office Permissions A1 0. 2.
5. Men of Coffin Paid. 0. 10. O.
Expenses 0. 14. 6.
Total  £2. 4. 8.

Received Payments.
with Thanks.
(Sgd.) SALVATORE CINI.



Malta. 1st. April 1936.

Received payments for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Thirteen Shillings and -/9 £5. 13. 9.
@ 1/3 per day for g1 days Boarder
in advances for 3 Months from 1st.
April 1936 to 3oth. June 1936.

£5. 13. 0.

Received payments.

(Sgd). G. CAMILLERL

1/1/34 Deposet to C. Grech for Giuseppina Grech.
1/1/36 Last accounts. Cr. £I5. 2. oO.

(Sgd). C. GrReCH
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(Giuseppina Grech)
5. Brothers paid the Deference for Boarder.

£3- 19. 43
I. 15. 8.
£5. 15. o.

This payments to Giuseppina Grech of the Deference of 3 Months
Boarder in advance.

Name £
Carmelo Grech
Emanuele Grech
Doloris Grech
Alferdu Debono
Vitoriu Psaila

NNWWN o,
SIS SN <

Total £I. 15. T10.

No. 16 Sheet Received 1/7/36.
(Sgd). Em. GRECH.

Malta. 1st July 1936.
Received payments for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Fifteen Shillings £5. 15. 0. @ 1/3
per day for 92 days. Boarder in
advances for 3 Months from 1st.
July 1936 to 31st September 1936.

£5. 15. o.

Received Payments.

(Sd.) GPE. CAMILLERI.

1/1/34. Deposet to C. Grech for Giuseppina Grech.
11/ /36. Last accounts Cr. £I5. 2. O.

(Sgd). Em. GRECH.
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(Giuseppina Grech)

5. Brothers paid the Deferences for Boarder.

3- 19. 43

1. 15. 8.

£5. 15. O.

Name A s d.
Carmelo Grech 7. 2.
Emanuele Grech 7. 2.
Dolores Grech 7. 2.
Alferdo Debono 7. 2.
Vitoriu Psaila 7. 2.
Total £AI. 15. 10.

No. 17. Sheet Received 1/10/36.
(Sgd). Em. GRECH.

Malta. 1st. October 1936.

Received payments for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Fifteen Shillings £5. 15. 0. @ 1/3
per day for 92 days Boarder in
advances, for 3 Months from 1st.
October 1936 to 31st December

1936.
£5. 15. 0.

Received payments.

(5d.) G. CAMILLERI.

1/1/34. Deposet to C. Grech, for Giuseppe Grech.
1/1/36. Last accounts Cr. £I5. 2. o
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(Giuseppina Grech)
5. Brothers paid the Deferences for Boarder.

£3- 16. II.
1. 15. 7.
£5. 12. 6.

For Payments to Giuseppina Grech for the Deference of 3 Months
Boarder in advances.

Name. A

Carmelo Grech
Emanuel Grech
Dolores Grech

Alferdo Debono
Vitoriu Psaila

I B e B B9
NN NDN A

Total £I. 15. 10.

No. 18 Sheet Received 1/1/37.
(Sgd). Em. GRECH.

Boarder.

Malta. 1st. January 1937.
Received Payments for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of £5. 12. 6. @ 1/3
per day for go days Boarder Five
pounds and Twelve Shillings and
-/6 in advances for 3 Months paid
from 1st January 1937 to 3Ist

March 1937.
£5. 12. 6.
Received Payments.
(8d.) G. CAMILLERL.

1/1/34. Deposet to C. Grech for Giuseppe Grech.
1/1/36. Last accounts. Cr. £15. 2. o.
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5. Brothers paid to the Deference of Boarder to Giuseppina Grech.

£3- 19. o.
1. 16. O.
£5 15. O.

For Payments to Giuseppina Grech for the Deferences of 3 Months
Boarder in advances.

Name £ s, d.
Charles Grech .
Emanuele Grech 4.
Dolores Grech 7.
Alferdo Debono 7.
Vitoriu Psaila .

£I. 15. 0.

No. 20. Sheet Received. 1/7/36.
(Sgd.) EM. GRECH.

Boarder. Malta. 1/7/37.
Received Payments for Giuseppina

Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Fifteen Shillings £5. 15. 0. Boarder
of 92 days (@ 1/3 per day in ad-
vance from 1st July 1937 to 3oth
September 1937.

£5. 15. 0.

Received Payments.

(Sgd.) G. CAMILLERL

1/1/36. Deposit to C. Grech for Giuseppe Grech.
1/1/36. Last accounts. Cr. £I5. 2. oO.

(Sgd.) EM. GRECH.
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5. Brothers Paid to the Deferences of Boarder to Giuseppina Grech.

£3- 19. 0.
References 1. 16. oO.
Total £5. 15. O.

This Payments to Giuseppina Grech of the Deferences of 3 Months
Boarders in advance from 1st. October 1937 to 31st December 1937.

Name £ s d.
Carmelo Grech 7.
Emanuele Grech 7.
Dolores Grech 7.
Alfredo Debono .
Vitoriu Psaila 7.

Total AI. 15. oO.

No. 20. Sheet Received 1/10/37.
(Sgd.) EM. GRECH.



Malta. Boarder 1/10/37.

Received Payments for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Fifteen Shilings £5. 15. 0. for Board-
er of g2 days (@ 1/3 per day in ad-
vance from 1st. October 1937 to
31st December 1937.

£5. 15. oO.

Received Payments.
(Sgd.) G. CAMILLERL

1/1/34. Deposit to C. Grech for Giuseppe Grech.
1/1/36. Last accounts Cr. £I15. 2. o.

(Sgd.) C. GRECH.
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5. Brothers paid to the Deference of Boarder to Giuseppina Grech.

£3. 17. 2.
Deference I. 15 4.
Total £5. 12. 6.

This Payment to Giuseppina Grech of the Deference of 3 Months Boar-
der in advance from 1st January 1938 to 31st March 1938.

Name

Carmelo Grech
Emanuele Grech
Dolores Grech

Alfredo Debono
Vitorio Psaila

SESESEEN
O 0O 0 OO0

No. 21 Sheet Received 1/1/38
(5d.) Ewm. GRECH.

Malta 1/1 38. Boarder

Received Payments for Giuseppina Grech the Sum of Five
pounds and Twelve Shillings £5. 12. for Boarder of go Days @ 1/3 per
day in advance from 1st. January to 31st March 1938.

£5. 12.0.
Received Payments
(5d.) G. CAMILLERL

1/1/34 Deposet to C. Grech for Cr. to Giuseppina Grech.
1/1/36 Last Account. £15. 12. O.

(5d) C. GRecH.
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5. Brothers Paid to the Deferences for Boarder to Giuseppina Grech.

£3. 19. 0.
1. 14. O.
£5. 13. 0.

This Payments to Giuseppina Grech of the Deferences of 3 Months
Boarders in advance from 1st April 1938 to 3oth June 1938.

Name £ s d.

Carmelo Grech 7
Emanuele Grech 7.
Dolores Grech “.
Alfredo Debono .
Vitoriu Psaila 7

No. 22. Sheet Received. 1/4/38.
(Sgd.) EM. GRECH.



8o

Malta. 1/4/38.

(Sgd.)

Received Payments for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Thirteen Shillings and -/9 £5. 13. 9.
per. of Boarder of 91 days @ 1/3
per day in advance from 1st April
1938 to 30th June 1938.

£5- 13- 9.

Received Payments.

G. CAMILLERI.

Deposit to C. Grech for Cr. to Giuseppina Grech.

Last account
Expenses for the Doctor 4/4/38.

9/5and 3/- Dr.
Total C.
3/4/38. 2/8. 17/4/38. 2/8.
22/4/38. 4/8. 3/538. 12/- D.
Total Cr.

22/5/38.  4/-
8/5/38. 2/8. 10/6/38. 4/4 Dr.

Total Remained Cr.

3oth June 1938 to Camilleri 4/-

Total Remained Cr.

(Sed)

Cr.

£15.
. I2.

£14.

£13.

I1.

12. 16.

12, 12.

C. GRECH
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5. Brothers Paying to the Deferences for Boarder to Giuseppin Grech.

£4. 0. oO.
I. 15. O.
£5. 15. o.

This Payments to Giuseppina Grechof the Deferences of 3 Months
Boarder in advances from 1st July 1938 to 31st September 1938.

Name A s d.

Carmelo Grech .
Emanuele Grech 7
Dolores Grech 7.
Alfrede Debono .
Vitoriu Psaila 7.

Total AI. 15. o.

No. 23. Sheet Received 1/7/38.

(Sgd.) EM. GRECH.
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Malta. 1/7/38.

Received Payments for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Fifteen Shillings £5. 15. 0. for
Boarder of 92 days (@ 1/3 per day
in advance from 1st July 1938 to
31st September 1938.

£5. 15. O.
Received Payments
(Sgd.) G. CAMILLERL

Deposit to C. Grech for Cr. to Giuseppina Grech.

Last Account Cr. £I12. 12. 7.
Expenses 10/9/38 0. 2. 7.
Remain Cr. £12. 0. o.

(Sgd.) C. GRECH

1.7.38
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5. Brothers Paying to the Deferences for Boarder to Giuseppina

Grech. Cr. £4. 0. o.
Payment 1. 15. O.
Total £5. 15. 0.

This Payments to Giuseppina Grech of the Deferences of 3 Months
Boarder in advance from 1st. October to 31st December 1938.

Name £ s. d.
Charles Grech 7.
Emanuel Grech 7.
Dolores Grech 7.
Alfredo Grech 7.
Vitoriu Psaila 7.

Total AI. 15. o.

No. 24. Sheet Received.

1/1/38.
(Sgd.) EM. GRECH.

Malta. 1/10/38.
Received Payments for Giuseppina

Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Fifteen Shillings £5. 15. 0. per
Boarder of 92 days @ 1/3 per day
in advance from 1st. October 1938

to 31st December 1938.
£5. 15: 0.

Received Payments.
(Sgd.) G. CAMILLERL.

Deposit to C. Grech for Cr. to Giuseppina Grech.
Last account Cr. £I2. 10. oO.



86

TSRS B [N 0 '¢r '@ 0OLT T 0 wW1LT HOHYD NIEJdHSOD
O8]y " f - (A O I'N 0 91 8 0 LTI 0 8T T IHWTITINVD HJHSOf
B[IBSd OMOILy " g L ¢ 8 'L 09T 8 0 LTI 0 81T 1 VIIVSd OIYOLIA
ouoqa(] Opailv - c L % 8 L 0 ¢t 8 0 LTl 0 8T 1 ONOHHU OAHUATY
Yosdy) BI[ISI - 9 T ¥ IIN 9 T Y 9 ¥ % 0 8T 1 HOUYD vVIISH
[[osdt) Ofo¥ | I ) B [N\ ‘0 9T '8 0TI 0 8T 1 HOHYYD 171V0d
qo3dp  saor TN v T L8 R L 0 ¢r % U G| 0.°8T 'T HOUYH SHYOIOA N
29y " " T L '8 8 L 0 '¢1 8 0 LT'E 0 8T T HOHYD HTHONVINH
yoalpn mmfaﬁw (pS) & L € 8 'L ‘0 91 € 0 LT 0 811 HOHUYY SHTAVHO
P8 F ps P BF L ‘P BCF quIeN
: ‘s1oqyorg g £q pamBusy pus [ £q IeUjoly ‘sivYjorg 6 £q BT
00 9EF o paursmoy
0 0 T ST A1939Wa)) I0] Saouadxyy
‘00 96T AV ¥ud -/8 @ SAVA 16 IV

"6E6T UPIRIY ISTE 0 BEET AIRNUE [+ ST WOIJ SIDURAPR UL JUIY SYIUOIY 9914, ‘UI0ly '{ PUB 0UOQa( 'V WOIy PaAledey

‘Bq[BJY RWLSLY BUOY 1§ BZZRI] Ajws], BseSely o3 Jo oouBApE ul juey

‘sjuowifeg 6£61 Arenue[ -IsT ‘92 ON



&7
5. Brothers Pay to the Deferences for Boarder to Giuseppina Grech.

Payment Cr. £3- 15. O.
Deferences I. 17. 6.
Total £5. 12. 6.

This Payments to Giuseppina Grech of the Deference of 3 Months
Boarder in advance for January 1939 to 31st March 1939.

Name £ s d
Charles Grech A
Emanuel Grech 7.
Dolores Grech 7.
Alfredo Grech 7.
Vitoriu Psaila 7.

Total £I. 17. 6.

No. 25. Sheet Received 1/1/30.
(Sgd.) EM. GRECH.

Malta. 1/1/309.
Received for Payment Giuseppina

Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Twelve Shillings and -/6 Six pence
£5..12. 6 per Boarder of go days (@
1/3 per day in advance from 1st
January 1939 to 318t March 1939.

£5. 12. 6.

Received payments.
(Sgd.) G. CAMILLERL.
Deposit to C. Grech for Cr. to Giuseppina Grech.

1/10/38. Last accounts.
£12. 10. O.

(Sgd.) C. GreCcH
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No. 27.
5. Brothers pay to the Deference for Boarder to Giuseppina Grech.

Payments £3. 19. O.

Deference AI . 14. O.

Total £5. 13. 0.

Name , A s d
Charles Grech 7.
Emanuel Grech 7.
Dolores Grech 7.
Alfredo Grech 7.
Vitoriu Psaila 7.

Total A 15. o.

No. 26. Sheet Received 1/4/39.
(Sgd.) EmM. GRECH.

No. 27.

Received payments for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Thirteen Shillings and -/9 per
Boarder @ 91 days @ 1/3 per day
in advance from 1st. April 1939 to

31st June 1930.
£5. 13. 9.

(Sgd.) G. CAMILLERIL.

Deposet to C. Grech for Cr. Giuseppina Grech.
1/10/38. Last Account. £1z. 10. oO.

(Sgd.) C. GRrecH
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No. 28.

o1

5. Brothers paying to the Deference for Boarder to Giuseppina Grech.

Payment
Deference

A£I. 10. 0.
0. 5. 0.

£1. 15. 0.

Name

Charles Grech
Emanuel Grech
Dolores Grech
Alfredo Grech
Vitoriu Psaila

No. 27 Sheet Received 1/7/39.

1. July 1939.

Malta.

£4. 0. oO.
£I 15. oO.
£5. 15. 0.
£ s d.

6.

6.

6.

6.

6.
Total AI. 10. O.

Dr. 5/- ./.

Received payments for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Fifteen Shillings £5. 15. 0. per of
Boarder @ 92 days (@ 1/3 per day
in advance from 1st. July 1939 to
3oth September 1939.

£5. 15. 0.

Received payments.

(Sgd.) G. CAMILLERI.

Deposet to C. Grech for Cr. Giuseppina Grech.

1/10/39. Last Account.

£I2. 10. oO.
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5. Brothers paying to the Deference for Boarder to Giuseppina Grech.

Cr. £4. 0. o.
Deferences  £I1. 15. oO.

£5. 15. O.

Name £
Charles Grech
Emanuel Grech
Dolores Grech
Alfredo Grech
Vitoriu Psaila

NMWIIN e

Total £I. 15. O.

No. 28 Sheet Received 1/10/39. 1st. October 1939.

Malta. 1/10/30.

Received Payments for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Fifteen Shillings £5. 15. 0. per of
Boarder of 92 days @ 1/3 per day
in advance from 1st October 1939
to 31st December 1939.

£5. 15. O.
Received payments.
(Sgd.) G. CAMILLERL
Deposet to C. Grech for Cr. to Giuseppina Grech.
1/10/38. Last Accounts. £I2. 10. O.

]
(Sgd.) C. GRECH.
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5. Brothers Paying to the Deferences for Boarder to Giuseppina Grech

Cr. £3. 17. 1.
Pay References 1. 16. 8.

£5. 13. Q.

Name £
Charles Grech
Emanuel Grech
Dolores Grech
Alfiu Debono
Vitoriu Psaila

Dalie T B e B 6

Total AI. I5. o.

No. 29. Sheet Received 1/1/40.
Received 1st. January 1940.
(Sgd.) EM. GRECH.

Y

Malta 1/1/40.
Received Payments for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Thirteen Shillings and -/9 £5. 13. 9.
per of Boarder (@ 91 days @ 1/3
per day in advance from 1st Janu-
ary 1940 to 31st March 1934.

£5.13. 9.

Received payments.
(Sgd.) JosepH Psaira p. JosePH CAMILLERI.

Deposit to C. Grech for F. Giuseppina Grech.
1/10/38. Last Account Cr. £12. 10. oO.

(Sgd.) C. GRECH.
1/1/40.
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5. Brothers paid the Deferences for Boarder to Giuseppina Grech.

£3. 17. 1.
1. 16. 8.
,{;5.‘ 13. O.

This Payments to Giusepp Grech of the Deferences of 3 Months
Boarder in advance.

Name to pay A
Charles Grech
Emanuel Grech
Dolor Grech
Alferdu Debono
Vitorin Psaila

NNWWNY
HHHHH A

Total Al 15. 5.

No. 19. Sheet Received 1/4/37.
(Sgd.) EM. GRECH.

Boarder. Malta 1/4/37.
Received Payments for Giuseppina
Grech the Sum of Five pounds and
Thirteen Shillings and -/g9 for
Boarder @ 91 days @ 1/3 per day
£5. 13. 9. in advance from 1st.
April 1937 to 3oth June 1937.

£5. 13. Q.

Received payments.
(Sgd.) G. CAMILLERI.

1/1/34. Deposit to C. Grech for Giuseppe Grech.
1/1/36. Last accounts Cr. £I5. 2. oO.
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No. 33.

99

Statement for the Month of January February and March 1945
Family Grech 9o days (@ 8/- per day.

M. A. Debono

Dolores Grech
Maria Psaila
Ele. Grech
Chas. Grech
Paul Grech
Helen Camilleri

Gusa Grech

Ersilia Grech

No. 34.

£3. 12. 4.
£3. 12. 4.
£3. 12. 4.
£3. 12. 4.
£3. 12. 4.
£3. 19. T10.
£3. 10. 10
£5 12. 4.
£4. 5. O.

£3. 6.
£3. 6.
£3. 6.
£3. 6.
£3. 6.
£3. 14
£3. 14
£5. 6.
£4- 4

9. (Sgd.) E. Grech
£2. 5. Mass
. (Sgd.) D. Grech
Em. Grech
Em. Grech
S. Grech
P. Grech
Helen
Camilleri
J. Grech
9. ,  Gusa Grech
J. Grech
10. ,, Ersilia Grech

b3}

»

2

©© OO0

»

Family G rech, Statement for Oct. Nov. and December 1945 @ 8/-
per day 92z days.
9z days at 8/-

Names.

Em. Grech

M. Debono

D. Grech
Maria Psaila

C. Grech
Helen Camilleri
Gusa Grech
Paul Grech
Ersilia Grech

Stamps

14.
14.
14.
14.
14.

1.
13.

1.

5.

14.
I.

16.

-
H0 0 O WL

2]

oo

e

per day.
(Sgd.) E. Grech
. E. Grech for Debono
D. Grech

E. Grech for M. Psaila

Helena Camilleri
Gusa Grech
Paolo Grech
Ersilia Grech



I00

No. 35

Family Grech Statement for the month of Jan. Feb. and March.
1046. 90 days at 8/- per day.

Em. Grech £3- 12. 4. £3. 5 4. (8d) Em. Grech
M. A. Debono £3. 12. 4. £3. 5 4. ,, MA. Debooo
Dol. Grech £3. 12. 4. £3. 5. 4. D. Grech
M. Psaila £3. 12. 4. £3 5 4. , M. Psaia
C. Grech £3-12. 4. £3. 5 4.
H. Camilleri £3. 19. 10. £3. 19. 10. ,, H. Camilleni
Gusa Grech £5. 12. 4. £5. 12. 4. ,, Gusa Grech
P. Grech £3. 19. 10.  £3. 19. 10. ,, Paolo Grech
Er. Grech £4- 4. 10. £4. 4. 10. ,, Ersilia Grech
Mass £I. 15. o. £AI.15. 0. ,,
Stamps 1. 6. A 1. 6.

£36. 0. o
No. 36.

Family Grech Statement for the mont April May and June
go days at 8/- per day.

Em. Grech £3. 13. 6. (Sgd.) Em. Grech
M. Debono £3. 13. 6. ,, M. Debono
Dol. Grech £3. 13. 6. ,»  Dol. Grech
M. Psaila £3. 13. 6. ,, M. Psaila
C. Grech £3. 13. 6.
H. Camilleri £4. 1. I ,,  H. Camilleri
Gus. Grech £5. 13. 0. ,» Gus. Grech
P. Grech £4. 1. o. , P. Grech
Ers. Grech £4. 5. I ,,  Ersilia Grech
£36. 7. 8
Stamps oo 1. ©

&
o
Ne}
N



10X

No. 37

Family Grech Statement for the Month July August and September
g2 days (@ 8/- per day £36. 16. o.

Emanuele Grech £3. 14. 3. (Sd) Em. Grech
M. Debono £3. 14. 3. M. Debono
Dol. Grech £3. 14. 3. ) Dol. Grech
M. Psaila £3. 14. 3. " M. Psaila
C. Grech £3. 14. 3. "
H. Camilleri £4. 1. 10 ” H. Camilleri
Gus. Grech £5. 13. O » Gius. Grech
P. Grech £4. 1. Q. " P. Grech
Ers. Grech. £4. 5. II. " Ersilia G.

£36. 14. 6.

1. 6

£36. 16. 0.



102

No. 38.

Family Grech Statement for the Month October, November and
December at 8/- per day £36. 16. o.

Em. Grech £3. 14. 3. (Sd) Em. Grech
M. Debono £3. 14. 3. ” M. Debono
Dol. Grech £3. 14. 3. » P. Grech
M. Psaila £3. 14. 3. P. Naudi
C. Grech £3. 14. 3. »
H. Camulleri £4. I. 10 ’ F. Camiller,
E. Camilleri without
prejudice
Gus. Grech A5 13. Q. " G. Grech without
prejudice
P. Grech £ I. 9. » P. Grech
Em. Grech £4. 5. 1L )
£36. 14. 6.
Stamps 1. 6.
£36. 16, 0.
£I. 5 o fanali
Muscat 0. I0. oO.

£I. 15. o
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No. 30.
Family Grech Statement for the Month January, February and
March. 1947 9o days per 8/- a day £36. o. o.

Em. Grech £3- 12. 4. £3- 5. 4.(5gd.) Em. Grech

Mar. Debono £3. 12, 4. £3- 5 4 ., Em. Grech p.
M. Debono

Dol. Grech £3. 12, 4. £3. 5. 4. P. Grech

M. Psaila £3. 12. 4. £3 5 4., M. Psaila

C. Grech £3. 12. 4. £3. 5. 4

Elena Camilleri £3. 19. 10. £3. 10. 10. Received with-

out  prejudice
F. Camilleri.

Gus. Grech £5. 12. 4. £5. 12. 4. ,,  Received with-
out  prejudice
F. Camilleri.

Paolo Grech £3. 19. T0. £3 19. 10. ,, Paul Grech
Ers. Grech £4. 4. 10. £4- 4. 10.
£34. 3. 6.
fanali £I. 5. 0. £I. 5. 0.
Muscat £0. 10. oO. £0. 10. O.
stamps £o. 1. 6. £o. 1. 6.
£36. 0. o.
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EXHIBIT No. 40.
CONTRACT DATED 4th JULY, 1932

The Fourth July One
Thousand Nine Hundred and
Thirty-two.

Before me, Notary Giovanni Azzopardi, and in the presence of the
undersigned competent witnesses, personally came and appeared: —

Vincenzo Galea, Merchant, son of Antonio, born and residing in
Valletta, and Carmelo Galea, Merchant, son of Antonio aforesaid, born
and residing in Valetta, appearing in his capacity as special attorney
for Raffaele Psaila, Merchant, son of the late Lorenzo, born and residing
in Valletta, appointed by the instrument hereto annexed for the purpos-
es of registration (Exhibit “A”) — of the one part;

And — of the other part — Emmanuele Grech, Merchant, son of the
late Vincenzo, born and residing at Sliema, and Alfredo Debono, Mer-
chant, son of the late Giuseppe, born in Valletta, residing at Sliema.

Appearers are known to me Notary.

By virtue of these presents, the said Vincenzo Galea and Carmelo
Galea nomine lease to the said Emmanuele Grech and Alfredo Debono,
jointly and in solidum, with effect from the First of January One
Thousand Nine Hundred and Thirty-three (1933), for the period of
eight years obligatory and a further successive period of eight years
at the option of the tenants, the house at Number Five, Piazza Sant’
Anna, Sliema, together with the courtyard annexed thereto, which is
at present used as a cinematograph, and together with the adjoining
shops on either side.

The present lease is being granted subject to the following coven-
ants and conditions : —

I. The tenants bind themselves to relieve the landlords of all lia-
bility arising out of any claim on the part of the heirs of Vincenzo Grech
respecting the lease of the aforesaid property, which lease, still unex-
pired, was granted to the heirs aforesaid by deed entered in my Records
on the Second February One Thousand Nine Hundred and Twenty-five.

2. During the period of the lease, the tenants shall have the right
to carry out such structural alterations as they may consider neces-
sary, provided such structural alterations are carried out at their own
expense and with due observance on their part of the conditions here-
under stated.

10

20

30
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3. Belore any structural alterations are taken in hand, the tenants
shall submit to the landlords a plan of the property in its present state
and of the works it is proposed to carry out. Such works shall not be
carried out except under the supervision and the responsibility of a
Civil Engineer acceptable to the landlords.

4. On the termination of the lease, the tenants shall leave to the
benefit of the landlords, gratuitously and without recompense, all struc-
tural improvements that shall have been carried out, and if the land-
lords insist that the property be restored to its present structural state,
the tenants shall, at their own expense, restore the property to its present
structural state.

5. The agreed rent is of Ninety-five Pounds per annum, with
effect from First January next, payable quarterly in advance.

6. All internal and external maintenance expenses shall be borne
by the tenants.

7. All improvements whatsoever, inclusive of the aforesaid Cine-
matograph, to be found in the premises at the present time, whatever
the nature or extent thereof, together with all other improvements that
shall be effected as aforestated, shall inure to the benefit of the land-
lords without any right in the leases to any compensation therefor, and
saving the conditions set out in clause four above.

8. The tenants shall not sub-let the property or surrender the rent
to other parties without the consent of the landlords, Raffaele Psaila
and Vincenzo Galea, and if it shall be the wish of the tenants to sur-
render or sub-let the property, with or without good-will, they shall
first seek or obtain the consent of the landlords, provided no such con-
sent shall be required for the sub-letting of the cinematograph by it-
self for a period not exceeding two years or for the sub-letting of other
parts of the property for a period not exceeding two years, and pro-
vided further that the tenants shall be within their rights to sub-let the
whole or part of the property, or to surrender the whole or part of the
rent, to their children or their brothers, without the necessity of seek-
ing and obtaining the consent of the landlords.

9. As security for the due execution of the obligations herein un-
dertaken, the said Grech and Debono hypothecate in favour of the said
Vincenzo Galea proprio and the said Carmelo Galea nomine, who ac-
cept, the whole of their present and future property up to a sum of Five
Hundred Pounds Sterling.

10. The landlords and their children, the under-mentioned Rober-
to Micallef and his children and family and the brothers and sisters of
the tenants together with their children shall during the period of the
lease have the right of admission free of charge to all cinematographic
and other shows held at the aforesaid premises.

Exihibit
No. 40.
Contract
dated 4th
July, 1932
—continued.



106

Exihibit 11. The costs in respect of the present instrument and the fees
No. #0. " dyue to the Legal Adviser shall be borne by the said Grech and Debono.

Contract
dated 4th Finally, Roberto Micallef, trader, son of Michele, born and resid-

July, 1932 ing at Sliema, who is known to me Notary, appears and declares that
—continued o agrees to the present lease and that he himself leases to the said
Grech and Debono, jointly and i solidum, at the rent of Six Pounds
per annum, payable quarterly in advance with effect from 1st January,
1933, and for the aforesaid period of eight years obligatory and eight
years optional, the plot of four and two-eights square canes belonging
to him, or any portion thereof belonging to him, and now forming part 10
of the aforesaid cinematograph; in respect of which the said Grech and
Debono hypothecate in favour of the said Roberto Micallef, who
accepts, their present and future property in general up to the sum of
Fifty Pounds.
Done, read and published — th= parties having been duly inform-
ed of the import hereof — in Malta, at Number Twenty-five, Strada
Tesoreria, Valletta, in the presence of Gaetano Ciancio, clerical assistant,
son of the late Andrea, residing at Hamrun, and the Noble Nazzareno
Zimmermann Barbaro, son of the late Carlo Ermolao, of independent
means, residing at Zurrico, witnesses. 20

(Signed) Vincenzo Galea
» Carmelo Galea
Roberto Micallef
Alfred Debono
Emm. Grech
N. Zimmermann Barbaro
(zaet. Ciancio
Giovanm Azzopardi

¥
»

2

Notary Public, Malta.
True Copy, issued from the Records of Notary Giov. Azzopardi. 30
This Fifth April, 1945.
(Signed) Nort. V. Bisazza, Keeper.
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EXHIBIT “Q”
CONTRACT DATED 18th AUGUST, 1932.

The Eighteenth August One
Thousand Nine Hundred and
Thirty-two.

Before me, Notary Giovanni Azzopardi, and in the presence of the
undersigned competent witnesses, personally came and appeared : —

Emmanuele Grech, son of the late Vincenzo, born and residing at
Sliema, Alfredo Debono, son of the late Giuseppe, born in Valletta, re-
siding at Sliema, Edgardo Baldacchino, son of Salvatore, born
at Sliema, residing in Valletta, Alfredo Axisa, son of the late Vincenzo,
born and residing at Sliema, and Alfredo Zammit, son of the late Car-
melo, born in Valletta, residing at Sliema.

Appearers are known to me Notary.

Whereas by deed enrolled in my Records on the Fourth July One
Thousand Nine Hundred and Thirty-two, the said Emmanuele Grech
and Alfredo Debono leased from Vincenzo Galea and Others, for the
period of eight years obligatory, with effect from First January One
Thousand Nine Hundred and Thirty-two, and a further successive
period of eight years optional, the house at Number Five, Piazza Sant’
Anna, Sliema, together with the adjoining shops on either side and to-
gether with the courtyard forming part of the building and at present
used as a cinematograph — subject to all the conditions covenanted in
my aforesaid deed.

And whereas all the Appearers declare that they agree to and ac-
cept all the conditions governing the aforesaid lease.

And whereas the said Grech and Debono had appeared as parties
to the aforesaid deed personally and on their own behalf.

And whereas, in actual fact, the said Grech and Debono should
have appeared therein personally and on their own behalf as well as
for and on behalf of the partnership styled The Sliema Cinema Union,
entered into between them and the other Appearers by virtue of deed en-
rolled in the Records of Notary Ettore Francesco Vassallo on the 15th
January One Thousand Nine Hundred and Thirty-two.

Now, therefore, said Appearers, Grech and Debono, acknowledge
and recognise the said Baldacchino, Zammit and Axisa as co-tenants
and joint holders of the tenancy of the aforesaid property, and, for their
part, the said Baldacchino, Zammit and Axisa declare that they agree

Exhibit

KSQ!’

Contract
dated 18th

August,

1932
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Exhibit “Q”to and accept all the conditions governing the lease thereof as covenan-
daf:g“ﬁ;& ted in my aforesaid deed.
August, 1932 In view of the aforegoing, the said Baldacchino, Axisa and Zam-
—continued Mit hereby promise and bind themselves iz solidum each to relieve the
said Grech and Debono of one-fifth of all and any damages that the
latter may sustain by reason of the aforesaid lease and the respective
registration for hypothec entered in the Public Registry in favour of
the said Galea and Others at Number Two Thousand Two Hundred
and Forty-five, or other number approximate thereto, of the Year One
Thousand Nine Hundred and Thirty-two — the remaining two-fifths
being borne by the said Grech and Debono; and, with that end in
view, the said Baldacchino, Axisa and Zammit in solidum hypothecate
their property in general in favour of the said Grech and Debono up to
a sum not exceeding Five Hundred and Fifty Pounds.

Further, said Appearers, Grech, Debono, Baldacchino, Axisa and
Zammit, the sole partners composing the Sliema Cinema Union, hereby
undertake to pay to the heirs of Vincenzo Grech the sum of Eight
Shillings a day during the whole period of the lease of the aforesaid
property.

Further, the Appearers, Grech, Debono, Baldacchino, Axisa and
Zammit, for and on behalf of The Sliema Cinema Union, grant to the
said Debono the lease of that part of the premises destined to serve as a
Bar and shown in the plan drawn up this day.

The lease of the Bar is so granted at the rent of One Hundred and
Twenty Pounds per annum, payable quarterly in advance with effect
from the day on which the respective keys are handed over to the
lessee, and for a period of eight years obligatory and, subject to the re-
tention by the Sliema Cinema Union of the lease of the property, for a
turther successive period of eight years optional.

It 1s agreed further that the aforesaid rent of One Hundred and
Twenty Pounds per annum shall be increased to One Hundred
and Thirty Pounds per annum if and when the partners place at the
disposal of the lessee a room to serve as a store-room.

All expenses incurred in connection with the maintenance of the
Bar, including charges for the consumption of electric light and gas
and the respective meter rents, shall during the period of the lease of the
Bar be borne wholly by the Appearer Debono.

The Appearer Debono binds himself to provide the Bar with all
necessary furniture and fittings, he himself retaining the ownership
thereof.

Further, the Appearer Debono binds himself to keep the Bar clean
and orderly and to supply none but genuine drinks.
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The expenses in connection with the Bar’s licence, and all other
permits required, shall during the period of the lease be borne by the
Appearer Debono.

Where, through his own fault, the aforesaid licence and permits
are forfeited or lost, the Appearer Debono shall pay damages to the
Sliema Cinema Union in the sum of One Hundred Pounds Sterling.

The Appearer Debono undertakes to keep the Bar open during all
cinematographic and other performances.

It is agreed between the parties that the present lease does not
include the Carnival period of each year from Thursday to the follow-
ing Tuesday, and that, during that period, and in the event of Carni-
val dances being held at the Cinema, the aforesaid Bar will be given
out on lease, provided that, where conditions are equal, the Appearer
Debono shall be entitled to the right of preference over extraneous par-
ties.

The Appearer Debono shall not sub-let the Bar to other parties,
whether directly or indirectly, without the written consent of the mem-
bers composing the Sliema Cinema Union.

The Appearers, including Alfredo Debono, declare that the Bar’s
licence, together with the permits required for the placing of tables at
Piazza Sant’Anna, included in the aforesaid lease, are and shall remain
the property of the heirs of Vincenzo Grech.

Done, read and published — the parties having been duly inform-
ed of the import hereof — in Malta, at my Notarial office at Number
Twenty-five, Strada Tesoreria, Valletta, in the presence of Gaetano
Ciancio, clerk, son of the late Andrea, residing at Hamrun, and Vin-
cenzo Farrugia, son of Giuseppe, residing in Valletta, witnesses.

(Signed) Alfred Debono
" Edg. Baldacchino
" Emm. Grech.
) Alfred Zammit
» Alfred Axisa
» Gaet. Ciancio
” Vincenzo Farrugia
. Giovanni Azzopardi,

Notary Public, Malta.

True Copy issued from the Records of Notary Giovanni Azzopardi,
this Twenty-sixth April, One Thousand Nine Hundred and Forty-five.

(Signed) Not. V. Bisazza,
Keeper.

Exhibit “Q”’
Contract
dated 18th
August, 1932
—continued



110

Exhbits  Fxhibits “A” and “B” filed with Defendants’ Petition

(‘A," a.nd (‘B’)

filed with To H.M. Court of Appeal
Defendants’
Petition to “A
H.M. Court of
Appeal AVE MARIA STELLA

Translation of the Original Entry in lLatin from the Registers kept
in the Parish Church of Stella Maris, Sliema.

Alfred Debono, born in Valletta, son of the late Vincenzo Debono
and Mary Anne Busuttil, husband of May Grech, died at Birkirkara on
the 1st March, 1942, aged 52 years.

The above is true and correct.
Given this 2gth day of July, 1948.

(Signed) REev. J. M. INGUANEZ,
Parish Priest.

NBN

In H.M. Civil Court, First Hall.
2nd. August, 1946.

To: Emmanuele Grech, Joseph, Mary,
the wife of Alfred Lanzon, Amelia,
the wife of Joseph Zammit Bonnett
A. & C.E,, Doris, the wife of Joseph
Mifsud, Frank and Walter, minors,
brothers and sisters Debono, the last-
named represented by their mother,
Marianna, the widow of Alfredo
Dehono — all of whom in their ca-
pacity as heirs of their father, the
said Alfredo Debono, the wives
acting with their husbands’ consent
and concurrence.

Giuseppa, the wife of Carmelo Bonello, Barbara, the wife of
Carmelo Baldacchino, Antonio, Paolo, Carmelo, Emmanuele, Lucy,
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and Dolores, the wife of Joseph Muliet, brothers and sisters Grech — Exhibits

the wives acting with their husband’s consent and concurrence — here- 4 2nd "B
iy e filed with

by call upon Emmanuele Grech to hand over to them, within four days, p.tondants’

the licence of The Majestic Theatre, formerly held by the Conquerer petition to
Bar and belonging to their father, Francesco Grech. H.M. Court
And whereas, by contract enrolled in the Records of Notary Gio- ©°f Appeal
vanni Azzopardi on the 26th April, 1932, the said Emmanuele Grech, —continued
together with the said Alfredo Debono, since deceased, were appointed
administrators of the estate of Vincenzo Grech, the predecessor-in-title
of the parties causing service of the present Judicial Letter — which
estate, in terms of the aforesaid contract, had to be left unpartitoned;—
and whereas, on the death of Alfredo Debono, the said Carmelo Debono
took over the administration of the estate as negotiorum gestor;, — the
aforesaid parties hereby call upon you to render to them, within six
days, the accounts of the aforesaid administration during the period that
has elapsed from the date of the contract to the present day.
And the aforesaid parties warn you that, in default, they will take
steps against you according to law.
Without prejudice to all other rights to which they may be entitled
according to law.

You will pay the Costs hereof.

(Signed) J. SALOMONE REYNAUD,
Advocate
» Epw. AsCiak MIFsUD,
Legal Procurator.

EXHIBIT “K” Exihibit “K’
Lease agree-
LEASE AGREEMENT DATED 12th APRIL, 1926. “1‘;;‘}': A‘:;‘;;’d

1926

The Twelfth April One Thousand
Nine Hundred and Twenty-six.

Before me, Notary Giovanni Azzopardi, and in the presence of the
undersigned competent witnesses, personally came and appeared : —

Vincenzo Grech, trader, son of the late Francesco, born at
Sliema, baptised at Birkirkara and residing at Sliema—of the one part;-

And — of the other part — Emmanuele Grech, trader, son of
Vincenzo, born and residing at Sliema.
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Exhibit “K” Appearers are known to me Notary.

Lease agree-
ment dated
12th April
1926
—continued

By wvirtue of these presents, Vincenzo Grech sub-lets to
Emmanuele Grech the building situate at Number Four, Piazza Sant’
Anna, Sliema, used as a Cinematograph, and known as Cinema Savoia,
together with the good-will thereof and all the effects to be found there-
in.

For the period of four years obligatory, with effect from the
Eleventh August next, and a further successive period of three years
optional; —

At the rent of Five Shillings per day, payable quarterly in advance.

It is agreed that Alberto Micallef and family, Mrs. Psaila and
family and all members of the family of both Appearers shall have the
right to be admitted free of charge to the performances held at the
aforesaid Cinema.

All effects to be found in the aforesaid cinema shall be handed
over to Emmanuele Grech, duly inventoried, by Mr. Baldacchino.

All expenses incurred in connection with the maintenance of the
aforesaid cinema, including all charges for the consumption of electric
light, gas and water, and the respective meter rents, shall during the
present lease be borne by Emmanuele Grech.

Done, read and published — the parties having been duly inform-
ed of the import hereof — in Malta, at my Notarial Office at Number
Twenty-five, Strada Tesoreria, Valletta, in the presence of Benedetto
Sacco, clerk, son of the late Leonardo, residing at Hamrun, and Giuseppe
Bacchiani, son of the late Santo, residing in Valletta.

(Signed) Vincenzo Grech
), Emmanuele Grech
" Benedetto Sacco
" G. Bacchiani
) Giovanni Azzopardi,

Notary Public, Malta.
True Copy issued from the Records of Notary Giovanni Azzopardi.

This Fifteenth October, 1949.

(Signed) Nort. V. Bisazza,
Keeper.
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